651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

N C PA phone (916) 781-3636

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693
web Www.ncpa.com

Minutes - Draft

To: NCPA Commission
From: Cary A. Padgett, Assistant Secretary to the Commission

Subject: February 23, 2017, NCPA Commission Meeting and via Teleconference

Item #1 — Call Meeting to Order and Introductions
Chair Bob Lingl called the meeting to order at 9:34 am at NCPA'’s Roseville Office, 651 Commerce
Drive, Roseville, California. A quorum was present. Introductions were made. Those in attendance

are shown on the attached attendance list. Commissioner Madeline Deaton (Alameda) and Barry
Leska (Alameda) attended via teleconference.

Item #2 — Approve Minutes of the January 19, 2017, Commission Meeting

Motion: A motion was made by Gary Plass and seconded by Roger Frith to approve the Minutes of
the January 19 2017, Commission Meeting. The motion carried unanimously on a roll call vote of
those members present.

PUBLIC FORUM

Chair Lingl asked if any members of the public were present who would like to address the

Commission on the agenda items. No members of the public were present.

REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Item #3 — General Manager’s Business Progress Report and Update

General Manager Randy Howard reported:

— Update on unfunded liability.

— Update on the impacts from the recent storms at NCPA'’s facilities.

— Update on the recent visit to Washington, DC, and noted the upcoming APPA Legislative Rally.

— Held first joint meeting with CMUA’s and SCPPA’s new directors. Plan to hold monthly meetings
to discuss potential joint projects.

— Update on the status of NCPA’s complaint filed at FERC regarding the TO18 rate case.

— Gave an updated on NCPA'’s Support and Shared Services agreements and provided a copy of
the monthly status report.

— Signed a Non-Disclosure Agreement, along with 13 other Joint Power Agencies, regarding
providing AMI solutions at Joint Action Agencies.



Item #4 — Executive Committee

Committee Chair Bob Lingl reported that the Commitiee met twice since the last Commission
meeting, and discussed the hiring of in-house general counsel, potential amendments to the
Agency’s Bylaws and heard a report from the General Manager.

Item #5 — Facilities Committee

Assistant General Manager Dave Dockham reported the Committee met twice since the last
Commission meeting. The Committee met and discussed items 15, 17 and 21 on today’s Agenda.
The Committee recommended Commission approval of all items. The Committee also reviewed and
discussed the proposed FY18 Power Management budget. The Committee did not take action on
the budget.

Item #6 — Finance Committee

Committee Chair Madeline Deaton reported that the Committee met and discussed item 13 on today’s
Agenda. The Committee also heard a report from PFM on banking proposals, current market conditions
and rating agency issues. A special Committee meeting is scheduled on April 5 to review the budget and
further discuss the long-term funding plan. The next regular scheduled meeting is on May 10.

Item #7 — Legal Committee
General Counsel Michael Dean reported the Committee did not meet.
Item #8 — Legislative & Regulatory Affairs Committee

Committee Chair Gary Plass reported the Committee met yesterday and discussed and reviewed the
FY 18 Legislative and Regulatory Program budget. The Committee recommended approval of the
budget. The Committee also heard reports on new state legislative initiatives, and a number of
ongoing proceedings in the regulatory arena. In addition, staff reported there is potential for major
issues at the federal level, such as threats to tax-exempt financing. APPA'’s Legislative Rally and
Winter Workshop is scheduled on February 27-March 2. The NCPA/NWPPA Federal Policy
Conference in Washington, DC will be held on April 23-27 - registration is now open and NCPA will
pay for one elected official from each membership to attend. The next regular scheduled Committee
meeting is on April 19, which was moved from May 24.

Item #9 — Members’ Announcements & Meeting Reporting
Basil Wong, Port of Oakland, presented a video highlighting the Port of Oakland’s 90" Birthday.
Teresa O'Neill, Santa Clara, reported that Fitch Rating increased Santa Clara’s rating to A+.

Barry Tippin, Redding, announced that Elizabeth Hadley accepted a position with the Bureau of
Reclamation as their Deputy Area Manager for the Northern California Area office.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 2
February 23, 2017



CONSENT CALENDAR

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners were polled to determine
if any member wished to pull an item or abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar. No
items were pulled from Consent.

Motion: A motion was made by Gary Plass and seconded by Basil Wong to approve the Consent
Calendar consisting of ltems 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 19. The motion carried by a majority
of those members present on a roll call vote with the abstentions noted below for each item.

BART and Truckee Donner were absent.

Item #10 — NCPA’s Financials for the Months Ended January 31, 2017 — approval by all members.
Item #11 — Treasurer’s Report for the Months Ended January 31, 2017 — accept by all members.
Item #12 — Sale or Disposal of Surplus Property — note and file report by all members on the

disposal of electronic waste, including microwaves, monitors, printers, keyboards, cables, and hard
drives. Fiscal Impact: no direct budget impact.

Item #13 — December 31, 2016, Debt and Interest Rate Management Report — receive and file report
- by all members the December 31, 2016, Debt and Interest Rate Management Report.

Fiscal Impact: Total projected savings over the life of the related bonds (23 years) was $13.9 million at
the inception of these agreements. Total savings projected to occur through December 31, 2016 was
$4,937,309 with actual results at $8,555,814. The difference between expected savings and actual
savings is due to “basis risk”, or the difference between what NCPA pays for underlying variable rate
bonds and the index rate used in the swap transaction. Total basis risk to date is positive, resulting in
additional savings over those expected of $3,618,505. Staff continues to monitor the potential for
refinancing these bonds and terminating the swaps, however, with current low treasury rates causing a
large mark to market payment due to Citigroup of over $18.7 million, refunding is not feasible at this time.

Item #14 — Review of NCPA’s Commercial Compliance Program — accept and file by all
members the report of “Commercial Compliance Policy Review” by Moss Adams LLP, October 2016.
Fiscal Impact: The audit fee was $3,000. This activity has minimal budget impact on NCPA and the
costs were absorbed in the FY 2017 budget for Risk Management activities.

Item #15 — Resolution 17-08, Adopft the Modifications to the Nexant Cost Allocation Model for FY
2018 — adopt resolution by all members adopting the modifications to the Nexant Model as proposed by
staff in order to allocate budgeted costs to members for Fiscal Year 2018.

Fiscal Impact: The recommended adjustments will result in a change to all members’ allocated share
of Power Management costs by varying amounts. Table 2 of Appendix A provides indicative changes in
allocated Nexant Power Management costs to members based on current Fiscal Year 2017 budget
related to items 1 and 2 as presented at the January 25, 2017, Facilities Committee meeting.

Item #16 — Resolution 17-12, Approval of Special Counsel for FERC Regulatory Services — adopt
resolution by all members approving the retainer of Spiegel & McDiarmid as special counsel for FERC
regulatory services and authorizing the General Manager and General Counsel, or their respective
designees, to negotiate a retainer agreement, substantially in the form of the attached draft, at the rates
provided in response to the RFQ.

Fiscal Impact: The retainer agreement with Spiegel & McDiarmid, as in years past, will be time and
materials based. The services are budgeted and approved as part of each year’s annual budget and
charged to the programs or projects receiving the services. In the case of FERC special counsel
services, the costs for PG&E and CAISO related activities are allocated in accordance with the regulatory
program (Industry Restructuring) allocation within the Nexant Model. For activity associated with the
California Refund Proceeding and Western, costs are allocated to participants in accordance with

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 3
February 23, 2017



participation share levels in the Western Pooling Program; and refund liability amounts in the California
Refund Proceeding. Detail on the annual budget amounts associated with these services, and the
allocation methodology can be found in Appendix D of the annual budget.

Item #17 — Resolution 17-13, Approval of PPA with Antelope Expansion 1B, adoption of
CEQA Findings, and Approval of Third Phase Agreement — adopt resolution by all members to
1) approve Acting as a responsible agency pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(*CEQA”"), consider the Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration adopted by the City of
Lancaster, adopts as the Commission’s own findings each finding regarding significant
environmental impacts made by the City of Lancaster in its Initial Study and Mitigated Negative
Declaration pursuant to CEQA regulations and instruct staff to file a Notice of Determination
regarding the same; 2) approve the power purchase agreement (“PPA”) with Antelope Solar
Expansion 1B, LLC, a subsidiary of the sPower Group, for a delivery term of 20-years, and
approve the third phase agreement (“Third Phase Agreement”) as a NCPA Project, associated with
the Antelope Solar Expansion 1B facility between NCPA and the Port of Oakland, and the cities of
Biggs, Gridley, Healdsburg, and Lodi; and 3) authorize the General Manager of Northern California
Power Agency (“Agency”) to execute the PPA and the Third Phase Agreement, on behalf of the
Agency, including any non-substantive modifications approved by the Agency’s General Counsel.
Fiscal Impact: The Agency’s cost for purchasing output from the facility will be approximately $1.78
million to $1.97 million per year, or approximately $37.5 million over the life of the contract. The Agency
will be charged based on the measured electrical output of the Antelope Expansion 1b solar facility, and
will not incur any fixed costs under the PPA. All Project Costs; including direct PPA expenses, outside
legal fees, etc.; will be allocated to the Participating Members in proportion to their project participation
percentage, as stated in the Third Phase Agreement, and such costs will be included in applicable NCPA
budgets.

NCPA will also assess Power Management and Administrative Services (PM&AS) costs to the
Participating Members pursuant to the Power Management and Administrative Services Agreement.
Estimated annual costs for the first year of commercial operations are $39,250, based on a non-binding
estimate using fiscal 2017 data. Seller would contribute a fixed annual payment of $44,200 to NCPA for
scheduling coordination costs.

Alameda, Palo Alfo and Redding abstained.

Item #18 — Resolution 17-14, Approving a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement with
Kanner and Associates, LLC — adopt resolution by all members appointing Kanner and
Associates as NCPA'’s Federal Legislative and Regulatory Consultant, and authorize the General
Manager to execute a five-year multi-task consulting services agreement for services at a rate of
$25,000 per month plus expenses, with a total not to exceed amount of $315,000 per year.

Fiscal Impact: The fee for federal legislative and regulatory services will be paid as a $25,000 per
month retainer plus expenses, not to exceed $315,000 per year. With regard to expenses, it is important
to note that under this agreement, Kanner and Associates will not charge NCPA for any of the costs
associated with two annual trips to California for Marty Kanner to attend our agency functions or
meetings.

This proposed retainer amount in this agreement is the same as what NCPA has paid for these services
for the past six years. In FY 2011, the prior retainer was reduced to this level as a result of a 15%
reduction in NCPA’s budget for federal legislative and regulatory representation, and it has remained
unchanged since that time. Kanner and Associates’ coverage of all expenses for two annual trips to
California is a new addition to the arrangement. The FY 2017 NCPA Legislative and Regulatory Affairs
budget includes funding for these services at this proposed ongoing rate through the balance of the
current fiscal year.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 4
February 23, 2017



Item #19 — Resolution 17-15, Approving a Multi-Task Consulting Services Agreement
Government Affairs Consulting — adopt resolution by all members appointing Government Affairs
Consuiting as NCPA’s State Legislative Consultant, and authorizing the General Manager to
execute a five-year multi-task consulting services agreement for services to be paid as a retainer
of $14,000 per month including expenses.

Fiscal Impact: The fee for state legislative services will be paid as a $14,000 retainer including all
expenses. This proposed retainer amount is the same as the retainer NCPA has had with this firm since
2009, and it will continue to remain unchanged going forward. The FY 2017 NCPA Legislative and
Regulatory Affairs budget includes funding to cover this retainer amount through the balance of the

current fiscal year.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

Item #20 — Resolution 17-09, Approval of General Manager’s Performance Goals for Calendar
Year 2017 — adopt resolution by all members accepting the General Manager’s Performance Goals for
Calendar Year 2017. Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

Resolution 17-09 was approved with no questions or discussion of the Commission.

Motion: A motion was made by Roger Frith and seconded by Barry Tippin to adopt Resolution 17-09,
Approval of General Manager’s Performance Goals for Calendar Year 2017. The motion carried on a roll
call vote of those members present. BART and Truckee Donner were absent.

Item #21 — Resolution 17-10, Granting the Executive Committee Authority to Hire Agency In-
House General Counsel — adopt resolution by all members granting authority to the Executive
Committee to approve the selection and appointment of Agency in-house General Counsel, and
authorizing the Chair of the Executive Committee and the Human Resources Manager to execute
and deliver any and all documents and to do and cause to be done any and all acts and things
necessary or proper for carrying out the hiring of the selected in-house General Counsel.

Fiscal Impact: Funds are available in the current fiscal year budget for this position. The Agency
proposes repurposing a budgeted and approved headcount for an AGM | Business Development
position, for this position. On December 1, 2016, the Commission approved the General Counsel Job
classification. This classification is assigned to salary grade 31, which has a minimum starting salary
of $208,146 and control point of $260,182 as reflected in the Agency’s 2017 Administrative
General Wage Structure.

General Counsel Michael Dean recused himself from this item due to conflict of interest.

Chair Lingl clarified that the resolution is to allow the Executive Committee to move forward with
the hiring of either outside or in-house general counsel, and does not grant the Executive
Committee the authority to appoint general counsel. The Executive Committee will seek full
Commission approval of either outside or in-house general counsel once the Committee has
selected a candidate and evaluated the cost structure of both options. General Manager Randy
Howard gave an update on the interview process. Barry Tippin (Redding) recommended that the
Commission amend the resolution to reflect Chair Lingl's clarification. The Commission
recommended amending the resolution by motion in the minutes.

Motion: A motion was made by Basil Wong and seconded by Gary Plass to adopt Resolution 17-10, and
amend the resolution by motion in the minutes delegating authority to the Executive Committee to move
forward with the process, and to bring back the selected candidate to the full Commission for approval.
The motion carried on a roll call vote of those members present. Redding voted no. BART and Truckee
Donner were absent.

General Counsel Michael Dean rejoined the meeting.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 5
February 23, 2017



Item #22 — Resolution 17-16, Approval of NCPA’s Calaveras Hydroelectric Project State of
Emergency; Applicable to the Hydroelectric Project — adopt resolution by all members approving: 1)
finding and declaring that a State of Emergency exists with respect to the Calaveras Hydroelectric
Generation Project (“Project”) due to the extreme winter weather and associated storms; 2) declaring
that these actions are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act, for the reasons set forth
herein; and 3) authorizing the General Manager to seek such funds as may be available to maintain,
repair, restore, or replace property or facilities relating to the Project.
Fiscal Impact. Estimated fiscal impact of current known issues:
1) Emergency dredging of the Beaver Creek diversion structure and reservoir estimated at
approximately $800,000;
2) McKays Reservoir debris cleanup and replacement of safety buoys estimated at approximately
$200,000;
3) Adit 4 additional repair cost is currently unknown; and
4) McKays Point Reservoir Rim Landslides mitigation cost is currently unknown.

NCPA Plant Manager Randy Bowersox provided a detailed presentation on the impacts the recent
storms had on the Hydroelectric facilities.

Motion: A motion was made by Roger Frith and seconded by Mel Grandi to adopt Resolution 17-16,
Approval of NCPA’s Calaveras Hydroelectric Project State of Emergency; Applicable to the Hydroelectric
Project. The motion carried on a roll call vote of those members present. BART and Truckee Donner
were absent. '

Item #23 — Resolution 17-11, Approval of Resolution Commending Michael F. Dean — adopt
resolution by all members Commending Michael F. Dean.

Chair Lingl read the resolution and thanked Michael Dean for his years of service.

Motion: A motion was made by Bonnie Gore and seconded by Mark Chandler to adopt Resolution 17-
11, Approval of Resolution Commending Michael F. Dean. The motion carried on a roll call vote of
those members present. BART and Truckee Donner were absent.

CLOSED SESSION

Item #24 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: Northern California Power Agency, City of Redding, City of
Roseville, and City of Santa Clara v. the United States, Court of Federal Claims no. 14-817C.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1): Name of case: Northern California Power Agency, City of Redding, City of Roseville, and
City of Santa Clara v. the United States, Court of Federal Claims no. 14-817C.

Closed Session Disclosure: General Counsel Michael Dean stated there was no reportable action taken.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business was discussed.

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes 6
February 23, 2017



ADJOURNMENT

The February 23, 2017, Commission meeting was adjourned at 11:25 am.

Respectfully submitted,

I

CARY A. PADGETT

Assistant Secretary to the Commission

Attachments

NCPA Commission Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2017



J A PUBLIC AGENCY

CONSENT CALENDAR

NURTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be approved without
discussion by a single-roll call vote. Any Commissioner or member of the public may remove
any item from the Consent Calendar. If an item is removed, it will be discussed separately
following approval of the remainder of the Consent Calendar.

Prior to the roll call vote to approve the Consent Calendar, the Commissioners will be polied to
determine if any Member wishes to abstain from one or more items on the Consent Calendar.

CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL-CALL APPROVAL
Commission Meeting Date: Q\;%)l \’j}/

Consent items Listed on the Agehda: # lD to# 30\

Consent Items Removed from the Agenda and \Approved Separately:

= Y\’D \\S*Q /\N\/S
ROLL-CALL VOTE BY MEMBERS: \L@;\/& Q@(Z:T

Member Item Numbers Abstained Vote Absent

Alameda \—jr ’
BART ¥
Biggs b
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto ,
Port of Oakland 2. B 2 none
Redding ‘ ‘
Roseville
Santa Clara A
Truckee Donner ¥
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

e (o

Cary Padget}\_)

Assistant Secretary to the Commission

<.

_f\—

-

T o AL A I

=L £




Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting of February 23, 2017

COMMISSIONER
Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER NAME
ALAMEDA Mode onl Lot (Zefecont)
BIGGS E P
. 17@
GRIDLEY } . ' .
Capy 2A4vsd £ / PAvL Eceeny
HEALDSBURG : v '
1 ’]/h/‘v/ 7
%%}i J / W]
Fiw Chur 2,
Ww/\/é\ L&/\/\/ -
LOMPOC | ;(,\J\?k\? —
N ¥ "
W Nz 22— -
PALO ALTO = Leey
| DY A
PORT OF OAKLAND
/]
=
PLUMAS-SIERRA REC e
REDDING
ROSEVILLE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID
TRANSIT DISTRICT
SANTA CLARA
TRUCKEE DONNER
UKIAH




Northern California Power Agency
Commission Meeting of February 23, 2017

Attendance List

NCPA Commissioners, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but sighature by members of the

public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
(aay ’\MOJZ@.\SS Nmmm bV~
Wi Need) (Shot " [soul fle
} f/\i/(l Kn%//mm& J/C/W }qm7[o, C/n/c
°I‘9d\ Tr. k?‘? 3
Rendy Roveccoss N C()/A(
W\DV\JM Hakes N CPA
;()H/u/ ﬂ/iwa V\mﬁw/ NoRA—
en \Sn/ec - ) 0 PH
T A\CPA—
Dauid \—\c\o)&‘t Cg%7 ok Healdsbon
LI ey Jo1o/ 4
N @{}4 Cmm LER LoD ]
/V1ke Brpzo TBLEC
Miehae!  Daer—a N ~-&E
(Db ¢ ~<‘? / Lopppe
Tww Hves V{(/_P_H ‘
oo S Glawnedee (vio SeleepdProve
MAome e Vodd\ e Voo BARD
K\w\b\%@&(&%ﬁ N OA




Northern California Power Agency
ROLL CALL VOTE

Topic: W\WWUY/X »}/l V\/W@W W‘ %1-7
VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT

Alameda
BART

Biggs

Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner ></

Ukiah

-+w%%%%#%%%%%%t%

Passed and adopted this 23™ day of February 2017, by the above vote on roll call.

NG, wresr. 00

BOB LINGL CARY A. PADGETT =
Chair Assistant Secretary



Northern California Power Agency

ROLL CALL VOTE
o PN
Topic: ‘x{\/\/\ ;lb

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT
Alameda
BART ___?_(___
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner %

Ukiah

%|%<%*%%4%%%%|%

Passed and adopted this 23" day of February 2017, by the above vote on roll call.

6 L L \ ATTEST: Q(\%H(

BOB LINGL CARY A. PAD 1T
Chair ‘ Assistant Secretary



Northern California Power Agency
ROLL CALL VOTE

Topic: ‘\ &W\ 7/\

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT

Alameda
BART

Biggs

Gri-dley
Healdsburg
Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara

Truckee Donner

I EBRREFREE

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 23" day of February 2017, by the above vote on roll call.

65 C\ ATTEST: (\Q\&@(Q\ﬁ

BOB LINGL . CARY A. PADGETT
Chair Assistant Secretary



Northern California Power Agency
ROLL CALL VOTE

Topic: \\X&X\/\\ 9’2(

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT

Alameda

BART

Biggs

Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto
Plumas-Sierra
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville

Santa Clara- -
Truckee Donner : x_

Ukiah

Passed and adopted this 23" day of February 2017, by the above vote on roll call.

(b ¢ (D

BOB LINGL
Chair Assistant Secretary

e



Northern California Power Agency

ROLL CALL VOTE

Topic: \ QQ M 85

VOTE ABSTAIN ABSENT
Alameda \f
BART _—_X
Biggs \(
Gridley \BL
Healdsburg \f |
Lodi \f
Lompoc 7(
Palo Alto \{(
Plumas-Sierra N

.

Port of Oakland \f
Redding \(/
Roseville \'L
Santa Clara f‘f
Truckee Donner Y
Ukiah T

Passed and adopted this 23" day of February 2017, by the above vote on roll call.

BOB LINGL
Chair

CARY A. PADGETT
Assistant Secretary

f%é C b/O ATTEST: Q&\Q@&H



651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

phone (916) 781-3636
fax (916) 783-7693
web www.ncpa.com

Minutes

To: NCPA Facilities Committee
From: Trisha Hubbard

Subject: February 15, 2017 Special Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

1. Call meeting to order & Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair
Melissa Price at 9:02am. A sign-in sheet was passed around. Attending via teleconference
- and/or on-line presentation were Steve Hance (Santa Clara), Mark Sorenson (Biggs), Tikan
Singh (Lompoc), Monica Padilla (Palo Alto), and Basil Wong (Port of Oakland). Those attending
in person are listed on the attached Attendee Sign-in Sheet. Committee Representatives from
BART, Gridley, Healdsburg, TID, and Ukiah were absent. A quorum of the Committee was
established.

PUBLIC FORUM
No public comment.

2. Generation Services Budget Review
Generation Services Overhead

The Generation Services overhead budget was presented noting that the employee pension
program funding is driving up labor and benefits.

Geothermal
The FY2018 Geothermal budget summary is currently showing an overall increase of 3.39%.

Committee members pointed out that staff's estimate of $25/MW value for RECs is a bit too
" high. Staff will adjust those assumptions back down to $15-$20/MW.
Routine O&M costs without labor increasing approximately $78,000
Labor is increasing approximately $320,000 which includes the reduction in headcount of one
Supervisor.

Each of the proposed projects, totaling $1.62 million were presented and discussed in detail.
The proposed projects include: plant, yard and road repair maintenance; well-head valve
replacements & rebuilds; chemical lab building maintenance, main steam piping modifications,
vehicle replacement, Stretford sulfur processing platform, and administration building remodel.

The Committee requested staff to re-work the planned projects from year to year in order to
levelize the budget. They would prefer not to have the cost spikes as shown in the Project
Forecasts for FY2019 and FY2022.

The group discussed the high amounts of CAISO charges in FY16 actuals compared to what
was budgeted. Staff believes this could be due to uninstructed scheduling costs. Staff will



research this and share the resuits as soon as possible.

Combustion Turbine No. 1

Staff reviewed and discussed the assumptions. The projects identified are based on 10 year
operation. Turbine maintenance is based on condition only.

The total CT1 FY2018 budget is showing an increase of $68,000.

Staff is proposing one project, Gas Compression lubricators at a cost of $20,000. The proposed
maintenance reserve projects include; CT1 parts refurbishing, emergency stop for gas lines,
and miscellaneous maintenance.

Combustion Turbine No. 2

Staff reviewed and discussed the assumptions. The CT2 debt will be paid in 2026.

Air New Zealand is expected to service the LM5000 until 2018. Staff expects to retire the STIG
in 2026. There are no estimates on decommissioning. The proposed CT2 projects for FY2018
include: DCS Operating System, PG&E Relay Service, CT2 re-pack bellows, and CT2 480
breaker maintenance.

Hydroelectric:
Routine O&M costs without labor decreasing approximately $76,000

Labor increasing approximately $180,000
Projects budget has an increase of $230,000
The debt obligation is the largest part of the Hydro budget.
- The Hydro budget revenue assumptions were presented. The net annual cost to participants for
the proposed FY 18 budget is $29.7 million.

The proposed projects were presented which includes; Adit 4 stabilization, CV needle actuator
rebuild, vehicle replacement, McKays reservoir and dam betterment (clean-out), CV generator
rewind, beaver creek dredging. The Adit 4 stabilization project is estimated to cost
approximately $3.6 million, however, staff was successful in proving that the Adit 4 is in fact a
covered asset that will reduce the actual cost of this project. Staff is recommending budgeting
$1.2 million to complete the project and borrowing the remaining funds from the Capital
Development reserve that will ultimately be refunded by the insurance claim. The consensus of
the group supports this recommendation.

Total proposed project funding for FY2018 is $2.3 million.

Power Supply Budget Costs
Staff discussed in detail the power supply budget costs and provided draft Power Supply Costs

and Revenue reports. Feedback from the members include the following: Alameda would prefer
this report include fixed costs as well. They also requested that NCPA projects are separated

- out. Plumas-Sierra would like to be able to compare the All Resources Bill with the budget more
easily. Staff is currently meeting internally to enhance the FY2018 All Resources Bill. Roseville
would like to see the Hydro transmission debt separated out from the rest of the debt service.
The Power Supply model spreadsheets presented during this discussion will be made available
to the members on NCPA Connect.

3. Administrative Services Budget Presentation

Proposed operating costs are decreasing by approximately $48,000

Total costs excluding labor are decreasing by $272,000 for a total amount of $4.1million.
Each of the proposed projects were presented and discussed in detail. The proposed projects
include: Computer hardware, Learning Management System, and a storage container at
headquarters. Staff discussed how Admin & General costs are allocated.

February 15, 2017 Special Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 2



4. Power Management Budget Presentation

The proposed Power Management program costs are increasing approximately $379,000.
Power Management staffing levels remain unchanged at 25 full ime employees. Programmatic
work areas remain unchanged as well.
The direct charge programs, Market Purchase Program, Gas Purchase Program, Green Power
Project and Fuel Acquisition and Management, will continue.
Overall funding for the Judicial Action program in being held constant at a proposed budget

- amount of $575,000.

Power Management staff's area of focus for FY2018 will include new member and new services
integration, CAISO market initiatives, comprehensive load/resource balance, RPS, GHG, and
capacity reporting to member, and communication and reporting via NCPA Connect.

Following member feedback, staff will remove $19,000 of funds budgeted for consulting costs in
the Fuel Acquisition and Management department. The total proposed Power Management
FY2018 budget is $11.25 million.

Budget Timeline

The Legislative and Regulatory budget will be seeking approval at the February 22 L&R
Committee meeting.

A complete draft of the FY2018 budget will be made available to the members on March 3.

The Lodi Energy Center budget will be presented at the March 13 Project Participant Committee
meeting.

A Special Facilities Committee meeting is scheduled for March 15 for further review of the
Generation Services, Power Management, and Administrative and General budgets.

The final draft of the budget should be posted on April 10.

Staff will be seeking approval of the FY2018 budget at the April 20 Commission meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 1:57pm.

February 15, 2017 Special Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 3



Northern California Power Agency
Special Facilities Committee Meeting of February 15, 2017

Facilities Committee
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee members are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER NAME

ALAMEDA (\»\L\A %%

BART ¢

BIGGS

GRIDLEY

HEALDSBURG

Lop! Meliccq Prce

LOMPOC

PALO ALTO

/ A
PLUMAS-SIERRA REC "”f;{?f/;”ifz/l Ay (] iy

B
7 4 P
A &

PORT OF OAKLAND

ROSEVILLE Sh annon M Cann

SANTA CLARA

TID

UKIAH




Northern California Power Agency
\l\i\- Special Facilities Committee Meeting of February 15, 2017
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee members, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by
members of the public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION
aree Z/‘MM{/Z—’ VL2
T=ava W meien DA
Deve  okhoun NeA
Nelissa Pige. Lod |
Komd s 60'%(«,‘* NCEA
Kol Covocrick NCPA
S0 Yowmo N
Lo Jozr) 2 NEPA
M/ TR o X_:_,“ NP,
\Z@/? (\Q/’)Ce f/ S P/
JVhike Blrpzz Plurnss - Sievva
Al swn lnnns o Amp
Sacah Liudh A%
Debbie Whiteman AmP
6\'\&.(\"}:}»‘\ M C/‘M\"’\ @OSWV;\\‘Z/
Ronss,  Prowosdh NCOA
Dennz Semael ANkl
N o Q:m_\@ea:r\,i_ NDa
HEV GrERE N




651 Commerce Drive
A PUBLIC AGENCY Roseville, CA 95678

N C PA phone  (916) 781-3636

¢/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY fax (916) 783-7693

web www.ncpa.com

Minutes

To:

NCPA Facilities Committee

From: Michelle Schellentrager

Subject: March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes

1.

Call meeting to order & Roll Call — The meeting was called to order by Committee Vice Chair

- Mike Brozo (filling in for Melissa Price) at 9:02am. A sign-in sheet was passed around.

Attending via teleconference and/or on-line presentation were Alan Hanger and Debbie
Whiteman (Alameda), Mark Sorensen (Biggs), Paul Eckert (Gridley), Monica Padilla (Palo Alto),
Basil Wong (Port of Oakland), Steve Hance, Kathleen Hughes, and Peter Virasak (Santa Clara).
Those attending in person are listed on the attached Attendee Sign-in Sheet. Committee
Representatives from BART, Healdsburg, TID, and Ukiah were absent. A quorum of the
Committee was established.

PUBLIC FORUM
No public comment.

Approve minutes from the January 25" and February 15t Facilities Committee Meetings —
A motion was made by Shannon McCann and seconded by Jiayo Chiang recommending
approval of the January 25" and February 1 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes. A vote
was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Plumas-Sierra,
Port of Oakland, Roseville and Santa Clara. The motion passed.

All Generation Services Facilities — Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. First Amendment — Staff

- recommended approval of a First Amendment to the Multi-Task General Services Agreement

with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc., with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by
the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $750,000 over five years for use at all
facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA. A draft Commission Staff Report was available for
review.

Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. currently provides a variety of gasses to NCPA locations, as needed.
This Amendment would increase the not-to-exceed amount from $200,000 over five years to
$750,000, as well as adding additional delivery facility locations and products to the Purchase
List.

Motion: A motion was made by Shannon McCann and seconded by Alan Hanger
recommending Commission approval of the First Amendment to the Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. for continuing to supply various gases to
NCPA facilities as needed, with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by
the NCPA General Counsel, and increasing the not-to-exceed amount to $750,000 over five
years for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA. A vote was taken by roll call:
YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Plumas-Sierra, Roseville and Santa

~ Clara. ABSTAIN = Port of Oakland. The motion passed.



4. All Generation Services Facilities, Members, SCPPA - Control Components, Inc. — Staff
recommended approval of a Multi-Task General Services Agreement and Agreement for
Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Control Components, Inc. for valve/vent
maintenance and inspection services, with any non-substantial changes recommended and
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, with a not-to-exceed amount of $500,000 over five

~ years for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, its Members, SCPPA, and
SCPPA Members. This agreement would essentially be renewing an existing agreement that
recently expired which NCPA previously had with this vendor. A draft Commission Staff Report
was available to review.

Motion: A motion was made by Shannon McCann and seconded by Monica Padiila
recommending Commission approval of a Multi-Task General Services Agreement and
Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Control Components, Inc.
for valve/vent maintenance and inspection services, with any non-substantial changes
recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, with a not-to-exceed amount of
$500,000 over five years for use at all facilities owned and/or operated by NCPA, its Members,
SCPPA, and SCPPA Members. A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley,
Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Plumas-Sierra, Roseville and Santa Clara. ABSTAIN = Port of
Oakland. The motion passed.

5. Geothermal Generation Services Facility — Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc. — Staff
recommended approval of a five-year Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and
Supplies of fuel, oils, lubricants and other miscellaneous petroleum products, with any non-
substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall
not exceed an amount of $1,350,000 over five years for use at the Geothermal facility. Staff
explained that these funds would only be used if NCPA was required to drill at the geothermal
plant. This agreement will only be available for use at the geothermal facility because Westgate
Petroleurn Company, Inc. only works in the region where the geothermal plant is located. A
draft Commission Staff Report was available for review.

Motion: A motion was made by Jiayo Chiang and seconded by Alan Hanger recommending
Commission approval of a five-year Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and
Supplies of fuel, oils, lubricants and other miscellaneous petroleum products, with any non-
substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall
not exceed an amount of $1,350,000 over five years for use at the Geothermal facility. A vote
was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Plumas-Sierra, Roseville,
and Santa Clara. ABSTAIN = Palo Alto and Port of Oakland. The motion passed.

6. Geothermal Plan 2 Generation Services Facility — K.W. Emerson, Inc. for Plant 2 Fire Line
Suppression Service Line Replacement Project — Staff recommended Commission approval
- of a Public Works Agreement with K.W. Emerson, Inc. for a not-to-exceed amount of $650,000
for the fire suppression service line replacement project at the NCPA Geothermal Plant 2
Facility and delegate to the NCPA General Manager authority to issue purchase orders against
the contract to carry out this work. A draft Commission Staff Report was available for review.

The original scope estimated that 500 feet of fire line would need to be replaced. When work
began, other significant issues were uncovered. NCPA hired a Fire Engineer who, after further
inspections, revised the amount of fire line that would need to be replaced; NCPA now
estimates closer to 1900 feet of fire line will need to be replaced. The updated not-to-exceed
amount includes contingency funds which would cover costs beyond just replacement of the
lines (including potential inspection fees, or covering the cost of tearing into the ground grid, if
needed). Staff reviewed the dollars budgeted for each part of the project with the Members
(using a chart found in the draft Commission Staff Report). Staff also assured Members that this
would not impact FY2018 budgets.

March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 2



Motion: A motion was made by Shannon McCann and seconded by Jiayo Chiang
recommending Commission approval of a Public Works Agreement between NCPA and K.W.
Emerson, Inc. with any non-substantial changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, in
an amount not-to-exceed $650,000 for the construction of a Plant 2 Fire System at the
Geothermal Facility and authorize the General Manager to approve the issuance of purchase
orders for any amount as needed pursuant to the contract. A vote was taken by roll call: YES =
Alameda, Biggs, Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Plumas-Sierra, Roseville, and Santa Clara. ABSTAIN =
Palo Alto and Port of Oakland. The motion passed.

7. Schedule Coordination Services for Lathrop Utility — Staff explored the possibility of
providing Schedule Coordination Services for Lathrop Utility, and asked the Facilities Committee
to provide guidance on whether to pursue this further.

Staff gave background on the Lathrop Irrigation District, including the current load levels and
growth potential. The Lathrop Irrigation District was formed to service the growing River Islands
Community. Lathrop previously contracted with Calpine for Schedule Coordination Services,
however that contract expired on January 31%t, 2017. NCPA has told Lathrop that it could take
upwards of three months (or more) to get a finalized contract in place, should NCPA decide to
move forward.

Members asked staff how this would impact NCPA resources/time; NCPA staff was able to
reassure members that the impact would be nominal. Members cautioned that they would like
NCPA to examine Lathrop’s financials carefully, as well as the impact on NCPA staff time,
before moving forward with a final approval of any contract.

Motion: A motion was made by Basil Wong and seconded by Steve Hance recommending

- NCPA staff move forward with exploring the possibility of providing Scheduling Coordination
Services to Lathrop Irrigation District. A vote was taken by roll call: YES = Alameda, Biggs,
Gridley, Lodi, Lompoc, Palo Alto, Plumas-Sierra, Port of Oakland, Roseville, and Santa Clara.

The motion passed.

8. Planning and Operations Update -

- Placer County CCE: NCPA is still working with Placer County Water Agency as they
move towards forming their CCE. NCPA recently arranged a joint meeting with CAISO
and Placer County Water Agency, and continues to assist them with their long-term
power supply portfolio.

- Merced/PCWA: NCPA continues to work on integration. Merced would like NCPA to
begin scheduling for them 30-60 days earlier than originally anticipated. The start date
for scheduling services for PCWA remains the same (January 1%, 2018). Dennis is
working with both entities to put together operating procedures.

- TO18: There will be a settlements conference on the 7% and 8t of March. NCPA has
a meeting scheduled for Mon, March 6™ with PG&E to discuss further. There is
another settlements conference tentatively scheduled for March 15" back in
Washington, D.C.

- FY18 Budget: NCPA continues to work across all divisions to reduce costs further;
updates will be discussed in the upcoming Special Facilities Committee Meeting
schedule for March 15%,

- UD Retreat: The UD Retreat will be held next week. Topics scheduled to be
discussed include advanced metering projects, CCA's and the risks/opportunities in
working with JPA’s, and upcoming Transmission Projects.

- Ken Speer - Hydro Updates: Ken Speer gave an update on NCPA’s hydro plant.
Hydro currently has 190-240 acre feet of water, and NCPA plans to start moving water
out of Spicer soon. The amount of water NCPA will need to move will be contingent
on the amount of snow melt/run off. Power Management is looking at historic data of
spilling in previous years to help assist in forecasting amounts that may need to be
moved.

March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 3



9. Schedule next meeting date — The next regular Facilites Committee meeting is scheduled for
April 51,

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 10:35am.

March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting Minutes 4



Northern California Power Agency
March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting

Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee members are requested to sign, but signature by members of the public is voluntary.

MEMBER

NAME

ALAMEDA

BART

BIGGS

GRIDLEY

HEALDSBURG

LODI

WD a2

LOMPOC

V ”(KGL/\ gnﬁ{ﬁ

PALO ALTO

PLUMAS-SIERRA REC

N \V \\

%/z/// %%—

PORT OF OAKLAND

ROSEVILLE

SANTA CLARA

TID

UKIAH




Northern California Power Agency
March 1, 2017 Facilities Committee Meeting
Attendance List

NCPA Facilities Committee members, Alternates & Staff are requested to sign, but signature by
members of the public is voluntary.

NAME AFFILIATION

Mike Prozo e EL

&/,am \gﬁ“&”f éU(?/é/

M K.sz. DJa/Bc,Z\ NCPA
Monduy MU\MS NCPA-
b\‘\cvmn\v\ M@ (/uw\n &AUSOJ:\\Q/
<//4’//?e‘* ééé S /ﬂ ey /D/%
[ S ‘%/77%7” ol
77?/1\; Z/mmét@- NMCPA
Covie oLl VLA
Deve  Pedrflaan CPA-

M ikl Crallentrigen L) OA




A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 10, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: February 2017 Financial Report (Unaudited)

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM: Sondra Ainsworth @/\_J‘L;METHOD OF SELECTION:
Treasurer-Controller N/A
Division: Administrative Services
Department: Accounting & Finance
IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members City of Lodi [ City of Ukiah [
Alameda Municipal Power [ City of Lompoc [ Plumas-Sierra REC []
Bay Area Rapid Transit [ City of Palo Alto [ Port of Oakland []
City of Biggs [J City of Redding [0 Truckee Donner PUD [
City of Gridley [ City of Roseville: Other [
City of Healdsburg [1  City of Santa Clara [ If other, please specify:

SR: 124:17



February 2017 Financial Report (Unaudited)
March 10, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval by all members.

NOTICE:
The disbursements of the Northern California Power Agency for the month reported herein, will

be approved at the March 23, 2017 meeting of the NCPA Commission. The following page is a
summary of those disbursements.

Prior to the Chairman’s call to order, the Assistant Secretary to the Commission will, upon
request, make available for review the detailed listing of those disbursements.

The report of budget vs. actual costs and the unaudited February 2017 financial reports are also
included.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

The financial report would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 of the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respecitfully submitted,

%%@E SN

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: (1)

SR: 124:17



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements
(Unaudited)

For the Month of February 2017

Operations:
Geothermal $ 1,691,783
Hydroelectric 3,225,473
CT#1 Combustion Turbines 228,485
CT#2 STIG 517,141
Lodi Energy Center 3,918,705
NCPA Operating ' 17,318,398

Total $ 26,899,985




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF

REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 : 67% '
This - Actual Year FY 2017
Month To-Date Budget % Used
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants
Hydroelectric

Other Plant Cost 3 1,788,910 $ 8,968,433 $ 13,601,891 66%

Debt Service (Net) 3,187,715 25,501,717 38,252,575 67%
Annual Budget Cost . 4,976,625 34,470,150 51,854,466 - 66%
Geothermal

Other Plant Cost 1,929,443 15,812,281 28,035,560 56%

Debt Service (Net) 375,667 3,256,061 5,109,745 64%
Annual Budget Cost 2,305,110 19,068,342 33,145,305 58%
Combustion Turbine No. 1 335,814 2;304,756 2;648,330 87% v(a)
Combustion Turbine No. 2 (Stig)

Fuel and Pipeline Transport Charges 59,881 536,618 936,070 57%

Other Plant Cost ) i 148,818 1,171,292 - 2,025,600 58%

Debt Service (Net) - 468,797 3,750,379 5,625,568 67%
Annual Budget Cost 677,496 5,458,289 8,587,238 64%

Lodi Energy Center

Fuel 485,919 7,692,668 44,100,578 17%

Other Plant Cost 1,251,604 12,571,106 - 22,453,402 56%

Debt Service (Net) 2,202,269 17,608,112 26,437,261 67%
Annual Budget Cost 3,939,792 37,871,886 92,991,241 41%
Member Resources - Energy 3,551,813 30,078,398 45,637,694 66%
Member Resources - Natural Gas 291,846 3,611,185 4,877,728 72% (b)
Western Resources 1,585,339 15,474,430 30,288,301 51%
Market Power Purchases 3,065,449 22,772,595 39,302,363 58%

Load Aggregation Costs - CAISO 15,838,101 122,053,193 240,128,621 51%
Net GHG Obligations - 534,660 2,539,910 21%
36,567,385 293,597,884 552,001,197 53%
TRANSMISSION
Independent System Operator
Grid Management Charge 301,794 2,429,021 3,799,908 64%
Wheeling Access Charge 6,543,581 52,270,675 74,972,258 70%
Angcillary Services 192,222 1,513,565 1,421,202 106% (c)
Other Charges 1,738,492 8,031,729 807,975 994% (d)

8,776,089 64,244,990 81,001,343 79%




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PERCENT OF
REPORT OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL COST YEAR ELAPSED
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2017 67%
This Actual Year FY 2017
Month To-Date Budget % Used
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory
Legislative Representation 209,698 1,048,061 1,896,810 55%
Regulatory Representation 47,203 518,002 794,328 65%
Western Representation 41,668 361,252 816,695 44%
Member Services 26,891 246,908 432,215 57%
Judicial Action 78,278 425,619 625,000 68%
Power Management
System Control & Load Dispatch 385,965 3,279,342 5,621,941 58%
Forecasting, Planning, Prescheduling & Trading 172,524 1,407,259 - 2,554,949 55%
Industry Restructuring & Regulatory Affairs 23,117 192,112 414,128 46%
Contract Admin, Interconnection Svcs & External Affairs 66,127 552,771 1,136,523 49%
Green Power Project 181 1,297 17,782 7%
Gas Purchase Program 5,092 40,302 86,550 47%
Market Purchase Project 6,669 52,264 127,856 41%
Energy Risk Management 61,508 125,628 211,925 59%
Settlements 32,949 327,801 861,558 38%
Integrated Systems Support 2,603 81,190 310,532 26%
Participant Pass Through Costs 134,243 1,021,676 1,417,039 72% (e)
Support Services 8,794 102,531 - N/A
1,303,510 9,784,015 17,325,831 56%
TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET COST 46,646,984 367,626,889 650,328,371 57%
LESS: THIRD PARTY REVENUE
Plant ISO Energy Sales ) 6,272,131 45,631,833 118,942,685 38% ®
Load Aggregation Energy Sales 12,396,818 81,413,426 184,116,660 44% (9)
Ancillary Services Sales 295,561 2,698,336 3,790,032 71%
Other ISO Revenue 2,160,666 10,191,568 . - N/A
Transmission Sales 9,198 73,584 110,376 67%
Western Credits, Interest and Other Income 1,277,941 15,511,442 14,810,642 105%
22,412,315 155,520,189 321,770,395 48%
NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST TO PARTICIPANTS $ 24,234,669 $ 212,106,700 $ 328,557,976 65%

(a) Increase in costs due to greater than projected MWhs of generation. CT1 is at 253% of budgeted MWhs at 2/28/17. Fuel coéts, CAISO
charges, and other variable costs have all increased as a result of increased generation.

(b) Member Resources Natural Gas increased due to costs related to Lodi gas hedging contracts.
(c) Ancillary Services variance due to higher than budgeted price per MWh. -

(d) The large budget to actual variance is caused by unbudgeted CAISO costs including imbalance costs, neutrality allocations, congestion
offsets, and other cost allocations. These costs are not budgeted due to their unpredictable nature.

(e) Budget variance caused by the payment of calendar year 2017 dues. Variance expected to level off throughout the year.

(f) Variance due to lower than anticipated ISO energy sales for the Lodi Energy Center (LEC). Power values in the CAISO markets remain
low. As a result, LEC is at 20% of budgeted generation at 2/28/17.

(g) Market prices down due to increased hydro and solar generation availability in the CAISO markets.



COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED
February 28,
, 2017 2016
ASSETS (in thousands)
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 40,305 $ 35,708
Investments 30,043 29,543
Accounts receivable
Participants 10 -
Other 2,002 171
Interest receivable 152 256
Inventory and supplies 9,596 8,545
Prepaid expenses 2,454 314
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 84,562 74,537
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 51,692 47,268
Investments 164,353 162,779
Interest receivable 355 304
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 216,400 210,351
ELECTRIC PLANT
Electric plant in service 1,501,543 1,501,000
Less: accumulated depreciation (932,471) (901,853)
569,072 599,147
Construction work-in-progress 307 100
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT 569,379 599,247
OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets . 240,508 249,169
Unused vendor credits . 44 -
TOTAL ASSETS 1,110,893 1,133,304
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Excess cost on refunding of debt ' 51,019 56,937
Pension deferrals 9,093 5,310
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES 60,112 62,247

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 3 1,171,005 § 1,195,551




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

: UNAUDITED

February 28,
2017 2016
LIABILITIES (in thousands)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 19,747 § 19,821
Member advances 993 993
Operating reserves 19,913 23,356
Current portion of long-term debt 39,090 36,730
Accrued interest payable 7,572 7,988
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 87,315 88,888
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES _
Net pension liability 57,774 57,260 -
Operating reserves and other deposits 140,377 133,479
Interest rate swap liability 17,490 19,654
Long-term debt, net : 748,116 787,883
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 963,757 998,276
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,051,072 1,087,164
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Regulatory credits 72,366 74,531
Pension deferrals 6,599 4,947
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 78,965 79,478
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (60,154) (58,995)
Restricted 70,117 68,455
Unrestricted 31,005 19,449
TOTAL NET POSITION _ 40,968 28,909
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 3 1,171,005 $ 1,195,551




COMBINED STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
AND ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

UNAUDITED

OPERATING REVENUES
Participants
Other Third-Party
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased power
Operations
Transmission
Depreciation
Maintenance

Administrative and general
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING REVENUES

OTHER (EXPENSES) REVENUES
Interest expense
Interest income
Other
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

FUTURE RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS
REFUNDS TO PARTICIPANTS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, Beginning of year

NET POSITION, Period ended

Eight Months Ended February 28,

2017 2016
(in thousands)
232,357 $ 221,329
87,680 96,723
320,037 318,052
135,211 135,795
35,549 49,199
66,020 52,008
20,507 20,470
9,628 14,391
12,358 13,271
279,273 285,134
40,764 32,918
(23,235) (32,073)
557 1,460
10,840 4316
(11,838) (26,297)
(9,012) 491)
(6.909) (7.211)
13,005 (1,081)
27,963 29,990
40,968 $ 28,909




SO0 ILI'T $  L6S°ESI [ S LbLOV g - § 7080tk § 0C€T 6EV°0F § 0IL'LOb $  €p6'68
ZI1°09 £60'6 - - - - - 0zl'T Ly 750T
€606 €606 - - - - - - - -
610'1S - - - - - - 0zl L8Oy T80T
€68°011°1 70S PPl LbY'S LYLOb - . T08°0Ek €T 61€°8€ -~ £98°09€ 168°L8
(12 - - - - B - - - (22
805°0bT L9E'9S - - - 12802 - 900'Z1 . pEEDSL 086
6LE69S $89°C 91E - - 0£9°19¢ 600C LOY 61 198°pi1 1SP'8€
L0€ vy - - - 201 - - - 191
TLO"69S 1$9'C 9i¢ - - 895'19€ 600'C LOV'61 198°%b1 067'8¢€
(1Lv256) (s¥9°2) Lve) - <L) (2£0729) [CFAD) (61r'st) (oLE6vT) {(9v9°0£5)
£v5°108°1 98¢'s £99 - 9eL'L or9°ETy SYT'9L 9Z8%9 11T'h6E 9€6'395
00F' 91T TSL18 [ YLOTT - 9SLYE - 9€0°Y ObE8k 09€'ST
Ss¢ 681 - - - 0T - S 89 [
£5£991 978°TS - ¥89'8l - $86'9T - z10% SLe'tY 12661
269°1§ LEL'ST 8 06€°E - 1sL'L - 61 L6E9 91E'S
79518 00L°C 6b0°S £L9'81 - SSS'EL 1€ 0L8'C 8peLl 9S0'€T
- (8L1°L9) 110 629°91 - TE0'I( (op1'D) 961'C ob8'st 919°LL
(&4 €28 €1 - - LSE s i€ 6Tk 050°1
9656 - - - - 180°C Sov'l 9 6L0°1 68€'y
st SL - v9 - £l - - - -

200°T 44 - 0861 - - - - - -

o1 o1 - - - - - - - -
£60°0€ €400 - - - - - - - -
sog‘oy $  sotor $ ST $ - § - $ $ 1 I $ - $ 1

paulquo) >o=vm.< SAVIAIRS uolssjwsuel], O "ON ) thucm_ U ON o_-:oo_oo.—gI [eunayloan)
peliile) JOQUIBIN ¥ Jamod uoIssnusuely, 1poT Rhe) _E_n_mu
paienossy paseyaing o_n:::E
STOYNOSTY NOISSINSNVIL 2 ONILVIINED
L107 ‘8T Aenaqag

UONBUIGUIOD) U PoTRUILI[T
SIANOSTY 40 SMOTILNO ATNILATA ANV SLISSY TVIOL

SAANOSTY 40 SMOTLLNO AMYFIFIJ TV.LOL
S[ELI9J3p UOISUJ
193p Jo Sulpunyas uo 1500 SSAOXY
SFOMNOSHY 40 SMOTILNO ATITIIA

SLISSV TVIOL

SIIPa1d JOPUSA Pasnuf)

syasse L1oje[nay
SIESSV YgHLO

B

LNVTd ONLOATE TV.LOL
ssasFoud-u-y10m UOHINIISUOD

uoneroasdop pare|nwnooe S5
991A195 Ut Juejd 2L193[5
INVTd OR1O3Ta

SLASSY A4LONILSTE TV.LOL
3[qeAI221 1S133U]
SIUSWISIAUL
siua[eAnba yseo pue yse)
SLASSY AALORLSTA

SLASSY INTAND TV.LOL
wswerFoud sayjo pue Lously woy ang
sasuadxs predatg
sajddns pue Kiojuaaug
9]qRAIR03 153131U]

B0

sedomed
9]qBAIS03I STUROIDY
SIUBUISIAUL
sjuajeanba yseo pue yse)

SLASSY INTIND

SLISSY

(paniwo s,000)
SNOILLVYOJdY0D YAMOd AALVIDOSSY ANY
ADNAOV 4AMOd VINJOII'TVO NYAHLION

NOILISOd L3IN 40 INFWILV.LS DONINITFINOD

NOILVIARIOANI TVIONVNIA ¥HHLO



S00°1LI'T $  L6S°ESI LYY'S LbLOY $ T08°0%h $ oTee 6Ev°0F § 0ILLOV § Y668
8960 Tl 126C 190°€ 1118 (5] €vS TESTI 606°C1
S00°1€ 69%'1 68T 150°C SIEol [T 62ET [GAY) 89b°'11
L1t'oL ((%44)] 4 - 696°L1 - $88°C S8T' 1Y €L
(bs1°09) - - - (eL1°00) - (1299 (829'82) (289°5)
$96'8L 88€'6 9l - 185°Th SE1'T $00'1 SL8E 999'61
665°9 6659 - - - - - B -
99€°TL 68L'T 9l - 185z SEI'T 001 SL8'E 999°61
TLO'ISO'T L96°TY1 0izt 90L°LE 011°08¢€ 91s 768°3€ €0£°16€ 89€°LS
LSL'E96 YSL6EL 300°C 8E1CC TLIESE - 89b°PE 86£99€ 618°Sh
9IT'SYL - - - LSY'ISE - 89v'vE 1Th'eee 0LL'8T
o6v°Ll - - - - - - 06b°LI -
LLEOVT 08618 800°C 8E1°TT SILl - - L8¥'ST 6v0°LI
bLL'LS YLL'LS - - - - - - -
S1€L18 £IT°E 20T 895°S [ 8£6°9C 91§ (723 S06°PC 65 11
TLS'L - - - 1607 - st 610°¢ tie
060°6€ - - - 0566 - 09L'E S8E°1T $66't
£16°%61 - - - et sis £1s 0sT €129
€66 - 4114 - - - - - 16L
LyL'61 $ clee - 8951 $ Sy $ 1 - $ s $ 6
pauiquio) A3usgy FERINES oISy 1], 1], 1BIUa)) ABIoUT auQ ‘ON TITEEER OLIO3R0IPAH [eunayloany
Y10 Jaquay ¥ Jamog 1po1 1D lende)
paiersossy paseyoing sjduniy
SFOUNOSTI NOISSINSNV YL % ONLLVIINED
LT0T ‘3T Ateniqay

NOILISOd L3N GNV $30NOSTA 40
SMOTINI Y AIAq “SALLITIAVIT TVLIOL
NOILISOd L3N TVIOL
paLlsaIun
patoLIsay
stasse [ended ur jusisaAul N
NOILISOd LIN

SAANOSTA A0 SMOTINI THIFIIA TVLOL
S|RLIQJOP UOISUI]
supaso ArorenTay
SAYNOSTA 4O SMOTINI ATITI9A

SHLLITIEVIT TY.LOL

SHLLITIGVIT LNTINI-NON TV.LOL
19U “1q3p wud)-Suo
Aypqeny dems a1 1531910
snsodap 13110 pug saalasal Sunersdg
Auiqer uoisuad 1N
SHILITIEVIT INTIINO-NON

SHILITIEVIT LNTND TVIOL

3|qeAed 15219)ut parUIDY

199p uua3-Suof jo uoryod wanY
saAlasal JuieladQ

SIOUBAPR SIS

sasuadxa panuage pue gjqeked sjunosoy

SHILITIEVIT LNTRIND

SAILITIEVIT

(pamuwio s,000)
SNOILVYOJY 0D YAMOd QIALVIDOSSY ANV
ADNIOV YAMOd VINYOAI'TVD NUAHLION

NOILISOd LIN 40 INFWHLV.LS ONINITFINOD

NOILVIARIOJNI TVIDONVNIA YATHLO



896°0% W'l $ 126¢ $ 1v0°€ § - s 1118 (5] B3 $ cesel § 606¢l
€96'LT LL6 979% 861 - L96C (231 90T 9€T°6 32K
S00°€1 $9T (soL'1) LSO - (2483 {6v1) LEE 96T°¢ 09Ly
(6069) (85¢) @so (Lsp) - (8L7) 3 L6 (G743} {L19)
(z10%) - - - S £99°1 - (10’ (LL9'8) (ze6)
(8€8°11) $9€ 99 059°1 - (188°7) - {(96b) [GZAD) 10
0p80l oIt [ 19b° - L6S'L - L08 LT 169
LSS (344 sT 681 - il - (or) (99) 91
(sez'en) - - - - (619%01) - (se'n) (oL'or) (s59)
poL'OV 85T 108 (901) <) 0$9°9 (&) L08'T £rb'sT 801°9
€LT6LT 1 766 666 661 S 91F 0t 6LY'T 60C°€ €871 0€6°L1
- - 05) - - 891 8L [&3 6T1 (659)
8SETI (eoD) vov'y - - LT Lib e €28 L9L'T
829°6 - 8T’ - - 965°T 6£6 (414 918°C S€8°T
L0S°0T 861 9¢ - S LeL's 611 SLY'I 06£'9 L¥S'T
020°99 - [3 9Ir'e9 - 8lg (43 9 €SL°1 (414
6vS'SE (114 0Ts's s - 969°C1 43 868 TTET 8ZL'6
1e'sel - - TLoeel - 6€1'T - - - -
LEO'0CE 69T ThLol £68°661 950°LE L6CT 910 9TL'0F 8€0YC
089°28 - - £81°6€ - £5E°TL SSb L1 611°91 £rp'61
LSE'TET 692 $ zTwL'ot $ 0IL°091 $ - $  £0LYT $ T8l 688°v $  L09°vT $ 65V
pauquio) Aouay FERINE UOISSIWSueS ], uolssiusuely, 191ua)) AG1sug UQ 'ON OLII99[20IPAH [COUETETS)
»Byo JaquIaN % Jamog 1poT 12
paieroossy paseyoing

SAANOSTA NOISSIASNVUL ? ONILVIINID

L107 ‘37 Arenaqaq papu SYIuolA Y31 Y3 Jog

UOHPUIGUIOD Ul PaTRUILIE 4

papus pousq ‘NOLLISOd LAN
vk 3o SupwiSog ‘NOILISOd LAN

NOLLISOd LAN NI (8SVTIAA) ASYTIONI
SINVJIOILYVd OL SANNITY

SINNONWY TTIVIZAODT TANLNA

SASNIIXT YFHLO TVIOL
._u—to
20U} 1S3IANUY
asuadxs 1s2193U]

SANNIATY (SASNAIXH) YTHLO

SANNIATI ONILVIEdO LIN

SASNAJIXT ONILLYYIJO TYLOL
K1ou ‘saseyound (saes) Auedwooiaiu]
[esouaf pue sanenswILPY
IoUBUAIUIEI
uoneraidag

suoneiadg
Jomod paseyaing
SHSNHIXE ONILYYIdO

SANNTATI ONILVIEIO TYIOL
Aued-piyL 190
siuedpeg

SANNIATI ONILVIEO

(paywo s,000)
SNOILVYOJI0D YIMO0d ALVIDOSSV ANV
AINAODV 4AMOd VINUOAI'TVD NUTHLION

NOILISOd LAN NI SIONVHO ANV SASNIIXT ‘STANIATY J0 INTWIALVIS DNINITINOD

NOILVINYOINI TVIONVNIA YIHLO




NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY & ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS
AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
February 28, 2017

Status Participant / Customer Description Amount

CURRENT $ 2,011,871
PAST DUE:

1-30

31-60

61-90

91-120

Over 120 Days

PARTICIPANT and OTHER RECEIVABLES (net) $ 2,011,871

NOTE: All amounts invoiced or credited to members and others are project/program specific.
NCPA does not apply any credits issued to outstanding invoices unless directed.

AR FY 2017.xIsxFeb Rpt 2017



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
and ASSOCIATED POWER CORPORATIONS

Schedule of Disbursements
(Unaudited)

For the Month of February 2017

Operations:
Geothermal $ 1,691,783
Hydroelectric 3,225,473
CT#1 Combustion Turbines 228,485
CT#2 STIG 517,141
Lodi Energy Center 3,918,705
NCPA Operating 17,318,398

Total $ 26,899,985




A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFGRNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 15, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for Month Ended February 28, 2017

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM:

Division:

Department:

Sondra Ainsworth Q,,\_/QAMETHOD OF SELECTION:

Treasurer-Controller N/A
Administrative Services

Accounting & Finance

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members City of Lodi [ City of Ukiah

Alameda Municipal Power [ City of Lompoc [ Plumas-Sierra REC
Bay Area Rapid Transit [] City of Palo Alto [ Port of Oakland
City of Biggs [ City of Redding [1 Truckee Donner PUD

City of Gridley [l City of Roseville [] Other

City of Healdsburg [1  City of Santa Clara [l If other, please specify:

o o o o o

SR: 125:17

\\



Treasurer's Report for the Month Ending February 28, 2017
March 15, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval by all members.

BACKGROUND:

In compliance with Agency policy and State of California Government Code Sections 53601 and
53646(b), the following monthly report is submitted for your information and acceptance.

Cash - At month end cash totaled $35,823,837 of which approximately $278,201 was applicable
to Special and Reserve Fund Deposits, $3,603,431 to Debt Service and $31,942,205 to
Operations and other.

The cash balance held at U.S. Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This
cash balance is invested nightly in a fully collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase
agreement.

Investments - The carrying value of NCPA's investment portfolio totaled $250,281,560 at month
end. The current market value of the portfolio totaled $248,694,852.

The overall portfolio had a combined weighted average interest rate of 0.980% with a bond
equivalent yield (yield to maturity) of 0.993%. Investments with a maturity greater than one year
totaled $149,702,000. February maturities totaled $2 million and monthly receipts totaled
$33 million. During the month $4 million was invested.

Funds not required to meet annual cash flow are reinvested and separately reported as they
occur.

Interest Rates - During the month, rates on 90 day T-Bills increased 1 basis point (from 0.51% to
0.52%) and rates on one year T-Bills increased 1 basis point (from 0.81% to 0.82%).

To the best of my knowledge and belief, all securities held by NCPA as of February 28, 2017 are
in compliance with the Agency’s investment policy. There are adequate cash flow and investment
maturities to meet next month's cash requirements.

FISCAL IMPACT:
This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

Respectfully submitted,

Yoy & [

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachment

SR: 125:17



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

TREASURER'S REPORT

- FEBRUARY 28, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
CASH & INVESTMENT BALANCE 1
CASH ACTIVITY SUMMARY 2
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY SUMMARY 3
INTEREST RATE/YIELD ANALYSIS 4
INVESTMENT MATURITIES ANALYSIS 5

DETAIL REPORT OF INVESTMENTS APPENDIX



Northern California Power Agency

Treasurer's Report

Cash & Investment Balance

February 28, 2017
CASH INVESTMENTS TOTAL PERCENT
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 30,875,561 60,580,955 91,456,516 31.97%
Special Deposits 1,003,848 . 1 1,003,849 0.35%
Construction 62,796 4,849,396 4,912,192 1.72%
Debt Service 3,603,431 29,459,315 33,062,746 11.56%
Special & Reserve 278,201 155,391,893 155,670,094 54.41%
$ 35,823,837 250,281,560 286,105,397 100.00%
Portfolio Investments at Market Value 248,694,852

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.




Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report

Cash Activity Summary
February 28, 2017
RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES CASH
INTEREST INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS INTER-COMPANY/ INCREASE/
OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) (NOTE A) OPS/CONSTR (NOTE B) FUND TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS

Operating $ 27,649,556 $ 13,978 $ 188,609 $ (15,849,460) $ (13,144) $ (6,134,253) $ 5,855,286
Special Deposits 5,107,589 4 . (5,030,547) - (79,281) (2,235)
Construction - - - - - - -
Debt Service 244,470 648 1,551,000 (930,418) (3,758,527) 6,024,925 3,132,098
Special & Reserve - ] 95,564 58,897 - (293,824) 188,609 49,246

$ 33001615 $ 110,194 $ 1,798,506 $ (21,810,425) $ (4,065,495) $ - $ 9,034,395

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.

NOTE B -Net of accrued interest purchased on investments.



Northern California Power Agency
Treasurer's Report
Investment Activity Summary
February 28,2017

(NON-CASH)  (NON-CASH) INVESTMENTS -
SOLD OR DISC/(PREM) GAIN/(LOSS) INCREASE /
PURCHASED MATURED AMORT ON SALE TRANSFERS (DECREASE)
NCPA FUNDS
Operating $ 13,144 $  (188,609) $ (3,102) $ - 3 - 3 (178,567)
Special Deposits - - - - - -
Construction - - (704) - - (704)
Debt Service 3,758,527 (1,551,000) 11,361 - - 2,218,888
Special & Reserve 293,824 (58,897) (3,431) - - 231,496
$ 4,065,495 $ (1,798,506) $ 4,124  $ - $ - 2,271,113
Less Non- Cash Activity
Disc/(Prem) Amortization & Gain/(Loss) on Sale (4,124)
$ 2,266,989

Net Change in Investment --Before Non-Cash Activity

NOTE A -Investment amounts shown at book carrying value.




Northern California Power Agency
Interest Rate/Yield Analysis

February 28, 2017
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOND
INTEREST EQUIVALENT
RATE - YIELD
OVERALL COMBINED ~0.980% ~0.993%
OPERATING FUNDS: 0.990% 0.954%
PROJECTS:
Geothermal 1.240% 1.24%%
Capital Facilities 1.261% 1.255%
Hydroelectric 1.146% 1.125%
Lodi Energy Center 0.841% 0.802%
INTEREST RATES
7 1,50 i /O/’O\M
KEY INTEREST RATES Eres - gi e easE e
PRIOR e R S R
CURRENT _ YEAR R e e T
050 N st (’ xd . . B i -
Fed Fds (Ovrnight) 0.66% 0.38% 0 e
T-Bills (90da.) 0.52% 0.33% O s ot Nov | Deo | Jan . Feb
Agency Disc (90da.) 0.70% 0.40% op ot Nov. Dec Jan  Fe
T-Bills (1yr.) 0.82% ~ 0.56%
Agency Disc (1yr.) 0.98% 0.63%
T-Notes (3yr.) 1.45% 0.90% ——+—TBILL(0DA)  —=—FED FUNDS
=~ TBILL (1YR} weeme TNOTE (3YR)




Northern California Power Agency

Total Portfolio
Investment Maturities Analysis
February 28, 2017
0-7 8-90 91-180 181-270 271-365 1-5 6-10
Type Days Days Days Days Days Years Years Total Percent
US Government Agencies $ 651 $ 4,133 $34,574 $§ - $ - $ 149,702 $ - $ 189,060 67.28%
US Bank Trust Money Market 5,667 5,667 2.02%
Commercial Paper 5,000 5,000 1.78%
Investment Trusts (LAIF) 50,334 50,334 17.91%
U.S.Treasury Market Acct. * 30,952 30,952 11.01%
U.S.Treasury Bili 0.00%
Certificates of Deposit 10 10 0.00%
Total Dollars $ 92,604 $4,143 $34,574 $0 ~ $0  $149,702 $0 $ 281,023 100.00%
Total Percents 32.95% 1.47% 12.30% 0.00% 0.00% 53.27%  0.00% 100.00%

Investments are shown at Face Value, in thousands.

* The cash balance held at US Bank includes outstanding checks that have not yet cleared. This cash balance is invested nightly in a fully
collateralized (U.S. Government Securities) repurchase agreement. Cash held by Union Bank of California is invested nightly in fully
collateralized U.S. Treasury Securities.



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Detail Report Of Investments

APPENDIX

Note: This appendix has been prepared to comply with

Government Code section 53646.



wd op:g £102/20/€0

00€'L8Z'y 95€e9e LdND3EELE  bES'TYL'Y jae] 8 ozy'L 1z2oz/eLilo sLL'o8ey 910¢2/02/.0 obb'L 000°682'y 208N Wpal) wied jeisped
9EL'Ye0's obeoe TAZ09SEle LTl'9lo's oey'L 000t 610z/9e/LL ¥9e°Lp0'S §10z/82/80 osL'L 000'286'y J08n Biy jeuoneN {esopad
9.5'/86'S 88l9C YLAODSELE €8Z'EL0'9 sy’ 9€9 8loz/Le/L 102’6009 vloziezergl 529t 000'046'S . J08n By jeuoneN [esepagy
L16'292'e 9819z Z29709SELE  bI6'E9Z'E 0.0 0s 2102/02/%0 99v'Laz'e vLozmeLizL 0S40 000°€92'e oogan By feuonieN fesepay
0 15004 LS00/SAS 0 0000 L 0 €£10¢/10/£0 0000 0 asn jueg sn
ve 6100 6100/SAS t¢€ 2000 L ye €1L02/10/20 <000 123 a08n ofije] jo jueg uolun
£00'8€.'82 2000.L 0000/SAS £00'8€.'8C G190 l £00'8€2'82 €10¢/10/20 §/90 £00'8€'8C dIvi wiseAu| Aousby |e007

anlasay BupeladQ [elsuss

cog'szllc  § vz6'096'02  § 002’} Syl IsyisLie § 8ye'L leszil’iz $ eBzlony pue ejo) puns

000'£60'S 15€92 6ELEDIELE €ET'PSH'Y 0s€e'L STl 0202/82//0  000°'260'S 9l0c/8e/L0 0SE'L 000'260'G : 008N il [euoneN [etepay
000'860°G 0e€9C G6roosele 8L1's90's 0se’L L6 6102/82/0L  000'860'S 9102/82/v0  0SE'L 000'860°S ' 208n BIN [euoneN [elepad
Tho'sLe'e 18192 VIAODSELE 52L'066'E 69E°L 99 8L0Z//Z/kL  0£9'000% vioz/gueL  szoL 000'296'€ 208N . B (euoneN [etepey
000'0L5'y €2292 TLSSVOELE  £20'G6b'Y 000°} ey 810Z//2I¥0  000'0LS'y §102/22/%0  000') 000°045"y 208N eg Ueo aWoH [esapa|
0 8500 8500/SAS 0O 0000 ) 0 €102/L0/0 0000 0 asn Yued sn
820'se €200. €200LSAS 820'GE 500'0 L 820'6E €L02/L0/L0  'S00°0 820'Ge ) o08n ojl[eD jo yueg uolun
£6L'0L'Z 22004 2200LSAS €6L'0L¥'T 5190 L £6L'010'C €L0C/L0/L0 G690 £6L'0Lb'T Elal wysaau| AousBy [eao

Junoo9y Buloueleg ydos

880'6Z $ 980'5Z $ 919°0 L 88057 $ 9190 880'5Z $ abesany pue [ejo) pung

880'GC S¥00L SY00/SAS 880°GZ .90 L 880'6Z £102/10/20 §290 880'6C . wysanu) Aausby [eooT

100y uoljdny HHO ddN

szo'ogz'ol  $ 2£8'880°0L $ 2090 £6¢ 895°8.20L § . 8¥9°0 zig's9l'oL  $ abesany pue [ejo] puny
000'202 £0¥9Z ZEAYOPELE  €68'102 02T z6L'1 T202/92/L0 000202 L10ZI0EN0 0022 000202 208N WA U0 aWwoH |esepay
000°'005'€ $8£9Z PHAVOPELE G0Z'8Lb'e 005°F 9e9'l L20Z/€2/30  000'00S'E 9LoZ/ET/LL  00S'L 000'00S'e . 008N 1N Ue0T aWoH |esepa
L9'LeL' L 55€92 08d8VOELE Z1G'2¥S'L LpL ozy'L L2ozieLL0  80L'L8L L 9L0z/eLIL0 00K 000's8L'2 008N eg Ueo" sloH (elspad
Z6E'7€6'6 1ez92 1Dav3LELE 062'7S6'6 osy'L 0z8 6L0Z/0E/SO  006'€86'6 GL0Z/60/90  0SL'L 000'0.8'6 208n 1N Ueo aloH |esspad
08€'529'e 08292 Ord43ecle SLe'0eg'e 00€'L 829 8L0z/6LILL  8PB'vE'E sloz/leel 06Tl 000'929'e o08n JIpaI) wie4 (esepay
0000l 20E0E COE0ESAS 00001 0500 1€ 210Z/20/v0  000'0} 210212010 0S0°0 000'0L asn jueg sn
095'6/8'0¢ 0S00L 0S00/SAS 095'G/8'0¢ 1000 L 095'6/8'0¢ €102/0€/90 1000 09s's/8°0¢ asn yueg sn
peL'el v100L ¥LO0LSAS VEL'EL 2000 L ver'el €L02/10/20 2000 veL'el oo8an oji[eD Jo yueg uoiun
816'/82'6 00002 0000/SAS 816'£82'6 590 L 816'/82'6 €10Z/L0/L0  S/9°0 816'/82'6 Elbal wisanu| Aousby 2007
000'000'S 10102 LOLOZSAS 000'000's 0010 L 000'000'S vLoz/9e/LL  00L'0 000'000's asn VN “ueg sn
anjep builuen # JUSLLUISBAU| dISND  enjep jaxtep PIBIA Aunzepy ajeq . 83ld ajeq ajey anjeA pajels uelpolsny / 893sni] Janss|
Ainbz 0} sheq Aunyep paseloing aseyaing jsasoju} :
puog
Bunesado
1102/82/20
KONIDV Y3404 VINEDINVI HUIHINON
poday sJainseal] : <ﬂ— UZ
KousBy Jamod BIUIOJIES UIBUHON e




wd oy:g 2102/20/€0

Aayienb uayy ‘g1/92/T 31qe|[8D DJNTHA £0P9ZH UBWISBAU]
Apayienb uayy ‘gT/9z/T 21qel|E) JINTHY ZOYSZH JuBWISAAU]
Apanienb ajqe|ed DNTHA SBE9TH JUBWISBAUY
Ajsauienb ajqejle)  YIAND 89€9TH JUBWISAAU]

Auanienb ajqejjed  VIANA £SE9TH# IuBWISAAU]
awpAue djge|ied  8Dd44 9SE9TH IUBWISAA]
swpAuea|ge|e)  gTHd SSE9TH IUBUASAAU|
swppAue ajqe||e)  G1Hd YSEJZH IUSBWISIAU]

awnAue uayy ‘£1/z/93[qe(BD @14 SEE9TH IUIWISBAU]

Apapenb ajqe(e)  VINNA ZEE9ZH HUaWISIAY|
Apsyienb sjqejieD  VINNG DE£9Z# IusWiIsaAU]
Aluo £10Z/£2/v w0 B|qE||ED DWTHA £2Z9Z# IUaWISIAYY

L10Z/8Z/Z0 3O SE |BUINO[ J931S |[BM 843 Wolj seoud piq Jo SJUsWajels UBIPOISND /a8)snl] Wolj sasid Uo paseq si an[eA Jedep jJusling

‘poyjall JaeXa Ue asn siayjo || ‘poyjaw ajewixoldde ue asn AJUnjew 0} SYJUOW g UBLJ SS3} UM SJUSWISIAU}
*sadfj || usamjaq uostiedw oo Jog siseq e apiroid o} Jeak Aep gog B Uo paseq umoys s| Ajunjepy oy plalA Jus|eainbg puog,

ceL'eve'ziL $

‘vie'senlLL $ v56°0 ££9 0€0°290'¢LL $ 0660 8g5‘ce8'zLL § | :SIVLOL ONVHD
9vi'vesle  § 0ey'058'08  $ 68L°L 13%:1 £€26'909'18  $ pAYAS L£0'915°18  $ ebelaAy pue |ejol puny
000'29¢ 20v9e CEAVOVELE  ZGL'99y 00CcC 26l 2202/92/10 000'29v 2102/0E/L0 002'c 000'29v 208N JN UBQT BWOH |etopad
000'629'0L SEE9T SHAO3EELE YSE'L6Y'OL 069'L vSS'E 120¢/120/90 000'629'0L 9102/20/90 069'L 000'629'0L 204N Hpai) wied |esspad
000'00€*L 89€92 EMEEDGELE  905'092") 005"t 65l 1202/82/50 000'00€"L 9102/0€/80 00s5°t 000°00€"L 208N By feuoleN |esepad
000'29L's ZEETT SINEDIELE BOT'EEN'S S29'L 9vs'L 1202/52/S0 000'29L's 9102/52/S0 rac R 000'28L's o08n B [euonen Jesepad
98.'Z1L'9L SE£9C 08d8VOELE GTL'YTr'9l 354 ozy'L 120261110 ovg'iLL'al 9102164120 00F’L 000'0Z2'9L 208N eg ueoT awoH |eJepaq
anjep Builuen # JUawjsaau| dISND  anjep jaxel PIBIA Aunep ayeq aold ajeq ojey anfep pajels uelpolsny f 8vsni L lanss|
AInbz 0} sheqg Aunmep paseyaind aseyoing JsaJlaju]
Wpuog
: QAIOSOY m:_umgmno |eisuas)
1102/82/20

uoday sJainseal]

ANV B22302 VINEOFIVD zEEMX

Aoueby Jamod eiulojle) UIdyHoN




911'905'sL

wd Lyig

L102/20/€0

Le6'0Lz'st  § ¥8zT'L 8.0L 9LL'905'sL  $ ¥8Z'L aLL'oos'sl ¢ aBeiaAy pue [ejo punyg
000'L¥6 [\2°r4 ZEAVOPELE  1L0S'0V6 002'T z6L'L 2202/192/L0  000°Lb6 LLOZ/OEIL0 002'T 000'L¥6 208N 1A Ueo"] aWoH |elepey
000°002'6 69292 EMEEDSELE PLE'SOP'S 005} 6¥5'L 1202/82/S0  000'00L'6 9L0Z/OE/8C  00S°L 000°002'6 208n Bi |euonen |esepag
0 65002 6500/SAS 0 0000 L [ €L02/L0/20 0000 0 asn sueg sn
20l ¥€00L $E00LSAS 201 2000 L 20l €10Z/10/20 2000 zoL o08n ojl[ed Jo yueg uolun
y10's98'y 12002 [Z00LSAS ©10'598'Y 590 L ¥10'598'y €L02/L0/L0 G490 710'598'y iV wyseAu| Aouaby |eao
anlesay Bujuoissiwwosa(g 099

000005t  $ 086's6v'L  § 0sL'L Se9 000°005°L $ oSkl 0o00‘'005°L  $ abesaAy pue |230) pund
000°'005't 20692 OMIBOVELE  086'SEY'L osb'L ge9 810Z/9z/LL  -000'00S'L 9L02/92/20  0SL'L 000'005'L o08n N UeOT SWOH [elspay
0 ‘€900L €900/SAS 0O 0000 L 0 €L02/10/20  000°0 0 asn jueg sn
0 51002 SLOOZSAS O 2000 L 0 €102/10/20 2000 0 o08n ofljeD Jo yueg uoun
0 2e00L ZE00LSAS O 95€'0 L 0 €L02/L0/20  9SE'0 ] Elial unsenu| Aouaby oo
aAlesay je1oadg |ewlayjoan

96829 $ 188'29 $ €150 811 19829 $ $05°0 000°c9 $ abeJaAy pue [ejo pund
968'79 G6£9C OMH/BEELE  /88'29 €150 8Ll 2102142190 19829 21021420 050 000'c9 1dsn W\ ueoT awoH |esepay
90IAIRS 1097 V9102 09D

€LL'Ve) $ £L1'vTY $ 6550 6LL oLL'velL $ 0SS0 000521 $ abelaay pue [ejo) pund
€ll'veL ¥6€9C €IHS8EELE €L2'VTL 8550 6Ll L10Z/8TIo0 0LL'vel 24021420 0S50 000's2L 18sn g UgoT aWoH |elapay
901AI98 1980 YZ10Z 039

osi'ops’L  § 8co'ove’L  $ 185°0 8Ll ziz'ee9't  § 6250 000°c¥9’t  $ abelaAy pue [ejo] punyg
G.5'e€T £6£92 €IHSBEELE p/G'EET 8550 6Ll 102/82/90  LSb'eee 210212210 0550 000've2 14asn eg Ue0T SUOH (elepay
G/5'90v'L 28892 OMH/BEELE  ¥OV'O0V'L €€5°0 8Lt 2102122190  S18'Sov’L L10T/€T/L0 S50 000'60%°L lasn W UeoT awoH |eiepay
92IAL8S JgaQ |ewiayloan

£0e'0.8 $ 81908 $ £€2L°0 v8 go0e‘1.8 $ G180 000°028 $ abelaAy pue [eJoL pung
€0£'0/8 YEE9C YNNLVOELE 819°0.8 2zLo ¥8 2102/%2IS0 SOE'L.8 9102/42/S0 /80 000'0/8 asn eg Ueo sWoH [elepe
anjep builuuen # Juawsaauy| dISND  onjeA 1de PISIA funjep ajeq EXTE aje( a1ey an|ep pajeis uelpoisny j aasna | lanss|

Ainbz 0} sheqg funjew paseyaing aseyaind 1salaju|
spuog
pund uoljonlisuod ZLozZ 039
110¢/82/20

| abed

Hoday slainsead)

Aouaby lamo eluioyieD UIBYHON

ADNIDY HIADE VINSOITVD NYIHIHON

VdON

ey gtue

i



Lgs'ega've $

wd Lyig LL0Z/20/€0

Apapienb uays ‘81/9z/T a1qe|eD JTHA HOYITH UBWISAAU]

Apayienb ajge|e)  YINNG 69E9Z# JUBLIASBAU]
Auslienb ajqe|eD  VINND £EE9E# JuBUNSAAU|
Apaienb aiqejied JWTHA ZOE9Z#H JuaWIsaAU|

210Z/82/20 3O S |BUINO[ 333138 JIEM 843 Woly saoud pig Jo sjusiiale)s Uelpojsny /33)sni] woly saoud Uo paseq st an|ep 19)IeY Juauny

‘POYIBl JoBX3 LB 9Sh S19U30 [[B ‘poyjaw sjeuwnxoidde ue asn AJlINjeLW 0} SYJUOWE § UBY} SS9 U3IM SJUSLLISaAL]
‘sadAy ||e usemjaq uosiiedwod 1o} siseq e apiaosd 0] Jeak Aep gag © UO paseq umoys st Ajlnjely 0} plalx juatealinby puog,

'185'662'VC  $ 6vZ’1 056 §66'529'v2  $ ore’L 9ll'ave've  $ ‘SIVLIOL ANVHD
000215t § 1sL'elv'L $ sZ9'L apsl 000°LLSL  $ 529l 000°2L5°Y abesany pue [ejo) pung
000'2LS"t £EE9T GINEDYELE LSL'BLP'L 629l ars'L L202/S2IS0 000'LLS'L 9lL0Z/5T/S0 2oL 000'145'L 1asn By [euoneN [esspad
JUNo22Y YSA VZ10Z 09D
[ TAr4 R 2 B S 60Z'siy'e  $ €8yl L6 geL'vov'e  $ v8e’L 000‘zzv'e ¢ abesoAy pue [ejoL pung
1Ly l6b'e 16192 8NQV3IZELE €9¥'005'C 0ES'L Sb6 6L02/20/0L  6E8'E8Y'C §L0Z/22/120  0ST'L 000'615°T 14sn VN U0 swoH [esepad
zi8'vle ’ 8229¢ LOavaLELE 9pL'PLE vSe'L 0e8 6L02/0€/S0  988'0Z6 GL02/20/90  0SL'L 000'206 iasn VN Ueo] suwioH jelapad
190y 9AI9S9Y 99IAJI9S JgoQ 0TD
anjep buluen # Juausaau| dISND  onjep dlely PioIA Aunen ajeq aoud ajeq ojey an|ep paieis ue|pojsny / 99)snit lanss|
AInb3 o} sheq Kunmep paseyaing aseyaing Jsase|
Jpuog
190y 9A18S9Y 99IAI8S 399 OO
210¢2/82/20

Jioday s,Jainseal]

Aouaby Jamod BILIO B UIBYLON

AJHIDY $32802 VINEOINVD HYIHIUOH

VdON

S2FET AN v
4




wd |yig . llozjzoiso

‘Apapienb uayy ‘£1/8z/2 B1qellRD  VIAING 8SE9TZH JuBLIISAAL|

L10Z/82/Z0 1O SE [BUINO[ 10913S [{EA Y3 Wy saoud piq 10 SjuaLIaje}s Uelpojsny /aa3sniy Wwoly seoud Uo paseq si anjep JodJep Jualing

‘poyjawl Joexa ue ash siayjo ||e ‘poyjaw ajewixoidde ue asn Ajlinjew o} SUUOLU g UBL] SSB] YJIM SJUSLIISIAU|
‘sadA} jje usamaq uosiedw oo 1o} siseq e aplaold o) Jzak Aep go¢ B Uo paseq umoys si Ajunel 0} pISIA Jusjeainbg puog,

ZoL'Le'y  § '855've0'y  $ -7 592 6z6'zl0'r  $ 19z°1 000910 $ :SIVLOL ONVHED
vil'als't  $ £9e'6e5't  § 20€°2 LLLL oey'sls’t  $ SeET 000'vis‘'t  $ abelaAy pue [ejo) pung
vILV'ShY' L S¥8Se zZaQvalele 6/8'0L4' oree 8L'L 22OTIEVILO  OEV'IPYL CLOTIELIZO  SIET 000'ev¥'L asn W UBOT BWOH |elepey
00012 85€92 16SEDGELE  ¥BY'99 0es'L 018 1202/82/20  000'VZ oL0z/8TIL0  0ES'L 0004 asn Biy |euoneN [esepay
QAIBS9Y OAG J08q "oed ‘den
825's6v'z  $ selL'séb's 619°0 £51 66v'veY'e  § 6090 000'208Z  $ abeJany pue |ejo) pund
z8.'89Y 90v9z TMILBEELE  ZTL'89p 0290 €51 L10Z/L0/80  ¥LL'89F £102/82/120 6090 000'0L¥ 1asn W UE0T sWoH [esepay
0Z1'060'L S0v9e TMPLBEELE  [20'060'% 0€9'0 €51 L10Z/L0/180  ZL9'680'L L102/20/20 0290 000'€60'} 1asn W UeoT awoH |eispay
9z9'9e6 16€92 TMIPLBEELE  Obb'oes 509'0 o] £102/10/80  €LL'9ee 21021220 G650 000'6£6 188N 1IN UBOT BWOH {e18paS
anjep builien # Juawysaau dISND  enjep jaxlep PIBIA Aunjen 31eq EXTTE ajeq ajey anjep pajels uejpojsng f avysnit lanss)
Ainbg 0} sheqg Aunzepn peseyaing aseyaingd Jsalaju|
puog
90IAIag 3q0Q sai|ioey dey
2102/82/20

Hoday sJainseal]

Aouaby Jamod ejulojljen uiayuoN

AINITY YIANDE VINGOINVD NUIHINON

VdONi/

ey dwn e

&
\«m




wd ypie 2L02/20/£0

0 ¥900L v900LSAS 0 0000 L 0 €102/10/20 0000 0 asn sueg SN
0 91002 9L00LSAS 0 2000 L 0 €L02/L0/L0 2000 ] 208N ojl[eQ Jo sueg uoun
0 €002 €E00LSAS O 95€°0 L 0 €L02/L0/L0  95€0 0 El\al unseau] Aousby (e007
0 €000 0000/SAS © 1.€70 L 0 £L02/L010 180 0 El\al wysanu] Aousby (2007

9A19S3Y |e1oadg 0JpAH

y66'0§9  $ 590159 $ 050'} L z6e's¥9  § 000't 000'158  § abelaAy pue Jejop pundg
¥66'059 £5852 00av3aZELE S90'LS9 0s0°} L £102/80/€0  26E'6H9 2102/60/20  000'L 000°159 asn 1N UeCT alUoH jesspay
Juno22Y ajeday vz10Z 04pAH

lzo'ovs's  § 61e'98¥'s  § 089°L 252l 181°9v5's ¢ 0sL'h 000'82S's  $ abeleAy pue |ejo) pung
129'0¥5'S AT 6z633ecLe 6lE'OBY'S 089'} fAsTAlt 0Z0Z/b0/80  /8L'9VS'S Gl0Z/8e/80  0SLL 000'825'S asn Wpa1) wied [esspad
V0102 AISaY 99]AI88 Jq9( O4pAH

oLv'evs'sL ¢ 9se'sys'sl  $ 955°0 6LL z99lys'sl  § 8v5'0 ooo‘cls'sl ¢ abelaAy pue |ejoy pung
9/9'609'0L 96£92 £IHGREELE  §59'609°0L 8550 6lL 2102/82/90  21€'v09'04 L10¢/Len0 0S50 000'629'01 148N eg UB07 BWOH |elepad
008'886'Z 88£92 OMH.6EELE  102'8€6'C %50 8tL 2102//2190  ShE'lE6'T L102//2/L0  8€S0 000'v¥6'C Lasn 1 Ue0T BWOH (esepady
891A18S 199 04pAH

£60'6L6'c  $ gvL'sie's  $ 01z'y 049 syr'ege's  $ G6E’L 000996t § abeiany pue ejoL pund
£65'Shy'2 0092 LOAd3EELE  099'SER'T 080'L Z69 6L02/2e/L0  10S'0Sh'T 91L02/20/20  0STL 000'/£4'Z asn upaid uled (esspad
005°€€S"L 68192 71AODSELE SBO'OVS'L osvL 99 8L0z/LZILL  bYT'eES'L vLozieLzh feract 000'625°L asn By [euoneN |esepadg
saljl[ioe [eniu| oIpAH

yzT'osr'st  § 6e5'8.8'st  § 8.0°4 ¥19 yee'asy'st  § 804 yze'osy'st abelaAy pue (ejo) pund
000'02€'s 0be9z SHAEDQELE /16'29T'S 0se' ve0'L 610Z/0E/CL  000'0ZE'S 910z/0E/90  0S€E'L 000'02¢'s oo8n B [euoneN [esspad
000'122'e v0€9Z OMMIBOVELE 89E'TLT'E 0sk'h G€9 8L0Z/9z/LL  000'LZT'e 9lozezizo oSkl 000'122'e 208n 1N UeoT swoH jelepad
000'€66'E 6£E€9T 08V6OPELE 0€0'9/6'€ 056°0 i1 4 81L0Z/62/30  000'€66'E oL0Z/62/90  0S6°0 000'€66'€ 008N N UBOT BUOH jelepe-
0 25002 2S00LSAS 0O 0000 L 0 €102/L0/40 0000 0 asn Aueg SN
(AN} €002 LEOOLSAS LLE 2000 L Ll €L02/L0/L0 2000 L 208n ofi(eQ Jo yueg uojun
£11'226'2 82002 8Z00LSAS €11'226'2 590 s €11'226'c €L02/L0/1L0  §/9°0 €11'226'2 . Elal wjseAu| Aousby |goo1
anjep m:_a‘_mo # JUBUIISAAU] dI1SN9 anjep Jaxdey PISIA >«_\.3«m_>_ ajeq adlld ajeq ajey anjeA pajeis uelpolisny fa8snua| Janss|

Ainbg 03 sheq Aunjepy paseyaing aseyaund }saiaqu|
puog
oJpAH aniasay "Aa( |enden
£1102/82/20
AJNIGY 32004 VINYOSVD HUFHIRON
poday saainseal]

Kouaby Jamod eiuioyl[e) UJBYMON




wd Lyig LL0Z/Z0/c0

Ajdanenb usyy ‘£1/82/L @198]1BD. WIAING 6SE9Z# JuBWIISBAU|

Apapenb ajgejed  YIAING OPESZH JUSWISIAU|
Auayienb sjqe|e) DNTHA 6£€9Z# WaWISaAY|
Auauienb ajge||ed JINTHA £0E9z# JuBWISaAY|

LLOZ/82/20 31O Se [euinO 133418 |[RM 843 Woly WGQT_& PIq Jo sjuawsle}g uelpolsny ja8jsnJ| woua} wwu_un uo paseq s| .w:_m> Joxe JUBLIND

‘POY3IaL J0BXS UR @SN SI3Y30 (| ‘poyjaw djewixoidde ue asn AjLUnjeuws 0} SYUOW g UBY) SSI| L}IM SJUBLUISAAU|
‘sadf} |[e usamjaq uosuedwon Jo} siseq e apiaold o} Jeak Aep §og B Uo paseq umoys s| AjLnjei o3 P[SIA Jus|eainb3 puog,

9LL'96L'VY  $ '608°62L'vr  $ STl 9v9 122's08'vp  $ opLlL vTe'esL'yy  $ :STV.LOL ANVYHD
[4: D F A% ] sog'eel'y  § yve'e 29.1 Les‘ozl'y  § Le'e 000'zZzL'y ¢ abesany pue |ejo pung
vEL'226'E 2585¢ 2aavaLElE 688'€00'Y 08€C 8LL'L TZOZIELL0  ZET'9TR'E 2102/60/20  SI€T 000'826'¢ asn W Ueo aioH |esepe-
000'v6 65€9¢C L6SEOGELE  0.9'06 0851 019y 1202/82/.0  000'%6 9L0z/8e/L0  0ESL 000'v6 asn By |evoneN |esepay
gze'0olL b2z 6ZGIIEELE 9vT'66 089'L zse'L 0202/¥0/80  62£'00L 5L02/82/80  0SL'L 000'00% asn Wpal) wied esopad
VHSa 2102 04pAH
000'008'L  $ 086'sey’l  $ oSt G€9 000‘00s't ¢ 051} ooo‘oos’'t  $ abelaAy pue [ejoL pund
000'00S"L £0£92 OMIBOVELE 086'S6b'L 054y S€9 8L02/9Z/LY  000'00S'L 9L02/92/20 0511 000'00S'} 008N I UEOT SUWoH [eJaped
anjep Builuegy # JususaAy| dISND  anjep jaxten plalA Auney ajeq aol4d ajeq ejey an[ep pajelg uelpoisny / edysniL Janss|
Afnb3 0} sheq Aunjep paseyaing aseyaing Jsalaju|
Jpuog
oAlasey [e1oadg olpAH
£102/82/20

Hoday sdainsead)

Rouaby Jamod eluioyljeD UIBYHON

siseanausy A

AINIVY ¥4 VINHOIYD _.ENEMM\
Ww»
Y




wd g 1102/20/€0

ooz'svo’s  $ y8L'syo't  $ 96€°0 19 8s8'vyoL  $ L6€°0 151'9b0°t  $ abelaay pue [ejo pung
Les'sve 26€92 OHOBBSELE  805'8YE S¥5°0 26 210Z/10/90  0se'sye 2102/12/L0 9850 000'sv€ l8sn By [euoleN |esepay
825'gve 1092 GOOGeEELE  §T5'8vE evS0 16 210Z/1€/50  lSE'8ve LLOZILEIO  GESTO 000'6ve 1asn eg Ueo sWoH |elepsy
151'8ve zL08L TLOBLSAS lsL'ave 0oL'0 L 15L'8ve €L0Z/L0IL0 0010 L51'8ve asn 1sn1) Yueg SN
pung sa g010z ¢# enssj 0371

£19'865'c  § y05'g65'c  $ L6v'0 18 650°'265's  $ ¥8r'0 6v6'z09'c  $ abelaAy pue Jejoy pung
152'082'2 16£92 OHOB8SELE SPL'0EL'T S¥S°0 26 L102/L0/90  906'8TL'C 210212210 9850 000'v€L'C 18sn Bin [euolieN |esspad
clb'eer 00v9e GOOGEEELE OLb'EEh €550 16 LLOTILEISO  00Z'eed 21021420 SES0 000l 18sn eg UBOT] SWOH [BJepad
6v6'veY L1082 LLOBLSAS 6V6'vEY 000 L 606'vEY €L02/L0/L0  00L'0 676'PEY asn IsniL yueg sn
pund sd vo010z ¢# @nss| 037

ofl'slLe  $ Z0L'SLL'Z - § 96£°0 19 er'viL'z  § L6£°0 sl $ abelaAy pue [ejo) puny
£00'92. 06€92 OHOB8SELE §26'62/ SbS0 26 2102/L0/30  §b9'SZL 1021420 9850 000'222 lasn Bi euonen [esepay
0z0'veL 66€92 SO9DS8EELE  PLO'PTL £V5°0 16 LL0TILEIS0  $99'STL 210210210 bES0 000's2L 18asn eg UE0T BWOH (esepad
eLL'szs ¥0062 Y006LSAS Ell'STL 0040 L elLL'szL £102/L0/L0  00L0 eLL'seL asn Isnuj jueg SN
pund sq 90102Z L# enssf 93

9rs'gaL'y  $ 99z'89L'y  § 89%°0 6L 96€'99L'y  § L9v'0 y8e'eLl'y  $ abelaAy pue 230 pung
205'08€'E 68€92 OHOB8SELE  L2T'08e's 8250 z6 L102/L0/90  £69'8/£'S L10Z/€2/L0 02570 000's8€'S 1asn B |euonen feispay
090'v69 86€9C SOOGREELE  §G0'V69 £05°0 16 2102/L€/S0  6L2'€69 20021420 GES0 000669 18sn g UBOT SWOH |esapag
¥86'€69 £006. €006.SAS ¥86'269 00L0 L ¥86'€69 €102/L0/120  00L'0 ¥96'€69 asn Isnu ueg SN
pund sd voL0e L#snss| OA7

3 $ l $ $S2°0 L 1 $ ¥52°0 F $ abelaay pue [ejo] pung
| 0v00.L 0V00LSAS L ¥S2'0 L b €L02/10/0  $52°0 i wisanuj Aoueby [e007
BuiAjoAay uol3onssuod 937

Ws'LL $ WS $ 9.9°0 L WsLL $ 990 Lps'LL $ abesany pue |ejo) pung
WS'LL 9v00. 9¥00LSAS  IpS'iL §/9°0 L LpS'hL €L0Z/L0/L0 G190 LpS'LL wiseAu| Aousby |eson
anjep builuen # JUsWySaAU| dISND  8njeA jayiew PIOIA Aunjepy ajeq aold ajeq ajey an|ep pajeis uelpojsny ; sajsnd |, Janss|

AInb3 0} skeq Aumep paseyoaing aseyoingd Jsalaju]
puog
100y uonony SHO 237
2102/82/20

Hoday s Jainseal]

fouaby Jamod eluiojijen UIBYLION

ADNIGY HIAOL VIREONVD NIIHIKON




Sov'seL'vE

wd ppig £102/20/£0

Aluo £T/0g/9 uo 3|qeED  VINNS TYEITH UBUISBAU|
awnAue usyy ‘LT/Sz/S 9(qel(e)  €D44 LEE9TH IUBWISAAU|

2102/82/Z0 40 Sk |[euwinof Ja.)§ |2/ dY3 o) saslid piq 1o SJUSWSE)S URIPOISNS /93)SN4Y WO} Saold Uo paseq Si anjep jaxJep jualng

"POY3IaW JoBX3 LB 8SN SIBU10 (B ‘poyjaw sjewixoldde Ue asn AJuNjEW 0} SUJUOW 9 UBY} SSB| UM SJUBLLIISIAU|
‘sadf} ||e usamjaq uosuedwoo 1o} siseq e apiaoid o} 1eak Aep §9¢ € uo paseq umoys st AJLIMER 03 PIBIA JUSfRAINbS puog,

Z611p9've 208°0 siy 65L°06LPE  $ 1v8'0 sviivi've § 1STVLOL ANVHD

16L0LL'LL  $ 098'2€0'LL  § 0860 yss 2s9'sel’ll  $ epLL 0sL'p20'LL  § abesaAy pue [ejo] pung
000'000'€ [R2AeT4 TrNEDYELE  065'926'C 00¢'} 2121 0Z0Z/0E/90  000°000'€ 9102/0€/90  Q0E'L 000'000'€ 008N By |euoneN |eJepady
198'696' 8yZ9C YVZOOSELE 162'G96'C 0ze'L 0z 6102/6L/120  ZhL'866'C SL02/8Z/I80 5.8 000'€€6'2 008N By |euoneN |eseped
008'660'¢ 8€€92 SGO18VOELE 6VE'660'E Sv9°0 8Ll £102/22/90  08€'660'E 9L02//2/190 5290 000'00L'E 008n eg UeoT SWOH |esspad
655'22 1#00. LPOOLSAS 655'/C 2000 L 655'L2 £L0Z/8LIL0 2000 655'L2 008N oJi[eJ Jo ueg uolun
L/6'€10'2 1p002 LPOOLSAS LIS'EL0'T 5190 L L15'€10'e €L02/V0/20  S19°0 15'€10'C wysaau| Aousby |00
AAI9S9Y N 8 O 031

8vg'280°L  $ 8vg'/80'L  § o0oL0 b 8v8'280°L $ 00L'0 8vg'/g0't  § abeuaAy pue |ejo) pung
8%8'280'L £106L €LOBLSAS 8v8'280'L 0010 L 8v8'/80°L €102/10/20  00L'0 8v8°280°L asn Isnit yueg SN
Sgvd HSa 90102 Z# onss| D37

z88's9zc  § z88's92'c  $ 0010 1 z88'¢92'7  $ 0010 288'c92'z  $ abeJaAy pue |ejo) puny
288'e92'2 9006. 9006/SAS 88'€92'2 0010 b 288'€9C'C €L02/10/£0 0040 788'€92'2 asn Isnup yueg sn
AS9Y sqng Savd €010Z L#SS] 037

Iwe'eve's  § $00'865'e  $ ole’y 198 pos'sy9's  $ Loz'L yrs'era's  $ abelany pue |ejo} pung
000'09€'y LE€92 /7893¢eele  SOL'OLE'Y 659'L 9ps'L 1202/52/S0  000'09€'y 9102/80/90  099'} 000'09¢"y asn upaI) wied (esapad
162'0LL'Y 9E1L9T €ZWODSELE GBZ'PLL'Y 2160 08l 2102/82/80  096°LLL'Y ¥LOZIOEISO 6280 000°0L4'y asn By jeuoneN |esepad
prS'eLt S006. GO0BLSAS PrS'ell 0040 L prS'eLL €L02/L0/20 0040 PrS'ELL asn IsniL yueg SN
pun4g y¥sa o0Loz L# enss| 037
anjep builues # Juawilsaau| dISND  enjep jaxe [JJEIVN funjep ajeq ERITN ajeq ajey an|ep pajeis uel|poisny / 99djsni lanss|

AlInby 0} sAeq Aunjep paseyaing aseyoind 1salaju|
spuog
pung y¥SAa 0LozZ L# anss| D37
1102/82/20

poday sJainseal}

Kouaby Jamod eluiojljes uayuoN

AIHIYY §34208 VINSDSITVT NUIRINON,




A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 2, 2017
CONMMISSION MEETING DATE: March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year Multi-Task General
Services Agreement; Applicable to the following projects: All NCPA locations
and Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM: KenSpeer  £5 METHOD OF SELECTION:

Assistant General Manager N/A
Division: Generation Services

Department. Combustion Turbines

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members | X City of Lodi City of Ukiah
Alameda Municipal Power City of Lompoc | Plumas-Sierra REC
Bay Area Rapid Transit City of Palo Alto Port of Oakland
City of Biggs City of Redding Truckee Donner PUD
City of Gridley City of Roseville Other

City of Healdsburg City of Santa Clara

If other, please specify.

Place an X in the box next to the applicable Member(s) above.

SR: 126:17




Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year MTGSA
March 2, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 17-17 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc., with
any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel,
which shall not exceed $750,000 over five years for use at all facilities owned and/or operated
by NCPA, its Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members.

BACKGROUND:

Various gases are required at the NCPA locations from time to time. Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. is a
provider of these services. NCPA entered into a Five Year Multi-Task General Services
Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. effective November 5, 2014, for an amount not-to-
exceed $200,000. Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. has provided satisfactory service to the NCPA
Geothermal facility. This amendment will: 1) increase the not to exceed amount from $200,000
to $750,000; 2) add additional delivery facility locations; and 3) add products to the Purchase
List. This agreement will be for use at any facility owned and/or operated by the Agency, its
Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Total cost of the agreement is not-to-exceed $750,000 over five years to be used out of NCPA
approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and
conditions of the Agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This enabling agreement does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. At the time
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA currently has an agreement with Airgas USA, LLC
for similar products. NCPA seeks bids from as many qualified providers as possible. Bids are
awarded to the lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and
availability of the services needed at the time the service is required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on March 1, 2017 and
was recommended for Commission approval.

SR: 126:17



Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. — First Amendment to Five Year MTGSA
March 2, 2017
Page 3

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on March 13, 2017 and was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

RA NI;KAE‘:.\HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (3):
¢ Resolution
e Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
e First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.

SR: 126:17



RESOLUTION 17-17

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

(reference Staff Report #126:17)

WHEREAS, various gases are required for plant operations at the facilities owned and/or operated by
Northern California Power Agency (NCPA), its Members, the Southern California Public Power Authority
(SCPPA), and SCPPA Members; and

WHEREAS, Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. is a provider of these materials and supplies; and

WHEREAS, NCPA and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. entered into a five year Multi-Task General Services
Agreement effective November 5, 2014, and

WHEREAS, NCPA seeks to amend the agreement to add additional funds, increasing the not to
exceed amount from $200,000 to $750,000, add additional delivery facility locations and add materials to the

Purchase List; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a First Amendment to Multi-Task General
Services Agreement with Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as approved by the NCPA
General Counsel, which shall not exceed $750,000 over five years.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this ___ day of , 2017 by the following vote on
roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



'
'ﬁimm AGERCY
TNCPA
7/ NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

FIRST AMENDMENT TO MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

This First Amendment (“Amendment”) to Multi-Task General Services Agreement is entered into by and
between the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. (“Contractor”)
(collectively referred to as “the Parties”) as of , 201_.

WHEREAS, the Parties entered info a five year Multi-Task General Services Agreement dated
effective November 5, 2014, (the “Agreement”) for Contractor to provide gases, supplies and associated rental
services at the NCPA Geothermal facility; and :

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement to increase the total compensation
authorized by the Agreement from a “NOT TO EXCEED" amount of $200,000.00 to a “NOT TO EXCEED"

amount of $750,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement to allow Contractor to provide Work to
Agency members, Southem California Public Power Authority ("SCPPA), and/or SCPPA members on the
terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement, as amended herein; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Scope of Work set forth in Exhibit A to the
Agreement to allow Contractor to provide services to any facilities owned and/or operated by the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Compensation Schedule and Hourly Fees set forth
in Exhibit B to the Agreement to add additional rates and fees applicable to facilities owned and/or operated by

the Agency; and

WHEREAS, the Agency now desires to amend the Agreement fo add miscellaneous provisions as set
forth below; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement as set forth above; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 8.2 all changes to the Agreement must be in writing and
signed by all the Parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Section 1.4 - Request for Work to be Performed is repléced in its entirety by the following Section
1.4: '

1.4 Request for Work to be Performed. At such time that Agency determines to have
Contractor perform Work under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order. The Purchase
Order shall identify the specific Work to be performed ("Requested Work"), may include a not-to-
exceed cap on monetary cap on Requested Work and all related expenditures authorized by that

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between _
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, [nc. GS-VEN-2014-118

Template 2-17-15 N
Page 1 of 12



Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the Requested Work shall be completed.
Contractor shall have seven calendar days from the date of the Agency’s issuance of the Purchase
Order in which to respond in writing that Contractor chooses not to perform the Requested Work. If
Contractor agrees to perform the Requested Work, begins to perform the Requested Work, or does
not respond within the seven day period specified, then Contractor will have agreed to perform the
Requested Work on the terms set forth in the Purchase Order, this Agreement and its Exhibits.

2. Section 1.5 - Work Provided is added to the Agreement as follows:

15  Work Provided. Work provided under this Agreement by Contractor may include Work
directly to the Agency o, as requested by the Agency and consistent with the terms of this
Agreement, to Agency members, Southern California Public Power Authority (“SCPPA’) or

SCPPA members.

3. Section 2 - Compensation of the Agreement is amended and restated to read as follows:

Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT TO EXCEED SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY
THOUSAND dollars ($750,000.00) for the Work, which shall include all fees, costs, expenses and
other reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor's fee schedule, attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full amount to the
Contractor, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement,

The remainder of Section 2 of the Agreement is unchanged. | ‘

4, Section 4.3 ~ Pollution Insurance is added to the Agreement as follows:

43 - Pollution Insurance. If Contractor's Work involves its transporting hazardous materials, then
Contractor shall obtain and maintain Contractors' Pollution Liability Insurance of not less than two
million dollars ($2,000,000) for any one occurrence and not less than four million dollars ($4,000,000)
aggregate. Any deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed two hundred fifty thousand
dollars ($250,000.00) per claim. Such insurance shall be on “an occurrence” basis. In addition,
Contractor shall ensure that such insurance complies with any applicable requirements of the
California Department of Toxic Substances Control and California regulations relating to the transport
of hazardous materials (Health & Safety Code sections 25160 et seq.).

“Hazardous Materials” means any toxic or hazardous substance, hazardous material, dangerous or
hazardous waste, dangerous good, radioactive material, petroleum or petroleum-derived products or
by-products, or any other chemical, substance, material or emission, that is regulated, listed, or
controlled pursuant to any national, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, directive, regulation, or other
legal requirement of the United States. '

5. Section 4.4.4 - Additional Certificates and Endorsements is added to the Agreement as follows:

4.44 Additional Certificates and Endorsements. If Contractor performs Work for Agency
' members, SCPPA and/or SCPPA members pursuant to this Agreement, Agency shall the
right to require Contractor to provide the certificates of insurance and/or policy endorsements,
~ as referenced in Section 4.5.1, naming the specific Agency member, SCPPA and/or SCPPA
 member for which the Work is to be performed.

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between A
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 Page 2 of 12



The remainder of Section 4 of the Agreement is unchanged.

6. Section 5.3 - Transfer of Title is added to the Agreement as follows:

5.3 Transfer of Title. If Contractor's Work involves its transporting hazardous materials,
Contractor shall be deemed to be in exclusive possession and control of such materials and shall be
responsible for any damages or injury caused thereby, including without limitation any spills, leaks,
discharges or releases of such materials, until Agency accepts delivery at its Site. For the purposes of
this Agreement, such acceptance shall occur after Contractor or its agents complete transfer of such
materials into appropriate containers, machinery, storage tanks or other storage apparatus identified
by NCPA. In the event a spil, leak, discharge or release requires nofification to a federal, state or
local regulatory agency, Contractor shall be responsible for all such nofifications. Should Contractor
be required to remedy or remove such materials as a result of a leak, spill, release or discharge of
such materials into the environment at Agency's Site or elsewhere, Contractor agrees to remediate,
remove or cleanup Agency's Site to a level sufficient to receive a “No Further Action Required” or
“Closure Letter” from the appropriate regulatory authority.

The remainder of Section 5 of the Agreement is unchanged.

7. Section 6.1 - Independent Contractor is amended to add the following to that section:

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency from any lawsuit,
administrative action, or other claim for penalties, losses, costs, damages, expense and
liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to such
claims, whether directly or indirectly, due to Contractor’s failure to secure workers
compensation insurance for its employees, agents, or subcontractors.

Contractor agrees that it is responsible for the provision of group healthcare benefits to its
fulltime employees under 26 U.S.C. § 4980H of the Affordable Care Act. To the extent
permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Agency from any
penalty issued to Agency under the Affordable Care Act resulting from the performance of the -
Services by any employee, agent, or subcontractor of Contractor.

8. Section 6.5 - Certification as to California Energy Commission Regarding Hazardous Materials
Transport Vendors. If requested by the Agency, Contractor shall, at the same time it executes this
Agreement, execute Exhibit D.

9. Section 6.6 — Maintenance Labor Agreement is added to the Agreement as follows:

6.6 Maintenance Labor Agreement. If the work is subject to the terms of one or more
Maintenance Labor Agreements, which are applicable only to certain types of construction, repair
and/or maintenance projects, then Contractor shall execute Exhibit E and/or similar documentation as

to compliance.

The remainder of Section 6 of the Agreement is unchanged.

10, Section 7 - Legal Requirements of the Agreement is amended and restated as follows:

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 Page 3 of 12




71
72

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor and its subcontractors and agents, if any,
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to Agency that Contractor and its
employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will maintain at their sole expense
during the term of this Agreement all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of
whatever nature that are legally required to practice their respective professions.

Monitoring by DIR. The Work is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations.

Registration with DIR. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor warrants that it is
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations and qualified to perform Work
consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5.

Prevailing Wage Rates. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771, not less
than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality
in which the Work is to be performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem
wages for holiday and overtime work as provided in the California Labor Code must be paid to
all workers engaged in performing the Work. In accordance with California Labor Code
Section 1770 and following, the Director of Industrial Relations has determined the general
prevailing wage per diem rates for the locality in which the Work is to be performed; the
Agency has obtained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general rate for
holiday and overtime work in the locality in which the Work is to be performed for each craft,
classification or type of worker needed to perform the project; and copies of the prevailing rate
of per diem wages are on file at the Agency and will be made available on request.
Throughout the performance of the Work, Contractor must comply with all applicable laws and
regulations that apply to wages earned in performance of the Work. Contractor assumes all
responsibility for such payments and shall defend, indemnify and hold the Agency harmless
from any and all claims made by the State of California, the Department of Industrial
Relations, any subcontractor, any worker or any other third party with regard thereto.

Additionally, in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 8, Group 3, Article 2,

- Section 16000, Publication of Prevailing Wage Rates by Awarding Bodies, copies of the

applicable determination of the Director can be found on the web at.
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD/ and may be reviewed at any time.

Contractor s.halll be required to éubmit fo the Agency during the contract periodv, copies of -
Public Works payroll reporting information per California Department of Industrial Relations,
Form A- 1-131 (New 2-80) concerning work performed under this Agreement.

Contractor shall comply with applicable law, including Labor Code Sections 1774 and 1775.

In accordance with Section 1775, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to Agency $50.00 for
each calendar day or portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the prevailing rates as
determined by the Director of Industrial Relations for such work or craft in which such worker
is employed for any Work done under the Agreement by Contractor or by any subcontractor
under Contractor in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code and in particular, Labor Code

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118

Template 2-17-15

Page 4 of 12



Sections 1770 et seq. In addition to the penalty and pursuant to Section 1775, the difference
between such prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar
day or portion thereof for which each worker was paid less than the prevailing wage rate shall

be paid to each worker by the Contractor.

11. Section 10 - PROJECT SITE of the Agreement is amended and restated to read as follows:

Section 10. PROJECT SITE.

10.1 Project Site Locations. The Project site at which Contractor may perform Work under this
Agreement shall include any facilities owned and/or operated by the Agency, by the Agency's
members, by SCPPA, or by SCPPA members. ' ‘

10.2 Operations at the Project Site. Each Project site may include the power plant areas, all
buildings, offices, and other locations where Work is to be performed, including any access
roads. Contractor shall perform the Work in such a manner as to cause a minimum of
interference with Agency's operations; if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is
performing the Work as referenced in Section 1.4, and the operations of other confractors at
the Project site and to protect all persons and property thereon from damage or injury. Upon
completion of the Work at a Project site, Contractor shall leave such Project site clean and
free of all tools, equipment, waste materials and rubbish, stemming from or relating to
Contractor's Work.

10.3 Contractor's Equipment, Tools, Supplies and Materials. Contractor shall be solely
responsible for the transportation, loading and unloading, and storage of any equipment,

" tools, supplies or materials required for performing the Work, whether owned, leased or
rented. Neither Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the
Work as referenced in Section 1.4, will be responsible for any such equipment, supplies or
materials which may be lost, stolen or damaged or for any additional rental charges for such.
Equipment, tools, supplies and materials left or stored at a Project site, with or without
permission, is at Contractor's sole risk. Agency and, if applicable, the entity for which
Contractor is performing the work as referenced in Section 1.4, may assume that anything left
on the Project site an unreasonable length of time after the Work is completed has been
abandoned. Any transportation furnished by Agency and, if applicable, by the entity for which
Contractor is performing the work as referenced in Section 1.4, shall be solely as an
accommodation without any liability therefor to Contractor or other party. Contractor shell
assume the risk and is solely responsible for its owned, non-owned and hired automobiles,
frucks or other motorized vehicles as well as any equipment, tools, supplies, materials or
other property which is utilized by Contractor on the Project site. All materials and supplies
used by Contractor in the Work shall be new and in good condition.

10.4 Use of Agency Equipment, Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely responsible forits
use of any equipment and property owned and/or provided by Agency, its members, SCPPA,
or SCPPA members for the performance of Work.

12. Section 12.10 is added to the Agreement to read as follows:

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between :
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. - GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 , : ‘Page 5 0f 12



12.10 If Contractor is providing Work to an Agency Member, SCPPA or SCPPA member (collectively
“Member” solely for the purpose of this section) pursuant to Section 1.4 hereof, then that
Member shall have the same rights as the Agency under Sections 12.1, 12.2; 12.4, 12.5, and
12.6 hereof. In addition, Contractor’s actions under the initial paragraph of Section 12 shall
comply with all site programs established by Member if Contractor is performing Work for that

Member.

13. Section 13.8 — Notices of the Agreement is amended as follows:

13.8  Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard

General Manager _
Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

14. Section 13.12 - Controlling Provisions is réplaced in its entirety by the following:

13.12 Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment
- and the Agreement, the Amendment shall control. In the case of any conflict between the
terms of this Agreement and the Exhibits hereto, a Purchase Order, or Contractor's Proposal
(if any), the Agreement shall control. [n the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto
and a Purchase Order or the Contractor's Proposal, the Exhibits shall control. In the case of
any conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order and the Contractor's Proposal, the
Purchase Order shall control.

15. Section 13.15 - No Third Party Beneficiaries is replaced in its entirety by the following:

13.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties
hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties. However, should Contractor
provide Work to an Agency member, SCPPA or SCPPA member (collectively for the purpose
of this section only “Member’) pursuant to Section 1.4, the parties recognize that such
Mermiber may-bé a third party beneficiary solely as to the Purchase Order and Requested
Work relating to such Member,

The remainder of Section 13 of the Agreement is unchanged.

16. ExHibit A - SCOPE OF WORK is amended and restated to read in full as set forth in the attached
Exhibit A. : : : :

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between _
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 , Page 6 of 12



17. Exhibit B - COMPENSATION SCHEDULE fs amended to add additional rates as set forth in the
attached Exhibit B.

This Amendment in no way alters the terms and conditions of the Agreement except as specifically set
forth herein.

Date: o Date:

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER .A.GE'NCY MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.
RANDY S. HOWARD, General Managér' ' - BRIAN RENOUF, Regional General Manager
Attest:

‘ Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

QQ;@W J\

i(s@%tant General Counsel

| First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
| Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
| Template 2-17-15

GS-VEN-2014-118
Page 7 of 12



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. (“Contractor’) shall provide gases, supplies and associated materials and rental
services as requested by the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”), at any facilities owned and/or
operated by Agency, its Members, Southem California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) or SCPPA members.

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 Page 8 of 12



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all work, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed the amount set forth in

Section 2 hereof. The hourly rates and or compensation break down and an estimated amount of expenses is

as follows:

GASES PRODUCT LIST

of Duaniy

ey
s (mmctat!

Pty

P Syl
o Bt Sty
ul Gite Godan

Steestual

Cenitiod Hizes

v 3o wmngs,

A e

[I0318%-1]

R

a9

;2‘20.&5'

0,00

104,

A,

150!

150401

1 SN

i 50

EE3

258 GF

ey
Mo ¥ e ta
aatly

izeiiffipr] Binsg:

| S8R T fed HAL

5 ey iR

R

FART &

S,

BT

T

acod sy
oir Hiaredi

Vose ! Szartnd
erly

o Liir
[EES A
RER
N ) )

bBd 3

GE
i,

AR B prtineg s

Reveinty Cyiled s onisla:
Eits at $DE0
Ratrni. Feu?
2 it Palalel. 1

1]
LE

AT o

Cévepuitssganatully funga bem TR, dusovary Srpesidng oo piistest

Additional products not listed above will be quoted at the time of request.

Pricing for services to be performed at NCPA Member or SCPPA locations will bé quoted at the time services
are requested.

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
Template 2-17-15 :

GS-VEN-2014-118
Page 9 of 12



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity

and employment history of all employees of
MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

(Company name)

for contract work at
LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. Thornton Road, Lodi, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Degcision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this | day of 120

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

First Amendment fo Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 , Page 10 of 12



EXHIBIT D
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans in conformity
with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background investigations in conformity with 49 CFR

172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to time,

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC,

(Company name)

for hazardous materials delivery to:

LOD| ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this ____ day of _ 20 .

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 Page 11 0f 12



NOT APPLICABLE
EXHIBIT E

ATTACHMENT A [from MLA]
AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND

MAINTENANCE LABOR AGREEMENT ATTACHMENT
LODI ENERGY CENTER PROJECT

The undersigned hereby certifies and agrees that:

1)

DATED:

It is an Employer as that term is defined in Section 1.4 of the Lodi Energy Center Project Maintenance
L abor Agreement (“Agreement” solely for the purposes of this Exhibit E) because it has been, or will
be, awarded a contract or subcontract to assign, award or subcontract Covered Work on the Project
(as defined in Section 1.2 and 2.1 of the Agreement), or to authorize another party to assign, award or
subcontract Covered Work, or to perform Covered Work.

In consideration of the award of such contract or subcontract, and in further consideration of the
promises made in the Agreement and all attachments thereto (a copy of which was received and is

 hereby acknowledged), it accepts and agrees to be bound by the terms and condition of the
- Agreement, together with any and all amendments and supplements now existing or which are later

made thereto.

If it performs Covered Work, it will be bound by the legally establishes trust agreements designated in
local master collective bargaining agreements, and hereby authorizes the parties to such local trust
agreements to appoint trustees and successor trustee to administer the trust funds, and hereby ratifies
and accepts the trustees so appointed as if made by the undersigned.

It has no commitments or agreements that would preclude its full and complete compliance with the
terms and conditions of the Agreement.

It will secure a duly executed Agreement to be Bound, in form identical to this ddcuménts, fme, any
Employer(s) at any tier or tiers with which it contracts to assign, award, or subcontract Covered Work,
or to authorize another parly to assign, award or subcontract Covered Work, or to perform Covered

Work. -

Name of Employer

(Authorized Officer & Title)

(Address)

First Amendment to Multi-Task General Services Agreement between , A - _
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. GS-VEN-2014-118
Template 2-17-15 Page 12 of 12



A PUBLIC ACZNCY

NDHTHEFN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

MULTI-TASK
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

This agreement for general services (“Agreement’) is made by and between the Northern California
Power Agency, a joint powers agency with its main office located at 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA
95678-6420 (*Agency”) and Matheson Tri-Gas Inc., a corporation, with its offices located at 3080 North
State Street, Ukiah, CA 95482, (“Contractor”) (together sometimes referred fo as the “Parties”) as of
), 2014 (“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.

Section 1. SCOPE OF WORK. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement,
Contractor is willing to provide to Agency the range of services and/or goods déscribed in the Scope of
Work attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein ("Work").

1.1 Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and
shall end when Contractor completes the Work, or no later than five (5) years from the
date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is shorter.

1,2 Standard of Performance. Contractor shall perform the Work in the manner and
according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in which
Confractor is engaged and for which Contractor is providing the Work. Contractor
represents that it is licensed, qualified and experienced to provide the Work set forth
herein. :

1.3  Assignment of Personnel. Coniractor shall assign only competent personnel to perform
the Work. In the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of
this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such personnel, Contractor shall,
immediately upon receiving written notice from Agency of such request, reassign such
personnel.

14 Request for Work to be Performed. At such time that Agency determines to have
Contractor perform Work under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order.
The Purchase Order shall identify the specific Work to be performed ("Requested Work®),
may include a not-to-exceed cap on monetary cap on Requested Work and all related
expenditures authorized by that Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the
Requested Work shall be completed.

Section 2. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT TO

EXCEED Two hundred Thousand dollars ($200,000) for the Work, which shall include all fees, costs,
expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor's fee schedule, attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full
amount to the Contractor, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
6/25/12

1926708.1 ;
' GS-VEN-2014-_| |15



2.1 Invoices. Contractor shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month during the
term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and reimbursable costs
incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the following information:

The beginning and ending dates of the billing period;

Work performed;

The Purchase Order number authorizing the Requested Work;

At Agency's option, for each work item in each task, a copy of the applicable time
- entries or time sheets shall be submitted showing the name of the person doing

the work, the hours spent by each person, a brief description of the work, and

each reimbursable expense, with supporting documentation;
= At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under the
Agreement by Contractor and each employee, agent, and subcontractor of
Contractor performing work hereunder.

Invoices shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable

2.2 Monthly Payment. Agency shall make monthly payments, based on invoices received,
for Work satisfactorily performed, and for authorized reimbursable costs incurred. Agency
shall have thirty (30) days from the receipt of an invoice that comphes with all of the
requirements above to pay Contractor.

23  Payment of Taxes. Contractor is solely responsible for the payment of all federal, state
and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this Agreement,

24 Authorization to Perform Work, The Contractor is not authorized to perform any Work or
incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until receipt of a Purchase
Order from the Contract Administrator.

25  Timing for Submittal of Final [nvoice. Contractor shall have ninety (90) days after
completion of the Requested Work to submit its final invoice for the Requested Work. In
the event Contractor fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any amounts due within the
ninety (90) day period, Contractor is deemed to have waived l’[S right to collect its final
payment for the Requested Work from Agency.

Section 3. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Contractor shall, at its sole
cost and expense, provide all facilities and equipment that may be necessary to perform the Work.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 2 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



Section 4.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any Work under this Agreement

Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below and
shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for the period covered by this Agreement.

41

4.2

4.3

44

Workers’ Compensation. If Contractor employs any person, Contractor shall maintain
Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Contractor with limits of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance,

421 Commercial General Insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including products fiability,
covering any loss or Iiability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily
injury, death, personal injury and broad form property damage which may arise out
of the operations of Contractor. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Commercial general coverage
shall be at least as broad as ISO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001
(current edition) on "an occurrence” basis covering comprehensive General
Liability, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. No
endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

4.2.2 Automobile Liability. Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance
form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement covering any loss or
liability, including the cost of defense of any action, arising from the operation,
maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1), whether or not owned by the
Contractor, on or off Agency premises. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per each accident, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no
more than $100,000. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all
motor vehicles and mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded
from general liability insurance.

423 General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above
may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in
combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

Professional Liability Insurance. Intentionally omitted.

All Policies Requirements.

4.41 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of Insurance that
demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance provisions contained herein
and (2) policy endorsements to the policies referenced in Section 4.2, adding the

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern Galifornia Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 3 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



Agency as an additional insured and declaring such insurance primary in regard to
work performed pursuant to this Agreement.

4.42 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Contractor shall provide
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of any reduction in scope or
amount, cancellation, or modification adverse to Agency of the policies referenced
in Section 4.

4.43 Higher Limits. If Contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums specified
herein, the Agency shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by
the Contractor.

4.5 Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of
Contractor may acquire from Confractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor
agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Contractor, its employees, agents
and subcontractors.

4.6 Contractor's Obligation. Contractor shall be solely responsible for ensuring that all
equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of Work are operated,
provided or otherwise utilized in a manner that ensues they are and remain covered by the
policies referenced in Section 4 during this Agreement. Contractor shall also ensure that
all workers involved in the provision of Work are properly classified as employees, agents
or independent contractors and are and remain covered by any and all workers'
compensation insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

Section 5. INDEMNIFICATION AND CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

541 Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Contractor from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause
shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance poiicies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this section and that it is a material element
of consideration.

52  Scope. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs (including without limitation
costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of action of every nature arising out of
or in connection with any acts or omissions by Contractor, its officers, officials, agents, and
employees, except as caused by the sole or gross negligence of Agency.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 4 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



Section 6.

Notwithstanding, should this Agreement be construed as a construction agreement under
Civil Code section 2783, then the exception referenced above shall also be for the active
negligence of Agency.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor and not an employee
of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Contractor only insofar as the results of
Contractor's Work and assignment of personnel pursuant to Section 1; otherwise, Agency
shall not have the right to control the means by which Contractor accomplishes Work
rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other Agency, state, or federal
policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, Contractor and any of its
employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall not
qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims fo, any
compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by Agency, including but not limited
to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) as an
employee of Agency and entitlement to any conribution to be paid by Agency for employer
contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of any
employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Contractor or its
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of Agency.
Contractor and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to
Contractor under this Agreement is based upon Contractor’s estimated costs of providing
the Work, including salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of

Contractor.

Contractor Not Agent. Except as Agency may specify in writing, Contractor shall have no
authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of Agency in any capacity whatsoever as an
agent. Contractor shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement
to bind Agency fo any obligation whatsoever.

Assignment and Subcontracting. This Agreement contemplates personal performance
by Contractor and is based upon a determination of Contractor's unique professional
competence, experience, and specialized professional knowledge. A substantial
inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement was and is the personal reputation
and competence of Contractor. Contractor may not assign this Agreement or any interest
therein without the prior written approval of the Agency. Contractor shall not subcontract
any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the Agency. Where
written approval is granted by the Agency, Contractor shall supervise all work
subcontracted by Contractor in performing the Work and shall be responsible for alf work
performed by a subcontractor as if Contractor itself had performed such Work. The

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 5 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



6.4

subcontracting of any work to subcontractors shall not relieve Contractor from any of its
obligations under this Agreement with respect to the Work and Contractor is obligated to
ensure that any and all subcontractors performing any Work shall be fully insured in all
respects and to the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency's satisfaction.

Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the Agency,
Contractor shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

Section 7. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor and is subcontractors and agents, if any,
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to Agency that Contractor
and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will maintain at their sole
expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses, permits, qualifications, and
approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to practice their respective

Work Requiring Payment of Prevailing Wages. If applicable, in accordance with
California Labor Code Section 1771, not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem
wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which these services are to be
performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and
overtime work fixed as provided in the California Labor Code shall be paid to all workers

Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause upon ten

In the event of termination, Contractor shall be entitled fo compensation for Work
satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of termination; Agency, however, may
condition payment of such compensation upon Contractor delivering to Agency any or all

Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed by all the

7.1
72
73
professions.
74
engaged in performing the services under this Agreement.
Section 8. TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.
8.1
(10) days prior written notice to Contractor.
records or documents (as referenced in Section 9.1 hereof).
.8.2
Parties.
8.3

Survival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all
provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Contractor shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 6 of 17

6/2512
1926708.1



Options upon Breach by Contractor. If Contractor materially breaches any of the terms
of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4, Agency's

8.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents, and any
other work product prepared by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement;

8.4.3 Retain a different Contractor to complete the Work not finished by Contractor,
8.4.4 Charge Contractor the difference between the costs to complete the Work that is

unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that Agency would have paid
Contractor pursuant hereto if Contractor had completed the Work.

V Records Created as Part of Contractor’s Performance. All reports, data, maps,

models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans, studies, specifications,
records, files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that
Contractor prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the matters
covered hereunder shall be the property of the Agency. Contractor hereby agrees to
deliver those documents to the Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and
Contractor agree that, unless approved by Agency in writing, Contractor shall not release
to any non-parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other

Contractor’'s Books and Records. Contractor shall maintain any and all records or other
documents evidencing or relating to charges for Work or expenditures and disbursements
charged to the Agency under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any
longer period required by law, from the date of final payment to the Contractor to this

Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this Agreement
requires Contractor to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or
copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of the
Agency. Under California Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the
Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the
request of Agency or as part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after

8.4
remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
8.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

and/or
Section 9. | KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

9.1
documents.

9.2
Agreement.

9.3
final payment under the Agreement.

9.4 Confidential Information and Disclosure.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. ' Page 7 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



9.41 Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information”, as used herein,
shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret information,
whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise, where the Confidential
Information is made available in a tangible medium of expression and marked in a
prominent location as confidential, proprietary and/or trade secret information.
Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) was already known
to the Receiving Party or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was
disclosed to Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party without reverse
engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was not marked as
confidential Information in accordance with this section.

9.4.2 Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement,
either party may disclose (“The Disclosing Party") confidential Information to the
other party ("the Receiving Party"). The Receiving Party: (a) shall hold the
Disclosing Party's Confidential Information in confident; and (b) shall take all
reasonable steps to prevent any unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer
or disclosure of such Confidential Information.

9.43 Permitted Disclosure, Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following disclosures of
Confidential Information are allowed. Receiving Party shall endeavor to provide
prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any permitted disclosure made pursuant
to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3. Disclosing Party may seek a protective order,
including without limitation, a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest
such permitted disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek
such remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for such
permitted disclosures:

9.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, Contractors, contractors, subcontractors
or other representatives of Receiving Party that have a need to know in
connection with this Agreement. B '

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, government or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the California
Public Records Act.

9.44 Handling of Confidential Information. Conclusion of Agreement. Receiving
Party shall return to Disclosing Party or destroy Confidential Information (including
- all copies thereof) upon termination of this Agreement, if requested by Disclosing
Party in writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Recelving Party may retain
copies of such Confidential Information, subject to the confidentiality provisions of

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 8 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



this Agreement: (a) for archival purposes in its computer system; (b} in its legal
department files; and (c) in files of Receiving Party's representatives where such
copies are necessary to comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the
Disclosing Party's Information to any person other than those of the Receiving
Party's employees, agents, Contractors, contractors and subconfractors who have
a need to know in connection with this Agreement.

Operations at the Project Site. Each Project site may include the power plant areas, all
buildings, offices, and other locations where Work is to be performed, including any access
roads. Contractor shall perform the Work in such a manner as to cause a minimum of
interference with Agency'’s operations and the operations of other contractors at the
Project site and to protect all persons and property thereon from damage or injury. Upon
completion of the Work at a Project site, Contractor shall leave such Project site clean and
free of all fools, equipment, waste materials and rubbish, stemming from or relating to

Contractor's Equipment, Tools, Supplies and Materials. Contractor shall be solely
responsible for the fransportation, loading and unloading, and storage of any equipment,

tools, supplies or materials required for performing the Work, whether owned, leased or
rented. Agency will not be responsible for any such equipment, supplies or materials
which may be lost, stolen or damaged or for any additional rental charges for such.
Equipment, tools, supplies and materials left or stored at a Project site, with or without
permission, is at Contractor's sole risk. Agency may assume that anything left on the
Project site an unreasonable length of time after the Work is completed has been
abandoned. Any transportation furnished by Agency shall be solely as an accommodation
and Agency shall have no liability therefor. Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely
responsible for its owned, non-owned and hired automobiles, trucks or other motorized
vehicles as well as any equipment, tools, supplies, materials or other property which is
utilized by Contractor on the Project site. All materials and supplies used by Contractor in
the Work shall be new and in good condition. :

Use of Agency Equipment. Coniractor shall assume the risk and is solely responsible for

its use of any Agency owned equipment and property provided by Agency for the

Section 10. PROJECT SITE.
10.1
Contractor's Work.
10.2
10.3
performance of Work.
Section11.  WARRANTY.
1.1

Nature of Work. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law or public
policy, Contractor warrants that all Work shall be free from defects in design and
workmanship, and that Contractor shall perform all Work in accordance with applicable
federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations including engineering, construction and

Mult-Task General Services Agreement between )
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 9 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



11.2

13

Section 12.

other codes and standards and prudent electrical utility standards, and in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement.

Deficiencies in Work. In addition to all other rights and remedies which Agency may
have, Agency shall have the right to require, and Contractor shall be obligated at its own
expense to perform, all further Work which may be required to correct any deficiencies
which result from Contractor’s failure to perform any Work in accordance with the
standards required by this Agreement. If during the term of this Agreement or the one (1)
year period following completion of the Work, any equipment, supplies or other materials
or Work used or provided by Contractor under this Agreement fails due to defects in
material and/or workmanship or other breach of this Agreement, Confragtor shall, upon
any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair the same to Agency's
satisfaction. '

Assignment of Warranties. Contractor hereby assigns to Agency all additional
warranties, extended warranties, or benefits like warranties, such as insurance, provided
by or reasonably obtainable from suppliers of equipment and material used in the Work.

HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAMS. The Contractor shall establish, maintain, and

enforce safe work practices, and implement an accident/incident prevention program intended fo ensure
safe and healthful operations under their direction. The program shall include all requisite components of
such a program under Federal, State and local regulations and shall comply with all Agency site programs.

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

Contractor is responsible for acquiring job hazard assessments as necessary to safely
perform the Work and provide a copy to Agency upon request.

Contractor is responsible for providing all employee health and safety fraining and
personal protective equipment in accordance with potential hazards that may be
encountered in performance of the Work and provide copies of the certified training
records upon request by Agency. Contractor shall be responsible for proper maintenance
and/or disposal of their personal protective equipment and material handling equipment.

Contractor is responsible for ensuring that its lower-tier subcontractors are aware of and
will comply with the requirements set forth herein.

Agency, or its representatives, may periodically monitor the safety performance of the
Contractor performing the Work. Contractors and its subcontractors shall be required to
comply with the safety and health obligations as established in the Agreement. Non-
compliance with safety, health, o fire requirements may result in cessation of work
activities, until items in non-compliance are corrected. ltis also expressly acknowledged,
understood and agreed that no payment shall be due from Agency to Contractor under this
Agreement at any time when, or for any Work performed when, Contractor is not in full
compliance with this Section 12. '

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 10 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



12,5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

Section 13

Contractor shall immediately report any injuries to the Agency site safety representative.
Additionally, the Contractor shall investigate and submit to the Agency site safety
representative copies of all written accident reports, and coordinate with Agency if further
investigation is requested.

Contractor shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to protect the health of its
employees and other site personnel with regard to the Work. Contractor shall conduct
occupational health monitoring and/or sampling to determine levels of exposure of its
employees to hazardous or toxic substances or environmental conditions. Copies of any
sampling results will be forwarded to the Agency site safety representative upon request.

Contractor shall develop a plan to properly handle and dispose of any hazardous wastes, if
any, Contractor generates in performing the Work.

Contractor shall advise its employees and subcontractors that any employee, who
jeopardizes his/her safety and health, or the safety and health of others, may be subject to
actions including removal from Work.

Contractor shall, at the sole option of the Agency, develop and provide to the Agency a
Hazardous Material Spill Response Plan that includes provisions for spill containment and
clean-up, emergency contact information including regulatory agencies and spill sampling
and analysis procedures. Hazardous Materials to include diesel fuel used for trucks
owned or leased by the Contractor.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

13.1

13.2

13.3

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for
declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees in addition to any other refief to which
that party may be entitled. The court may set such fees in the same action orin a
separate action brought for that purpose.

Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under this
Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the
state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of California.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this
Agreement.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 11 of 17

6/26/12
1926708.1



13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this
Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term

of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of

and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Contractor may serve other clients, but none whose activities within
the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location, would place
Contractor in a “conflict of inferest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act,

codified at California Government Code Section 81000 et seq.

Contractor shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant to this
Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer, Assistant
General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the Agency’s representative. Al

correspondence shall be directed to or through the representative.

Notices. Any written notice to Contractor shall be sent to:

Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.
Attn: Mike Hyler

3080 North State Street
Ukiah, CA 95482

Any written notice fo Agency shall be sent to:

James H. Pope

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy fo:

Michael F. Dean

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
Meyers Nave

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95814

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.

8/25/12
1926708.1

Page 12 of 17



13.9

13.10

13.11

13.12

Professional Seal. Where applicable in the determination of the Agency, the first page of

a technical report, first page of design specifications, and each page of construction
drawings shall be stamped/sealed and signed by the licensed professional responsible for
the report/design preparation.

Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Confractor and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that cannot be

settled after engaging in good faith negofiations, Agency and Contractor agree to resolve
the dispute in accordance with the following:

13.11.1
13.11.2

13.11.3

13.11.4

13.11.5

13.11.6

Each party shall designate a senior management or executive level
representative to negotiate any dispute;

The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations, to
resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement by
negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails, the Parties
shall resolve any remaining disputes through mediation to expedite the
resolution of the dispute.

The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen (15)
days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be
commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be concluded within fifteen
(15) days from the commencement of the mediation.

The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition to this
Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative prior to either
Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute resolution process is
not intended to nor shall be construed to change the time periods for filing
a claim or action specified by Government Code §§ 900 ef seq.

Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement

and the Exhibits hereto, and Contractor's Proposal (if any), the Agreement shall control. In
the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto and the Contractor's Proposal, the
Exhibits shall control.

Muiti-Task General Services Agreement befween
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 13 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



13.13 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

13.14 Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent opportunity to
participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consult with legal counsel. Therefore,
the usual construction of an agreement against the drafting party shall not apply hereto.

13.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the
parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Date [ZZ q{ /F

ﬁ” 4, /7 A’ /\_@’/,
JAMES H. Péﬁ;{ée\heral Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secrs tary of the-Edmmission

Approved as to Form:

Ruthann G. Ziegler, Assistant Geﬂeral Counsel

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

Date /0/3[//7/l

BB1’AN RENOUF, Régional Genéral Manager

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.

6/25/12
1926708.1

Page 14 of 17 -



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Contractor shall supply the following Goods, including but not limited to the following list of gases, supplies,
and associated rentals, as needed by the Agency:

Compressed hydrogen 200 6pk cga 350 delivered to Plant 1 and Plant 2 for generator cooling.

o 200 cuft Co2 bottles delivered to Plant 1 and Plant 2 used for generator purging medium.
« Bulk Co2 delivered to Plant 1 only to an eight ton tank used for Plant fire protection,

e 200 cuft CP200 bottles Sulfur Hexafluoride delivered to Plant 2 only used for station line breaker
gas.

e CY-NI ¢85 Industrial nitrogen 6pk delivered to Plant 1 and Plant 2 used for Main trahsformer |
blanketing. '

¢ 510 cuft Large Acetylene bottles delivered to Plant 1 used for welding.
e 250 cuft Large Argon bottles delivered to plant 1 used for welding.

o All associated bottle rental fees.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 15 of 17

6/25(12
1926708.1



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all work, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed $200,000. The hourly
rates and or compensation break down and an estimated amount of expenses is as follows:

v emem s e e e e = ARemi.a ame e S T T oSG e se 1 A T

Unit Price

Line Qty Product Code Dascription

iy

FUEL SURCHARGE:
GYLINDER RENTAL:
LEAD TIME: EO8.:
TERMS OF SALE: INY ADMIN FEE:

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Contractor for travel, food and related costs in
~excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc. Page 16 of 17

6/25/12
1926708.1



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

(Company name)

for contract work at

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT
SECURITY PLAN AND SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE
FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE
PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between
Northern California Power Agency and Matheson Tri-Gas, Inc.

6/25112
1926708.1

Page 17 of 17




# NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 2, 2017
COMMISSION MEETING DATE: March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Control Components, Inc. — Five Year Multi-Task General Services
Agreement for Valve/Vent Maintenance and Inspection Services; Applicable
to the following projects: All NCPA Generation Services Plant Locations,
Members, SCPPA, and SCPPA Members

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM: Ken Speer {(_5 METHOD OF SELECTION:
Assistant General Manager  N/A
Division: Generation Services
Department:. Combustion Turbines
IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members | X City of Lodi City of Ukiah
Alameda Municipal Power City of Lompoc Plumas-Sierra REC \
Bay Area Rapid Transit City of Palo Alto Port of Oakland '
City of Biggs City of Redding Truckee Donner PUD
City of Gridley - City of Roseville Other
City of Healdsburg City of Santa Clara
If other, please specify.
Place an X in the box next to the applicable Member(s) above.

SR: 127:17



Control Components, Inc. MTGSA-EMS
March 2, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 17-18 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
Multi-Task General Services Agreement and Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials
and Supplies with Control Components, Inc. for valve/vent maintenance and inspection
services, with any non-substantial changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General
Counsel, which shall not exceed $500,000 over five years for use at all facilities owned and/or
operated by NCPA, its Members, by the Southern California Public Power Authority (*SCPPA”),
or by SCPPA Members.

BACKGROUND:

Valve/vent maintenance and inspection services are needed at various NCPA locations as well
as member facilities for the operation of the plants. Control Components, Inc. is a supplier of
these services and parts.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Total cost of the agreement is not-to-exceed $500,000 over five years to be used out of NCPA
approved budgets as services are rendered. Purchase orders referencing the terms and
conditions of the agreement will be issued following NCPA procurement policies and
procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This five year contract does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. When these
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA will seek bids from as many qualified providers as
possible and enter into additional enabling agreements as needed. The bid is awarded to the
lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and availability of the
services needed at the time the service is required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on March 1, 2017 and
was recommended for Commission approval.

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on March 13, 2017 and was approved.

SR: 127:17



Control Components, Inc. MTGSA-EMS
March 2, 2017
Page 3

Respectfully submitted,

g\JDY S HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (2):
e Resolution
e Multi-Task General Services Agreement and Agreement for Purchase of Equipment,
Materials and Supplies with Control Components, Inc.

SR: 127:17



RESOLUTION 17-18

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING A MULTI-TASK GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AND AGREEMENT FOR
PURCHASE OF EQUIPNINT, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES WITH CONTROL
COMPONENTS, INC.

(reference Staff Report #127:17)

WHEREAS, various valve/vent maintenance and inspection services are periodically required for plant
operations at the facilities owned and/or operated by Northern California Power Agency (NCPA), its Members,
the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), and SCPPA Members; and

WHEREAS, Control Components, Inc. is a provider of these services and parts; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2017, the LEC Project Participant Committee approved the agreement with
Control Components, Inc. in an amount not-to-exceed $500,000 over five years; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California
Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a Multi-Task General Services Agreement and
Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Control Components, Inc., with any non-
substantial changes as approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $500,000 over five
years for various valve/vent maintenance and inspection services at all facilities owned and/or operated by
NCPA, its Members, by the Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA), or by SCPPA Members.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2017 by the following vote on roll
call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



%%CPA

' MULTI-TASK
GENERAL SERVICES AGREEMENT AND AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF
EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND

CONTROL COMPONENTS, INC.

This agreement for general services and purchase of equipment, materials, and supplies
("Agreement”) is made by and between the Northern California Power Agency, a joint powers agency with
its main office located at 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA 95678-6420 (“Agency”) and Control
Components Inc., a corporation with its office located at 22591 Avenida Empresa, Rancho Santa Margarita,
CA 92688 (“Contractor’) (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”) as of , 2016
(“Effective Date”) in Roseville, California.

Section 1. SCOPE OF WORK. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, -
Contractor is willing to provide to Agency the range of services and/or equipment, materials, and supplies
(“Goods") described in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein (both
services and Goods collectively referred to as "Work" herein). Contractor shall be responsible at its sole
expense for delivering the Goods, as further specified herein, to the specified Project Site, DDP, and title
shall not pass until the Agency accepts delivery at the Site. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency
between the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit A, this Agreement shall prevail.

1.1 Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and
shall end when Contractor completes the Work, or no later than five (5) years from the
date this Agreement was signed by Agency, whichever is shorter.

1.2 Standard of Performance. Contractor shall perform the Work in the manner and
according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in which
Contractor is engaged and for which Contractor is providing the Work. Contractor
represents that it is licensed, qualified and experienced to provide the Work set forth
herein.

1.3 Assignment of Personnel. Contractor shall assign only competent personnel to perform
the Work. [n the event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of
this Agreement, requests the reassignment of any such personnel, Contractor shall,
immediately upon receiving written notice from Agency of such request, reassign such
personnel, :

14 Work Provided. Work provided under this Agreement by Contractor may include Work
directly to the Agency or, as requested by the Agency and consistent with the terms of this
Agreement, to Agency members, Southern California Public Power Authority (*SCPPA”) or
SCPPA members.

1.5 Request for Work to be Performed. At such time that Agency determines to have
Contractor perform Work under this Agreement, Agency shall issue a Purchase Order.
The Purchase Order shall identify the specific Work to be performed ("Requested Work"),
Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074

Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1




may include a not-to-exceed cap or monetary cap on Requested Work and all related
expenditures authorized by that Purchase Order, and shall include a time by which the
Requested Work shall be completed. Contractor shall have seven calendar days from the
date of the Agency’s issuance of the Purchase Order in which to respond in writing
whether or not Contractor chooses to perform the Requested Work. If Contractor begins to
perform the Requested Work within the seven-day period, then Contractor's actions shall
indicate that they have agreed to perform the Requested Work on the terms set forth in the
Purchase Order, this Agreement, and its Exhibits.

Section 2. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Contractor an amount NOT TO

EXCEED FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND dollars ($500,000.00) for the Work, which shall include all fees,
costs, expenses and other reimbursables, as set forth in Contractor’s fee schedule, attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit B. This dollar amount is not a guarantee that Agency will pay that full
amount to the Contractor, but is merely a limit of potential Agency expenditures under this Agreement. If
the Requested Work to be performed by Contractor is expected to exceed the NOT-TO-EXCEED limit as
stated in this section, Contractor shall not, and shall not be required to, begin performance of the
Requested Work until the Parties amend the NOT-TO-EXCEED limit pursuant to Section 8.2 of this

Agreement.
21 Invoices.
For Services: Contractor shall submit invoices, not more often than once a month during
the term of this Agreement, based on the cost for services performed and reimbursable
costs incurred prior to the invoice date. Invoices shall contain the following information:
» The beginning and ending dates of the billing period,
»  Work performed;
» The Purchase Order number authorizing the Requested Work;
= At Agency’s option, for each work item in each task, a copy of the applicable time
entries or time sheets shall be submitted showing the name of the person doing
the work, the hours spent by each person, a brief description of the work, and
each reimbursable expense, with supporting documentation, to Agency's
reasonable satisfaction;
= At Agency's option, the total number of hours of work performed under the
Agreement by Contractor and each employee, agent, and subcontractor of
Contractor performing work hereunder.
For Goods: Contractor shall submit an invoice upon delivery of the Goods per the delivery
terms of the Agreement. Contractor shall include the number of the Purchase Order that
authorized the Goods for which Contractor is seeking payment.
Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074

Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1

Page 2 of 24



All invoices shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Attn: Accounts Payable
AcctsPayable@ncpa.com

2.2 Monthly Payment. Agency shall make payments, based on invoices received, for Work
satisfactorily performed and for authorized reimbursable costs incurred, or for delivery of
the Goods, per the delivery terms of this Agreement. Agency shall have thirty (30) days
from the receipt of an invoice that complies with all of the requnrements above to pay
Contractor.

2.3 Payment of Taxes. Contractor is solely responsible for the payment of all federal, state
and local taxes, including employment taxes, incurred under this Agreement.

2.4  Authorization to Perform Work. The Contractor is not authorized to perform any Work or
incur any costs whatsoever under the terms of this Agreement until receipt of a Purchase
Order from the Contract Administrator.

2.5  Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Contractor shall have ninety (90) days after
completion of the Requested Work to submit its final invoice for the Requested Work. In
the event Contractor fails to submit an invoice to Agency for any amounts due within the
ninety (90) day period, Contractor is deemed to have waived its right to collect its final
payment for the Requested Work from Agency.

Section 3. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. Except as set forth herein, Contractor shall, at its sole
cost and expense, provide all facilities and equipment that may be necessary to perform the Work. The site
is responsible for providing and installing scaffolding and cranes if required.

Section 4. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any Work under this Agreement,
Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below and
shall maintain the types and amounts of insurance listed below for the period covered by this Agreement.

4.1 Workers’ Compensation. If Contractor employs any person, Contractor shall maintain
Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Contractor with limits of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

4.2 Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance.

421 Commercial General Insurance. Contractor shall maintain commercial general
liability insurance for the term of this Agreement, including products liability,

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 3 of 24



4.2.2

423

covering any loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily
injury, death, personal injury and broad form property damage which may arise out
of the operations of Contractor. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 aggregate. Commercial general coverage
shall be at least as broad as 1ISO Commercial General Liability form CG 0001
(current edition) on "an occurrence" basis covering comprehensive General
Liability, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no more than $100,000. No
endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

Automobile Liability. Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance
form CA 0001 (current edition) for the term of this Agreement covering any loss or
liability, including the cost of defense of any action, arising from the operation,
maintenance or use of any vehicle (symbol 1), whether or not owned by the
Contractor, on or off Agency premises. The policy shall provide a minimum limit of
$1,000,000 per each accident, with a self-insured retention or deductible of no
more than $100,000. This insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all
motor vehicles and mobile equipment to the extent coverage may be excluded
from general liability insurance.

General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above
may be met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in
combination the limits equal or exceed those stated.

4.3 Professional Liability Insurance. Intentionally left blank.

4.4 Pollution Insurance. Intentionally left blank.

45 All Policies Requirements.

451

452

453

Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Contractor shall provide Agency with (1) a Certificate of Insurance that
demonstrates compliance with all applicable insurance provisions contained herein
and (2) policy endorsements to the policies referenced in Section 4.2 and in
Section 4.4, if applicable, adding the Agency as an additional insured and
declaring such insurance primary in regard to work performed pursuant to this
Agreement.

Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Contractor shall provide
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agency of cancellation or other
material modification adverse to Agency of the policies referenced in Section 4,
including, but not limited to, a reduction in scope or amount below the scope or
amounts required in this Section 4.

[Intentionally left blank.]

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1

Page 4 of 24



4.6

4.7

Section 5.

4.5.4 Additional Certificates and Endorsements. If Contractor performs Work for
Agency members, SCPPA and/or SCPPA members pursuant to this Agreement,
Agency shall the right to require Contractor to provide the certificates of insurance
and/or policy endorsements, as referenced in Section 4.4.1, naming the specific
Agency member, SCPPA and/or SCPPA member for which the Work is to be
performed.

Waiver of Subrogation. Contractor agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer of
Contractor may acquire from Contractor by virtue of the payment of any loss. Contractor
agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this waiver of
subrogation. The Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of
subrogation in favor of Agency for all work performed by Contractor, its employees, agents
and subcontractors.

Contractor's Obligation. Contractor shall be solely responsible for ensuring that all
equipment, vehicles and other items utilized in the performance of Work are operated,
provided or otherwise utilized in a manner that ensures they are and remain covered by
the policies referenced in Section 4 during this Agreement. Contractor shall also ensure
that all workers involved in the provision of Work are properly classified as employees,
agents or independent contractors and are and remain covered by any and all workers'
compensation insurance required by applicable law during this Agreement.

INDEMNIFICATION AND CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

5.1

5.2

Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Contractor from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause
shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this section and that it is a material element
of consideration.

Scope. Contractor shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs (including without limitation
costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of action to the percentage extent
directly caused by any acts or omissions by Contractor, its officers, officials, agents, and
employees, except as caused by the sole or gross negligence of Agency.

Notwithstanding, should this Agreement be construed as a construction agreement under
Civil Code section 2783, then the exception referenced above shall also be for the active
negligence of Agency.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between ' GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 5 of 24



Section 6.

STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Independent Contractor. Contractor is an independent contractor and not an employee
of Agency. Agency shall have the right to control Contractor only insofar as the results of
Contractor's Work and assignment of personnel pursuant to Section 1; otherwise, Agency
shall not have the right to control the means by which Contractor accomplishes Work
rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other Agency, state, or federal
policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, Contractor and any of its
employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall not
qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to, any
compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by Agency, including but not limited
to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) as an
employee of Agency and entitiement to any contribution to be paid by Agency for employer
contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency for the payment of any
employee and/or employer contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Contractor or its
employees, agents, or subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and
interest on such contributions, which would otherwise be the responsibility of Agency.
Contractor and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to
Contractor under this Agreement is based upon Contractor's estimated costs of providing
the Work, including salaries and benefits of employees, agents and subcontractors of
Contractor.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Agency from any lawsuit,
administrative action, or other claim for penalties, losses, costs, damages, expense and
liability of every kind, nature and description that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to such
claims, whether directly or indirectly, due to Contractor's failure to secure workers’
compensation insurance for its employees, agents, or subcontractors.

Contractor agrees that it is responsible for the provision of group healthcare benefits to its
fulltime employees under 26 U.S.C. § 4980H of the Affordable Care Act. To the extent
permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Agency from any
penalty issued to Agency under the Affordable Care Act resulting from the performance of
the Services by any employee, agent, or subcontractor of Contractor.

Contractor Not Agent. Except as Agency may specify in writing, Contractor shall have no
authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of Agency in any capacity whatsoever as an
agent. Contractor shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement
to bind Agency to any obligation whatsoever.

Assignment and Subcontracting. This Agreement contemplates personal performance
by Contractor and is based upon a determination of Contractor’s unique professional
competence, experience, and specialized professional knowledge. A substantial

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 6 of 24



inducement to Agency for entering into this Agreement was and is the personal reputation
and competence of Contractor. Contractor may not assign this Agreement or any interest
therein without the prior written approval of the Agency. Contractor shall not subcontract
any portion of the performance contemplated and provided for herein, other than to the
subcontractors identified in Exhibit A, without prior written approval of the Agency. Where
written approval is granted by the Agency, Contractor shall supervise all work
subcontracted by Contractor in performing the Work and shall be responsible for all work
performed by a subcontractor as if Contractor itself had performed such work. The
subcontracting of any work to subcontractors shall not relieve Contractor from any of its
obligations under this Agreement with respect to the Work and Contractor is obligated to
ensure that any and all subcontractors performing any Work shall be fully insured in all
respects and to the same extent as set forth under Section 4, to Agency's satisfaction.

6.4 Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the Agency,
Contractor shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

6.5 Certification as to California Energy Commission Regarding Hazardous Materials
Transport Vendors. [f requested by the Agency, Contractor shall, at the same time it
executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit D.

6.6 Maintenance Labor Agreement. If the Work is subject to the terms of one or more
Maintenance Labor Agreements, which are applicable only to certain types of construction,
repair and/or maintenance projects, then Contractor shall execute Exhibit E and/or similar
documentation as to compliance.

Section 7. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS.

71 Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

7.2 Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor and its subcontractors and agents, if any,
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

7.3 Licenses and Permits. Contractor represents and warrants to Agency that Contractor
and its employees, agents, and subcontractors (if any) have and will maintain at their sole
expense during the term of this Agreement all licenses, permits, qualifications, and
approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to practice their respective
professions.

74 Monitoring by DIR. The Work is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by
the Department of Industrial Relations.

7.5 Registration with DIR. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor warrants that it is
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations and qualified to perform Work
consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Conirol Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 7 of 24



7.6

Section 8.

Prevailing Wage Rates. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771, not less
than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the
locality in which the Work is to be performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate
of per diem wages for holiday and overtime work as provided in the California Labor Code
must be paid to all workers engaged in performing the Work. In accordance with California
Labor Code Section 1770 and following, the Director of Industrial Relations has
determined the general prevailing wage per diem rates for the locality in which the Work is
to be performed; the Agency has obtained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages
and the general rate for holiday and overtime work in the locality in which the Work is to be
performed for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to perform the project;
and copies of the prevailing rate of per diem wages are on file at the Agency and will be
made available on request. Throughout the performance of the Work, Contractor must
comply with all applicable laws and regulations that apply to wages earned in performance
of the Work. Contractor assumes all responsibility for such payments and shall defend,
indemnify and hold the Agency harmless from any and all claims made by the State of
California, the Department of Industrial Relations, any subcontractor, any worker or any
other third party with regard thereto.

Additionally, in accordance with the California Administrative Code, Title 8, Group 3, Article
2, Section 16000, Publication of Prevailing Wage Rates by Awarding Bodies, copies of the
applicable determination of the Director can be found on the web at:
http://www.dir.ca.gov/DLSR/PWD/ and may be reviewed at any time.

Contractor shall be required to submit to the Agency during the contract period, copies of
Public Works payroll reporting information per California Department of Industrial
Relations, form A-1 131 (New 2-80) concerning work performed under this Agreement.

Contractor shall comply with applicable law, including Labor Code Sections 1774 and
1775. In accordance with Section 1775, Contractor shall forfeit as a penalty to Agency
$50.00 for each calendar day or portion thereof, for each worker paid less than the
prevailing rates as determined by the Director of Industrial Relations for such work or craft
in which such worker is employed for any Work done under the Agreement by Contractor
or by any subcontractor under Contractor in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code
and in particular, Labor Code Sections 1770 et seq. In addition to the penalty and
pursuant to Section 1775, the difference between such prevailing wage rates and the
amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion thereof for which each worker
was paid less than the prevailing wage rate shall be paid to each worker by the Contractor.

TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.

8.1

Termination. Agency may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause upon ten
(10) days prior written notice to Contractor.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 8 of 24



In the event of termination, Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for Work
satisfactorily completed as of the effective date of termination as well as compensation for
work performed prior to the notice of termination, including Agency’s actual, direct,
unavoidable direct costs resulting from such termination. “Actual, direct, unavoidable
costs” include staff hours expended and materials acquired as of the date of termination,
expenses incurred by reason of termination or cancellation of agreements between
Contractor and its sub-suppliers, and other similar costs, but shall not include profit or
overhead expenses of Contractor. Contractor shall make every reasonable effort to
minimize such costs upon termination. In no event shall the compensation of Contractor
provided for in this Section exceed the cost of the applicable Purchase Order(s); Agency,
however, may condition payment of the compensation provided for in this Section upon
Contractor delivering to Agency any or all records or documents (as referenced in Section
9.1 hereof).

8.2 Amendments. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed by all the
Parties.

8.3 Survival. All obligations arising prior to the termination of this Agreement and all
provisions of this Agreement allocating liability between Agency and Contractor shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

8.4 Options upon Breach by Contractor. [f Contractor materially breaches any of the terms
of this Agreement, including but not limited to those set forth in Section 4, Agency’s
remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

8.41 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

8.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, drawings, reports, design documents, and any
other work product prepared by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement,

8.4.3 Retain a different Contractor to complete the Work not finished by Contractor;
and/or

8.4.4 Charge Contractor the difference between the costs to complete the Work that is
unfinished at the time of breach and the amount that Agency would have paid
Contractor pursuant hereto if Contractor had completed the Work.

Section 9. KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

9.1 Records Created as Part of Contractor’s Performance. All reports, data, maps,
models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, memoranda, plans, studies, specifications,
records, files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that
Contractor prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the matters
covered hereunder shall be the property of the Agency. Contractor hereby agrees to

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 9 of 24



9.2

9.3

9.4

deliver those documents to the Agency upon termination of the Agreement. Agency and
Contractor agree that, unless approved by Agency in writing, Contractor shall not release
to any non-parties to this Agreement any data, plans, specifications, reports and other
documents.

Contractor’'s Books and Records. Contractor shall maintain any and all records or other
documents evidencing or relating to charges for Work or expenditures and disbursements
charged to the Agency under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any
longer period required by law, from the date of final payment to the Contractor under this
Agreement.

Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this Agreement
requires Contractor to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or
copying at any time during regular business hours, upon oral or written request of the
Agency. Under California Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of public funds
expended under this Agreement exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00), the
Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State Auditor, at the
request of Agency or as part of any audit of the Agency, for a period of three (3) years after
final payment under this Agreement.

Confidential Information and Disclosure.

9.4.1 Confidential Information. The term "Confidential Information", as used herein,
shall mean any and all confidential, proprietary, or trade secret information,
whether written, recorded, electronic, oral or otherwise, where the Confidential
Information is made available in a tangible medium of expression and marked in a
prominent location as confidential, proprietary and/or trade secret information.
Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) was already known
to the Receiving Party or is otherwise a matter of public knowledge, (b) was
disclosed to Receiving Party by a third party without violating any confidentiality
agreement, (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party without reverse
engineering, as evidenced by written records thereof, or (d) was not marked as
Confidential Information in accordance with this section.

9.4.2 Non-Disclosure of Confidential Information. During the term of this Agreement,
either party may disclose (the “Disclosing Party”) Confidential Information to the
other party (the “Receiving Party”). The Receiving Party: (a) shall hold the
Disclosing Party's Confidential Information in confidence; and (b) shall take all
reasonable steps to prevent any unauthorized possession, use, copying, transfer
or disclosure of such Confidential Information.

9.4.3 Permitted Disclosure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following disclosures of
Confidential Information are allowed. Receiving Party shall endeavor to provide

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 10 of 24



Section 10.

prior written notice to Disclosing Party of any permitted disclosure made pursuant
to Section 9.4.3.2 or 9.4.3.3. Disclosing Party may seek a protective order,
including without limitation, a temporary restraining order to prevent or contest
such permitted disclosure; provided, however, that Disclosing Party shall seek
such remedies at its sole expense. Neither party shall have any liability for such
permitted disclosures:

9.4.3.1 Disclosure to employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or other
representatives of Receiving Party that have a need to know in connection
with this Agreement.

9.4.3.2 Disclosure in response to a valid order of a court, government or
regulatory agency or as may otherwise be required by law; and

9.4.3.3 Disclosure by Agency in response to a request pursuant to the California
Public Records Act.

9.4.4 Handling of Confidential Information. Upon conclusion or termination of the
Agreement, Receiving Party shall return to Disclosing Party or destroy Confidential
Information (including all copies thereof), if requested by Disclosing Party in
writing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Receiving Party may retain copies of
such Confidential Information, subject to the confidentiality provisions of this
Agreement: (a) for archival purposes in its computer system; (b) in its legal
department files; and (c) in files of Receiving Party's representatives where such
copies are necessary to comply with applicable law. Party shall not disclose the
Disclosing Party's Information to any person other than those of the Receiving
Party's employees, agents, consultants, contractors and subcontractors who have
a need to know in connection with this Agreement.

PROJECT SITE.

10.1

10.2

Operations at the Project Site. Each Project site may include the power plant areas, all
buildings, offices, and other locations where Work is to be performed, including any access
roads. Contractor shall perform the Work in such a manner as to cause a minimum of
interference with the operations of the Agency; if applicable, the entity for which Contractor
is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4; and other contractors at the Project
site and to protect all persons and property thereon from damage or injury. Upon
completion of the Work at a Project site, Contractor shall leave such Project site clean and
free of all tools, equipment, waste materials and rubbish, stemming from or relating to
Contractor's Work.

Contractor's Equipment, Tools, Supplies and Materials. Contractor shall be solely
responsible for the transportation of any equipment, tools, supplies or materials required

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 11 0f 24



10.3

Section 11.

for performing the Work, other than parts that are returned under an RMA (return
merchandize authorization) for repair, whether owned, leased or rented. Neither Agency
nor, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in
Section 1.4, will be responsible for any such equipment which may be lost, stolen or
damaged or for any additional rental charges for such. Equipment, tools, supplies and
materials left or stored at a Project site, with or without permission, is at Contractor's sole
risk. Anything left on the Project site an unreasonable length of time after the Work is
completed shall be presumed to have been abandoned by the Contractor. Any
transportation furnished by Agency or, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is
performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, shall be solely as an accommodation
and neither Agency nor, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the
Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, shall have liability therefor. Contractor shall assume
the risk and is solely responsible for its owned, non-owned and hired automobiles, trucks
or other motorized vehicles as well as any equipment, tools, supplies, materials or other
property which is utilized by Contractor on the Project site. All materials and supplies used
by Contractor in the Work shall be new and in good condition.

Use of Agency Equipment. Contractor shall assume the risk and is solely responsible for
its use of any equipment owned and property provided by Agency, including forklifts and
cranes provided to Contractor for its use at the site and, if applicable, the entity for which
Contractor is performing the Work, as referenced in Section 1.4, for the performance of
Work.

WARRANTY.

11.1

Nature of Work. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law or public
policy, Contractor warrants that all Work shall be free from defects in design and

-workmanship, for a period of one hundred and eighty (180) days from completion of the

Work, and that Contractor shall perform all Work in accordance with applicable federal,
state, and local laws, rules and regulations including engineering, construction and other
codes and standards and prudent electrical utility standards, and in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement. The validity of the warranty requires adherence to Contractor's
storage, installation, start-up, maintenance and repair guidelines and the use of the Goods
in accordance with specified operating conditions, but only if such guidelines or operating
conditions are provided to Agency in writing upon or before completion or delivery of the
Work. This warranty does not cover: (a) consumables such as packing material, gaskets,
balance seals, piston rings, and similar goods (“Soft Goods") required to inspect or
maintain any part of the Goods, to the extent damage to the Soft Goods occurs more than
thirty (30) days after the Soft Goods installation; (b) damage from debris (unless such
debris is caused by Contractor's negligence or failure to perform the Work in accordance
with the standards required in this Agreement); or, (c) the effects of normal wear and tear.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, and in addition to any and all warranties
provided or implied by law or public policy, or any other warranties provided by Contractor,

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 12 of 24



Contractor warrants that all Goods are free from defects in design and workmanship;
comply with applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations; are new, of good
quality and workmanship, and free from defects; are suitably safe and sufficient for the
purpose for which they are normally used; and are not subject to any liens or
encumbrances. Contractor shall provide all Goods in accordance with all applicable
engineering, construction and other codes and standards, in accordance with prudent
electrical utility standards, and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement applicable
to such Goods, all with the degree of high quality and workmanship expected from
purveyors engaged in the practice of providing materials and supplies of a similar nature.

11.2  Deficiencies in Work. [n addition to all other rights and remedies which Agency may
have, Agency shall have the right to require, and Contractor shall be obligated at its own
expense to perform, all further Work which may be required to correct any deficiencies
which result from Contractor's failure to perform any Work in accordance with the
standards required by this Agreement. If during the term of this Agreement or the one
hundred and eighty (180) days following completion of the Work, any equipment, supplies
or other materials or Work used or provided by Contractor under this Agreement fails due
to defects in material and/or workmanship or other breach of this Agreement, Contractor
shall, upon any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace or repair the same to
Agency's satisfaction. In the event of a defect, Agency shall provide clear access to the
Work at the installation site (including scaffolding) and any information available to support
detecting the cause of the defect; provided, however, that Contractor shall be responsible
for any cost related to uncovering, disassembly or reassembly of parts or hardware
required for Contractor to perform its warranty obligations.

11.3  Assignment of Warranties. Contractor hereby assigns to Agency all additional
warranties, extended warranties, or benefits like warranties, such as insurance, provided
by or reasonably obtainable from suppliers of equipment and material used in the Work.

Section 12. HEALTH AND SAFETY PROGRAMS. The Contractor shall establish, maintain, and
enforce safe work practices, and implement an accident/incident prevention program intended to ensure
safe and healthful operations under their direction. The program shall include all requisite components of
such a program under Federal, State and local regulations and shall comply with all site programs
established by Agency and, if applicable, the entity for which Contractor is performing the Work, as
referenced in Section 1.4,

121 Contractor is responsible for acquiring job hazard assessments as necessary to safely
perform the Work and provide a copy to Agency upon request.

12.2  Contractor is responsible for providing all employee health and safety training and
personal protective equipment in accordance with potential hazards that may be
encountered in performance of the Work and provide copies of the certified training
records upon request by Agency. Contractor shall be responsible for proper maintenance
and/or disposal of their personal protective equipment and material handling equipment.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 13 of 24



12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

12.9

1210

Contractor is responsible for ensuring that its lower-tier subcontractors are aware of and
will comply with the requirements set forth herein.

Agency, or its representatives, may periodically monitor the safety performance of the
Contractor performing the Work. Contractors and its subcontractors shall be required to
comply with the safety and health obligations as established in the Agreement. Non-
compliance with safety, health, or fire requirements may result in cessation of work
activities, until items in non-compliance are corrected. It is also expressly acknowledged,
understood and agreed that no payment shall be due from Agency to Contractor under this
Agreement at any time when, or for any Work performed when, Contractor is not in full
compliance with this Section 12.

Contractor shall immediately report any injuries to the Agency site safety representative.
Additionally, the Contractor shall investigate and submit to the Agency site safety
representative copies of all written accident reports, and coordinate with Agency if further
investigation is requested.

Contractor shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to protect the health of its
employees and other site personnel with regard to the Work. Contractor shall conduct
occupational health monitoring and/or sampling to determine levels of exposure of its
employees to hazardous or toxic substances or environmental conditions. Copies of any
sampling results will be forwarded to the Agency site safety representative upon request.

Contractor shall develop a plan to properly handle and dispose of any hazardous wastes, if
any, Contractor generates in performing the Work.

Contractor shall advise its employees and subcontractors that any employee who
jeopardizes his/her safety and health, or the safety and health of others, may be subject to
actions including removal from Work.

Contractor shall, at the sole option of the Agency, develop and provide to the Agency a
Hazardous Material Spill Response Plan that includes provisions for spill containment and
clean-up, emergency contact information including regulatory agencies and spill sampling
and analysis procedures. Hazardous Materials shall include diesel fuel used for trucks
owned or leased by the Contractor.

If Contractor is providing Work to an Agency Member, SCPPA or SCPPA member
(collectively “Member” solely for the purpose of this section) pursuant to Section 1.4
hereof, then that Member shall have the same rights as the Agency under Sections 12.1,
12.2, 12.4, 12.5, and 12.6 hereof.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 14 of 24



Section 13

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

13.7

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for
declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees in addition to any other relief to which
that party may be entitled. The court may set such fees in the same action orin a
separate action brought for that purpose.

Venue. Inthe event that either party brings any action against the other under this
Agreement, the Parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the
state courts of California in the County of Placer or in the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of California.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this
Agreement.

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this
Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term
of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of
and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Contractor may serve other clients, but none whose activities within
the corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location, would place
Contractor in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act,
codified at California Government Code Section 81000 ef seq.

Contractor shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant to this
Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer, Assistant
General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the Agency's representative. All
correspondence shall be directed to or through the representative.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 15 of 24



13.8  Notices. Any written notice to Contractor shall be sent to:

Control Components, Inc.

Attention: Gil Ramirez

22591 Avenida Empresa

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

Michael F. Dean

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
Meyers Nave

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1200
Sacramento, CA 95814

13.9  [Intentionally left blank.]

13.10 Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Contractor and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

13.11 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that cannot be
settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and Contractor agree to resolve
the dispute in accordance with the following:

13.11.1 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive level
representative to negotiate any dispute;

13.11.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations, to
resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

13.11.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fitteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement by
negotiation between legal counsel. If the above process fails, the Parties

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 16 of 24



13.12

13.13

13.14

13.15

13.16

shall resolve any remaining disputes through mediation to expedite the
resolution of the dispute.

13.11.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen (15)
days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be
commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be concluded within fifteen
(15) days from the commencement of the mediation.

13.11.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

13.11.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition to this
Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative remedy prior to
either Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute resolution
process is not intended to nor shall be construed to change the time
periods for filing a claim or action specified by Government Code §§ 900
et seq.

Controlling Provisions. [n the case of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement
and the Exhibits hereto, a Purchase Order, or Contractor's Proposal (if any), the
Agreement shall control. In the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto and a
Purchase Order or the Contractor's Proposal, the Exhibits shall control. In the case of any
conflict between the terms of a Purchase Order and the Contractor’s Proposal, the
Purchase Order shall control.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in muitiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

Construction of Agreement. Each party hereto has had an equivalent opportunity to
participate in the drafting of the Agreement and/or to consult with legal counsel. Therefore,
the usual construction of an agreement against the drafting party shall not apply hereto.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the
parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties. However, should
Contractor provide Work to an Agency member, SCPPA or SCPPA member (collectively
for the purpose of this section only “Member”) pursuant to Section 1.4, the parties
recognize that such Member may be a third party beneficiary solely as to the Purchase
Order and Requested Work relating to such Member.

Limitation of Liability. Notwithstanding any other clause in this Agreement to the
contrary, and except in the case of Contractor's gross negligence and/or willful
misconduct, claims for personal injury including death, violation of laws or intellectual
property infringement, Contractor's maximum aggregate liability for any and all other

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 17 of 24



damages and losses shall not exceed the value of this Agreement as specified in Section
2.

Neither Party shall under any circumstances whatsoever be liable to the other party in
contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability, warranty, indemnity or otherwise for any
(i) loss of anticipated profits or revenues, (ii) loss of use or any losses in relation to
business interruption, (iii) loss of production, (iv) non-operation of other equipment, (v) cost
of capital, (vi) downtime costs (vii) cost of purchased or replacement power and/or
facilities, (viii) claims of customers of Agency for damages or (ix) other indirect, incidental,
special, punitive or consequential damages that arises under or in connection with the
Agreement, regardless of which party caused any such damages or losses.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY CONTROL COMPONENTS, INC.

Date Date

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager SUKHJIT PUREWAL, Chief Financial Officer
Attest;

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

General Counsel

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 18 of 24



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF WORK

Control Components, Inc. (“Contractor”) shall provide valve and vent maintenance services as requested
by the Northern California Power Agency (“Agency”) at any facilities owned or operated by Agency, its
Members, Southern California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) or SCPPA members:

Services to include, but not be limited to the following:

System Valve Design & Performance Evaluations
Inspections of Bypass System

Conduct Root Cause Analysis on Valve Failures
Onsite Training

Miscellaneous Maintenance Services

At the request of Agency, its Members, SCPPA or SCPPA members, Contractor shall also supply valve
spare parts within agreed upon timeframe based on approved detailed list of item(s) on Purchase order(s).

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 19 of 24



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all work, including hourly fees and expenses, shall not exceed the amount set forth in
Section 2 hereof. The hourly rates and or compensation break down and an estimated amount of
expenses is as shown on the following page.

Contractor may increase rates shown on the following page once annually, effective on or after January 1st
of each year. Contractor shall send notice of new rate sheets to Agency at least 30 days prior to the
effective date of the increase.

Pricing for services to be performed at NCPA Member or SCPPA locations will be quoted at the time
services are requested.

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Contractor for travel, food and related costs in
excess of those permitted by the Internal Revenue Service.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 20 of 24



Field Service Rate Sheet
North America - USA & Canada

ivil CCl

ay
Standard weekly working days {Monday-Friday) 5 Tentative Release Date 1412017
Standard working hours {Monday-Friday 8:00AM to 5:00PM) 40 Rev. 0
iMiCClControls & 1V CCI IMI CCI Nuclear m" o IMI CCI
Hourl Yy Rates Currency Field Service Techrician Field Service Technician
Control Service Nuclear Service

Trave! Rate (Domestic) STD or ot 5D ot oT
Monday - Friday {Max 12hrs.)" Per Hour usD §127.50 MiA NA $138.00 NfA A
Saturday, Sunday & Holidays (Max 12his ) Per Howt Ush $153.00 MA N/A $183.00 NiA WA

Ono howr maiovm porf day vall not bo charged for lravel between fempdrry Xdging and sle
Labor Rate
Monday - Friday® Per Hour usD $178.50 §267.75 $357.00 $169.00 $301.00 $398.00
Saturday® Per Hour usn §267.75 $357.00 §357.00 $301.00 $388.00 $398.00
Sunday & Helidays” Per Hour UsSD $357.00 $357.00 $367.00 $398.00 $398.00 $398.00

STO - Fours on e b upioE

OT - Hours on the job beyond 8 and up to 12 ae charged al Tima and One Ha¥ (1.5%) 5TD

DT = Hours bayons) 12 are chatged at Double (2x) STD Tine, up o the maximum rite

“Tum xmx Servica™ raqures a minkmum of 2 Technicians onsite per shift; subject to additionat tasibox freight charges

ip y Sersice” fauuites o minmum of 1 Tachnitian onsite per shift; Techaician wit kad austomer appeinted ctew; does nol Inckida dbox

Special Rates
Site Evaluation Walkdown (Limited to 8hes.) Per Day usn §700.00 3700.00
Dotailed Valve Report Per Vaive usp $150.00 $150.00
Standby Rates
Cn-Site Standby Time: Hovrs ducing the Techinician's shifl when the Techuicien i3 nol released fivm tha sile and is ready usp At Applicable Howrly Rate” At Applicable Hourly Rate®
aird able fo work butis unalile o & so becanse Cugtonter ardered the ihlay, Customaris nol ready {.g. Site not roidy,
Ol (espons ‘s of Ousk uol cwupletad. te.}, o othar eauzes beyond thy Customor's conlrol such as veathar.
OQff-Site Standby Time: Howmrs dring the Tochaichan's shiftt when the Technicion is ready and abifa o voork but is wlzased uso At Applicable Travel Rate** At Applicable Travel Rate™
fipan thig site Bolow ot or any of the s campleted, Durng this off-site standby lime. the Techuizim wil romen on call
Tor the remainder of the shift and be tiy return (0 the sife if tequosted by the Customar.
Billable Expense Billable Expense + Administration Fee
Daily Meal expense $80 per day Alrfare Actua) Cost + 10% Administration Feo
FreightiFuelTolis/ParkingfTransportation {e.g. faxi) Actual Cost Accommodation Aclual Cost + 10% Administration Fee
Private (Personal) Molor Yehidles (prevailing IRS rate) $0.54 Per Mile Rental car Aclual Cost + 10% Administration Fee

Miscellaneous Charges/Payment information/Annual Rate Increase
In-process Badging tme is chasged at the prevalting Muclear Sewvice rate.
Customer required salfety classes and certification courses (whether held on-site or made avaitablz online) are billable at regular rates, plus any course fees.

Unless othervese agreed in the Purchase Order or contract. invoices for payment are due 30 days liom receipt of invoice, Customer shall centact I CClon or before Ihe inveice due date if there is a dispute on any portion of the invoice charges.
Sewvice rates are valid for the year specified. Rates are subject 10 a yearly increase nol lo exceed 2%. Increases are based on numerous factors inchuding the U.S, Depl, of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics.

2016 IMI CCl Observed Holidays
Hotlidays applicable for "Haliday rate™: Naw Years Day, Memodial Day, Indepandence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, Winler Holday (December 23rd, 26th, 30th)

:aoa call surcharge (on site in less than 48 hours) are subject to 15% mark up on all labor charges.
Total service time not to exceéd 16 hours pertechnigian in any 24 hour period.

GS-VEN-2016-074

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between

Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1

Page 21 of 24



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Contractors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

CONTROL COMPONENTS, INC.
(Company name)

for contract work at
LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N, THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Muiti-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 22 of 24



NOT APPLICABLE - EXHIBIT D
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans in
conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart [ and has conducted employee background investigations in
conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to time,

(Company name)
for hazardous materials delivery to:

LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12745 N. THORNTON ROAD, LODI, CA 95242

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Control Components, Inc.

Template Rev'd 5/4/16
2650956.1 Page 23 of 24



NOT APPLICABLE - EXHIBIT E

ATTACHMENT A [from MLA]
AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND

MAINTENANCE LABOR AGREEMENT ATTACHMENT
LODI ENERGY CENTER PROJECT

The undersigned hereby certifies and agrees that:

1) It is an Employer as that term is defined in Section 1.4 of the Lodi Energy Center Project
Maintenance Labor Agreement (“Agreement” solely for the purposes of this Exhibit E) because it
has been, or will be, awarded a contract or subcontract to assign, award or subcontract Covered
Work on the Project (as defined in Section 1.2 and 2.1 of the Agreement), or to authorize another
party to assign, award or subcontract Covered Work, or to perform Covered Work.

2) In consideration of the award of such contract or subcontract, and in further consideration of the
promises made in the Agreement and all attachments thereto (a copy of which was received and is
hereby acknowledged), it accepts and agrees to be bound by the terms and condition of the
Agreement, together with any and all amendments and supplements now existing or which are
later made thereto.

3) If it performs Covered Work, it will be bound by the legally establishes trust agreements designated
in local master collective bargaining agreements, and hereby authorizes the parties to such local
trust agreements to appoint trustees and successor trustee to administer the trust funds, and
hereby ratifies and accepts the trustees so appointed as if made by the undersigned.

4) It has no commitments or agreements that would preclude its full and complete compliance with
the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

5) It will secure a duly executed Agreement to be Bound, in form identical to this documents, from any
Employer(s) at any tier or tiers with which it contracts to assign, award, or subcontract Covered
Work, or to authorize another party to assign, award or subcontract Covered Work, or to perform

Covered Work.
DATED: Name of Employer
(Authorized Officer & Title)
(Address)
2722917.5
Multi-Task General Services Agreement between GS-VEN-2016-074
Northern California Power Agency and Controf Components, Inc.
Template Rev'd 5/4/16

2650956.1 Page 24 of 24



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NCEPA

4 v
# NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 16, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc. — Five Year Agreement for Purchase of
Equipment, Materials and Supplies for Fuel, Oil and Lubricant Products;
Applicable to the Geothermal Facility.

FROM: Ken Speer \[ﬁ

Department. Geothermal

Division: Generation Services

METHOD OF SELECTION:

Assistant General Manager N/A

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members

Alameda Municipal Power
Bay Area Rapid Transit
City of Biggs

City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

O

X

O

X

X

X

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding
City of Roseville

City of Santa Clara

O
g

City of Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

TID

Other

If other, please specify:

SR: 128:17

4



Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.
March 16, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 17-19 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to enter into a
five-year Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies of fuel, oils,
lubricants and other miscellaneous petroleum products, with any non-substantial changes
recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed an
amount of $1,350,000 over five years for use at the Geothermal facility.

BACKGROUND:

The purchase and delivery of fuel, oils, lubricants and other miscellaneous petroleum
products are needed at the Geothermal facility. The estimated fuel cost for one drilling
project is typically between $450,000 and $500,000. Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc. is
a supplier of these petroleum products.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Upon execution, the total cost of the agreement is not to exceed $1,350,000 over five
years to be used out of NCPA Geothermal approved budgets as services are rendered.
Purchase Orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued
following NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

This five year contract does not commit NCPA to any expenditure of funds. When these
services are required, NCPA will bid the specific scope of work consistent with NCPA
procurement policies and procedures. NCPA currently has an enabling agreement in
place with Redwood Coast Fuels for similar services and will seek bids from as many
qualified providers as possible and enter into additional enabling agreements as needed. The
bid is awarded to the lowest cost provider. NCPA will issue purchase orders based on cost and
availability of the services needed at the time the service is required.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on March 1, 2017 and
was recommended for Commission approval.

SR: 128:17



Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.
March 16, 2017
Page 3

Respectfully submitted,

@M\& A

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: (2)
e Resolution
o Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies with Westgate Petroleum
Company, Inc. '

SR: 128:17



RESOLUTION 17-19

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND
SUPPLIES WITH WESTGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY, INC.

(reference Staff Report #128:17)

WHEREAS, purchase and delivery of fuel, oils, lubricants and other miscellaneous petroleum products
are required for plant operations at the Geothermal facility; and

WHEREAS, the estimated fuel cost for a Geothermal drilling project is approximately $500,000; and
WHEREAS, Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc. is a provider of these products and services; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the California Environmental
Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into an Agreement for Purchase of Equipment,
Materials and Supplies with Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc., with any non-substantial changes as
approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $1,350,000 over five years for delivery and
purchase of petroleum products for use at NCPA Geothermal Facility and authorize the General Manager to
approve the issuance of purchase orders for any amount as needed pursuant to the contract.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this __ day of , 2017 by the following vote on roll
call: ‘

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



£\

.

ﬁMA wovis b0r s
/fl:“m\“ CALIFORNIA POVWER AGENCY
/

AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF
EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BETWEEN
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY AND
WESTGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY, INC.
(Single Task)

This Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies (“Agreement”) is entered into on

, 2017 (the “Effective Date”) between the NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY,
(“Agency”), a public joint powers agency, with offices located at 651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA,
95678-6420 and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc., (“Supplier”), whose principal office is located at 3740
Highland Springs Road, Lakeport, CA 95453 (together sometimes referred to as the “Parties”).

Section 1. SCOPE. In accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Supplier
agrees to periodically deliver the equipment, materials and supplies (“Goods") described in Exhibit A,
attached hereto and incorporated herein to Agency’s Project Site, DDP, located at 12000 Socrates Mine
Road, Middletown, CA 95461. Supplier shall be responsible at its sole expense for delivering the Goods to
Agency's Project Site and title shall not pass until the Agency accepts delivery at this Site. In the event of a
conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this Agreement and Exhibit A, this Agreement shall prevail.

Section 2. TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall begin upon Effective Date and shall end
on the earlier of five (5) years after the Effective Date or when Supplier has provided to Agency the Goods
described in Exhibit A.

Section 3. COMPENSATION. Agency hereby agrees to pay Supplier for the Goods an amount not to
exceed ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,350,000) as
total compensation under this Agreement, which includes all shipping, taxes (if applicable), insurance,
delivery charges, and any other fees, costs or charges as described in Exhibit B.

3.1 Invoices. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days after a given delivery of Goods to invoice
Agency for all amounts due and outstanding under this Agreement for such delivery.
Supplier shall include the number of the-Purchase Order which authorized the delivery of
Goods for which Supplier is seeking payment. In the event Supplier fails to invoice Agency
for all amounts due within such ninety (90) day period, Supplier waives its right to collect
payment from Agency for such amounts. All invoices shall be submitted to:

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, California 95678

Atin: Accounts Payable
AcctsPayable@ncpa.com

3.2 Payment. Agency shall pay all invoices within thirty (30) days of the receipt of any invoice
for Goods satisfactorily received.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16
2650787.1



3.3

Section 4.

Timing for Submittal of Final Invoice. Supplier shall have ninety (90) days after the final
delivery of Goods to submit its final invoice. In the event Supplier fails to submit an invoice
to Agency for any amounts due within the ninety (90) day period, Supplier is deemed to
have waived its right to collect its final payment for Goods from Agency.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Before beginning any work under this Agreement,

Supplier, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the types and amounts of insurance listed below for
the period covered by the Agreement.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Workers’ Compensation. If Supplier employs any person, Supplier shall maintain
Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Supplier with limits of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident.

Automobile Liability. Supplier shall maintain automobile liability insurance for the term of
this Agreement covering any loss or liability, including pollution liability, and the cost of
defense of any action, arising from the operation, maintenance or use of any vehicle,
whether or not owned by the Supplier, on or off Agency premises. The policy shall provide
a minimum limit of $3,000,000 per each accident, with $5,000,000 aggregate. This
insurance shall provide contractual liability covering all motor vehicles and mobile
equipment utilized in the transport of the Goods to the Agency's Project Site.

Commercial General Liability (CGL). Supplier shall maintain commercial general liability
coverage covering Goods, including product fiability and pollution liability, covering any
loss or liability, including the cost of defense of any action, for bodily injury, death, personal
injury and broad form property damage which may arise out of the operations of Supplier
in regard to this Agreement with not less than $3,000,000/$5,000,000 aggregate for bodily
injury and property damage, on an occurrence basis. No endorsements or exclusions for
failure to supply, erroneous, wrongful or misdelivery or pollution liability limiting the
coverage shall be included or attached.

General Liability/Umbrella Insurance. The coverage amounts set forth above may be
met by a combination of underlying and umbrella policies as long as in combination the
limits equal or exceed those stated.

All Policies Requirements.

451 Verification of Coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Agreement,
Supplier shall, at the sole option of the Agency, provide Agency with (1) a
Certificate of Insurance that demonstrates compliance with all applicable
insurance provisions contained herein and (2) policy endorsements to the pollution
liability, automobile liability policy and the CGL policy adding the Northern
California Power Agency as an Additional Insured and declaring such insurance
primary in regard to work performed pursuant to this Agreement and that Agency's
insurance is excess and non-contributing.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16
2650787.1

Page 2 of 11



4.5.2 Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Supplier agrees to
provide at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any cancellation or reduction
in scope or amount of the insurance required under this Agreement.

4.5.3 Waiver of Subrogation. Supplier agrees to waive subrogation which any insurer
of Supplier may acquire from Supplier by virtue of the payment of any loss.
Supplier agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this
waiver of subrogation.

454 Self-Insured Retention. Supplier shall declare the amount of the self-insured
retention to the Agency; the amount shall be not more than $100,000.

4.6 Pollution Liability Insurance. Supplier shall obtain and maintain Contractors' Pollution
Liability Insurance of not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) for any one occurrence
and not less than four million dollars ($4,000,000) aggregate. Any deductible or self-
insured retention shall not exceed two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000.00) per
claim. Such insurance shall be on “an occurrence” basis. In addition, Contractor shall
ensure that such insurance complies with any applicable requirements of the California
Department of Toxic Substances Control and California regulations relating to the transport
of hazardous materials (Health & Safety Code sections 25160 et seq.).

Section 5. WARRANTY. In addition to any and all warranties provided or implied by law or public
policy, or any other warranties provided by Supplier, Supplier warrants that all Goods are free from defects
in design and workmanship; comply with applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations; are new,
of good quality and workmanship, and free from defects; are suitably safe and sufficient for the purpose for
which they are normally used; and are not subject to any liens or encumbrances. Supplier shall provide all
Goods in accordance with all applicable engineering, construction and other codes and standards, in
accordance with prudent electrical utility standards, and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
applicable to such Goods, all with the degree of high quality and workmanship expected from purveyors
engaged in the practice of providing materials and supplies of a similar nature. Moreover, if, during the
term of this Agreement (or during the one (1) year period following the term hereof, unless Supplier's
warranty is for greater than one (1) year, in which case Supplier's warranty shall be applied), the Goods
provided by Supplier under this Agreement fail due to defects in material and/or workmanship or other
breach of this Agreement, Supplier shall, upon any reasonable written notice from Agency, replace the
same to Agency's satisfaction.

Section 6. INDEMNIFICATION AND SUPPLIER’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

6.1 Effect of Insurance. Agency's acceptance of insurance certificates and endorsements
required under this Agreement does not relieve Supplier from liability under this
indemnification and hold harmless clause. This indemnification and hold harmless clause

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.
Rev'd 5/4/16 . Page 3 of 11

2650787.1



6.2

6.3

Section 7.

741

7.2

7.3

7.4

shall apply to any damages or claims for damages whether or not such insurance policies
shall have been determined to apply. By execution of this Agreement, Supplier
acknowledges and agrees to the provisions of this section and that it is a material element
of consideration. '

Scope. Supplier shall indemnify, defend with counsel reasonably acceptable to the
Agency, and hold harmless the Agency, and its officials, commissioners, officers,
employees, agents and volunteers from and against all losses, liabilities, claims, demands,
suits, actions, damages, expenses, penalties, fines, costs (including without limitation
costs and fees of litigation), judgments and causes of action of every nature arising out of
or in connection with any acts or omissions by Supplier, its officers, officials, agents, and
employees, except as caused by the sole or gross negligence of Agency.

Transfer of Title. Supplier shall be deemed to be in exclusive possession and control of
the Goods and shall be responsible for any damages or injury caused thereby, including
without limitation any spills, leaks, discharges or releases of any Goods, until Agency
accepts delivery at its Site. For the purposes of this Agreement, such acceptance shall
occur after Supplier or its agents complete transfer of the Goods into appropriate
containers, machinery, storage tanks or other storage apparatus identified by NCPA. In
the event a spill, leak, discharge or release requires notification to a federal, state or local
regulatory agency, Supplier shall be responsible for all such notifications. Should Supplier
be required to remedy or remove Goods as a result of a leak, spill, release or discharge of
Goods into the environment at Agency's Site or elsewhere, Supplier agrees to remediate,
remove or cleanup Agency's Site to a level sufficient to receive a “No Further Action
Required” or “Closure Letter” from the appropriate regulatory authority.

MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS.

Integration; Incorporation. This Agreement, including all the exhibits attached hereto,
represents the entire and integrated agreement between Agency and Supplier and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. All
exhibits attached hereto are incorporated by reference herein.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

Compliance with Applicable Law. Supplier shall comply with all applicable federal, state,
and local laws, rules and regulations in regard to this Agreement and the Goods supplied
hereunder.

Construction of Agreement. The Parties agree that the usual construction of an
agreement against the drafting party shall not apply here.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16
2650787.1

Page 4 of 11



7.5

7.6

1.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

Supplier's Status. Supplier is an independent contractor and not an employee or agent of
NCPA.

Non-assignment. Supplier may not assign this Agreement without the prior written
consent of NCPA, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Governing Law. This Agreement and all matters pertaining to it shall be governed by the
laws of the State of California and venue shall lie in Placer County or in the county to
which the Goods are delivered.

Attorneys’ Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for
declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to any other relief to which
that party may be entitied. The court may set such fees in the same action or in a
separate action brought for that purpose.

Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so
adjudged shall remain in full force and effect. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision of this
Agreement. '

No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this
Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term
of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of
and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the Parties.

Conflict of Interest. Supplier may serve other clients, but none whose activities within the
corporate limits of Agency or whose business, regardless of location, would place Supplier
in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act, codified at
California Government Code Section 81000 ef seq.

Supplier shall not employ any Agency official in the work performed pursuant to this
Agreement. No officer or employee of Agency shall have any financial interest in this
Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

Contract Administrator. This Agreement shall be administered by Ken Speer, Assistant
General Manager, or his/her designee, who shall act as the Agency’s representative. All
correspondence shall be directed to or through the representative.

Notices. Any written notice to Supplier shall be sent to:

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16
2650787.1

Page 5 of 11



Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.
3740 Highland Springs Road
Lakeport, CA 95453

Any written notice to Agency shall be sent to:

Mr. Randy S. Howard

General Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:

General Counsel

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

7.15  Alternative Dispute Resolution. If any dispute arises between the Parties that cannot be
settled after engaging in good faith negotiations, Agency and Supplier agree to resolve the
dispute in accordance with the following:

7.151 Each party shall designate a senior management or executive level
representative to negotiate any dispute;

7.15.2 The representatives shall attempt, through good faith negotiations, to
resolve the dispute by any means within their authority.

7.15.3 If the issue remains unresolved after fifteen (15) days of good faith
negotiations, the Parties shall attempt to resolve the disagreement by
negotiation between legal counsel. [f the above process fails, the Parties
shall resolve any remaining disputes through mediation to expedite the
resolution of the dispute.

7.15.4 The mediation process shall provide for the selection within fifteen (15)
days by both Parties of a disinterested third person as mediator, shall be
commenced within thirty (30) days and shall be concluded within fifteen
(15) days from the commencement of the mediation.

7.15.5 The Parties shall equally bear the costs of any third party in any
alternative dispute resolution process.

7.15.6 The alternative dispute resolution process is a material condition to this
Agreement and must be exhausted as an administrative remedy prior to

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16 Page 6 of 11
2650787.1



7.16

717

718

7.19

either Party initiating legal action. This alternative dispute resolution
process is not intended to nor shall be construed to change the time
periods for filing a claim or action specified by Government Code §§ 900
et seq.

Controlling Provisions. In the case of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement
and the Exhibits hereto, and Supplier's Proposal (if any), the Agreement shall control. In
the case of any conflict between the Exhibits hereto and the Supplier's Proposal, the
Exhibits shall control.

Certification as to California Energy Commission. If requested by the Agency, Supplier

shall, at the same time it executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit C.

Certification as to California Energy Commission Regarding Hazardous Materials
Transport Vendors. If requested by the Agency, Supplier shall, at the same time it
executes this Agreement, execute Exhibit D.

No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made soleiy for the benefit of the

parties hereto, with no intent to benefit any non-signator third parties.

The Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date signed by the Agency.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY WESTGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY, INC.
Date Date

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager CLAUDE BROWN, Manager

Attest:

Assistant Secretary of the Commission

Approved as to Form:

Assistant General Counsel

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16
2650787.1

Page 7 of 11



EXHIBIT A
PURCHASE LIST / SCOPE OF WORK

WESTGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY, INC. ("Contractor') shall deIiVer Fuel to the NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
("Agency’) Geothermal Facility Storage Tanks and deliver Oils, Lubricants, and other miscellaneous pefroleum products, to the
Agency as requested, in accordance with the following specifications:

1. Definitions. For the purposes of this Agreement,
a. "Fuel"shall include Regular Unleaded Gasoling, Clear Diesel Fuel and Dyed Diesel Fuel unless otherwise specified

by Agency in writing, and shall include Oils, Lubricants, and other miscellaneous petroleum products, as requested; and

b. "Geothermal Facility Storage Tanks" shall mean the tanks located at both Agency power plants and the tanks
located at Agency's Steam Field Shop area.

2. Contractor shall:
a.  Deliver Fuel upon the request of Agency in amanner consistent with Agency direction regarding specific Fuel
quantity and delivery location;

b. Provide delivery of Fuel within twenty-four (24) hours of Agency request, but under no circumstances shall Contractor
fail to deliver Fuel within forty-eight (48) hours of Agency's request.

c. Beresponsible for the safe delivery of Fuel to the location designated by Agency, in a manner consistent with
all applicable environmental, health and safety regulations;

d.  Promptlyinform Agency concerning any spil, leak or other problem involving any delivery of Fuel pursuant to this
Agreement and take all necessary steps pursuant to applicable environmental, health and safety laws or regulations to
prevent, mitigate, contain, clean up or otherwise address all such spills, leaks or other problems;

e. Ensurethat any and all Contractor employees and subcontractors use appropriate personal protective
equipment ("PPE")in the performance of work pursuant to this Agreement and as otherwise directed by the

Agency;

f. Make all deliveries using Contractor-owned vehicles or contracted carriers, which are all owned, hired, leased,
rented or otherwise used by Contractor in a manner that ensures they are covered under the Contractors' provided

automobile insurance plans;

g. Ensure that all Contractor vehicles are labeled and constructed to meet all requirements of the California State
Highway Patrol, the Interstate Commerce Commission and any and all jurisdiction having control over said delivery truck

operations; and

h. Deliver Fuel to Agency in accordance with any additional specifications set forth by Agency.

3. Agency shall:
a. Endeavor to request Fuel delivery from Contractor between twenty-four (24) hours and forty-eight (48) hours before

Agency needs Fuel delivered, with the exception of an occasional emergency

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, inc.
Rev'd 5/4/16 Page 8 of 11

2650787.1



EXHIBIT B

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE AND HOURLY FEES

Compensation for all goods, shall not exceed §1,350,000.

1. Terms used under Compensation Schedule and Hourly Fees shall have the same meaning as the terms set forth in the
Agreement and Exhibit A - Scope of Work.

2. Agency shall only compensate Contractor for Completed Deliveries.
a. A'Completed Delivery" means:

I Contractor has delivered the full quantity of Fuel that Agency requested to the final location
designated by Agency; and

i, Contractor has delivered the full quantity of Fuel that Agency requested within the time specified by
Agency; but not to exceed forty-eight (48) hours after Contractor was notified of Agency's request.

3. Compensation shall be calculated for each Completed Delivery using unbranded Oil Price Information
Service ("OPIS") Average Rack Prices for the product, as follows:

a. Contractor shall use the San Francisco Daily Unbranded OPIS Average to calculate compensation.

In making the calculation set forth in Section 3(a) under Compensation Schedule and Hourly Fees,
Contractor shall use the OPIS prices for the date the delivery is Completed; and

i, Contractor shall not aggregate Completed Deliveries in response to multiple Agency requests
fo complete the calculation set forth in Section 3(a) under Compensation Schedule and Hourly
Fees.

“b. Contractor may add no more than $0.249 cents per gallon to the cost of each Completed Delivery to cover Contractor
costs related to labor, fees, taxes or other expenses.

4. Agency shall not provide Contractor with any additional compensation for [abor costs, taxes, fees or other expenses related to
the performance of work under this Agreement, beyond that set forth in Section 3 of Compensation Schedule.

NOTE: As a public agency, NCPA shall not reimburse Contractor for travel, food and related costs in excess of those permitted by
the Internal Revenue Service.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.
Rev'd 5/4/16 ' Page 9 of 11

2650787.1



EXHIBIT C - Not Applicable

CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Suppliers

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that background investigations to ascertain the accuracy of the identity
and employment history of all employees of

(Company name)

for contract work at

(Project name and location)

have been conducted as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the
above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of . , 20

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16 Page 10 of 11
2650787.1



EXHIBIT D - Not Applicable
CERTIFICATION

Affidavit of Compliance for Hazardous Materials Transport Vendors

(Name of person signing affidavit)(Title)

do hereby certify that the below-named company has prepared and implemented security plans in
conformity with 49 CFR 172, subpart | and has conducted employee background investigations in
conformity with 49 CFR 172.802(a), as the same may be amended from time to time,

(Company name)

for hazardous materials delivery to:

(Project name and location)

as required by the California Energy Commission Decision for the above-named project.

(Signature of officer or agent)

Dated this day of , 20 __

THIS AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE SHALL BE APPENDED TO THE PROJECT SECURITY PLAN AND
SHALL BE RETAINED AT ALL TIMES AT THE PROJECT SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE CALIFORNIA
ENERGY COMMISSION COMPLIANCE PROJECT MANAGER.

Agreement for Purchase of Equipment, Materials and Supplies ’ GS-VEN-2016-106
Northern California Power Agency and Westgate Petroleum Company, Inc.

Rev'd 5/4/16 Page 11 of 11
2650787.1



A PUBLIC AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 16, 2017

CONMMISSION MEETING DATE:

March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: K.W. Emerson, Inc. Public Works Agreement — Plant 2 Fire Suppression Service
Line Replacement Project; Applicable to the following project: Geothermal Plant

2

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

“

Department:. Geothermal

FROM: 'Ken Speer 1)

Assistant General Manager

Division: Generation Services

METHOD OF SELECTION:

Public Works Bid

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members

Alameda Municipal Power
Bay Area Rapid Transit
City of Biggs

City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

O

X

(]

X

X

X

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding
City of Roseville

City of Santa Clara

(I
U

P

City of Ukiah
lumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

TID

Other

If other, please specify.

O 0O X X

X

SR: 129:17



K.W. Emerson, Inc.
March 16, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Resolution 17-20 authorizing the General Manager or his desighee to enter into a
public works agreement with K.W. Emerson, Inc. for a not to exceed amount of $650,000 for the
fire suppression service line replacement project at the NCPA Geothermal Plant 2 Facility and
delegate to the NCPA General Manager authority to issue purchase orders against the contract
to carry out this work.

BACKGROUND:

NCPA staff began the repair process of the Plant 2 underground fire piping during the summer
of 2016. The original plan was to repair or replace approximately 500 feet of line from the Fire
Pump House to behind the Cooling Tower hooking back into the existing Fire Line Loop and the
Unit 4 Cooling Tower Deluge Valves. During the repair process, numerous additional
deficiencies were noted in the existing system and the leaks continued to deteriorate. A Fire
System Engineer was hired to review the extent of the issues in the existing line. That study
revealed that the problems were much more extensive than previously anticipated. The
engineering firm recommended that NCPA replace approximately 1900 feet of 10” underground
fiberglass fire line with HDPE from the fire pump house well past the Cooling Tower along with
all (6) of the Unit 4 Cooling Tower Deluge Valves. The firm provided certified plans for that
repair and the project went out to bid. The work of this section shall include, but shall not be
limited to the following items: Trenching into the asphalt pavement and installing new concrete
structures, underground piping, fire hydrants, Deluge Valves, Bollards and other features as
required to have a completed system that doesn’t leak and is up to code.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost for the base scope of work is $571,002 as specified by the request for proposal.
Contingency funds of $78,998 (approximately 13.8%) are further requested to cover possible
change orders and contingencies, so that the total cost to the project will not exceed $650,000.
Purchase orders referencing the terms and conditions of the Agreement will be issued following
NCPA procurement policies and procedures.

SELECTION PROCESS:

A formal Request for Proposal (RFP) for this public works project was issued on January 6,
2017, Bid No. GEO337. The bid walk was held on January 17, 2017. Attendance at the bid
was mandatory to pre-qualify contractors for subsequent bids to be considered responsive. No
contractors were present for this mandatory bid walk. The GEO facility solicited three qualified
contractors and held a new mandatory bid walk on January 25, 2017, in which two contractors
were present and considered responsive. Bids were due on February 9, 2017. NCPA received
two bids in response to the RFP as follows:

K.W. Emerson, Inc. $571,002
Syblon Reid $784,650
Ford Construction Non-Responsive

SR: 129:17



K.W. Emerson, Inc.
March 16, 2017
Page 3

Staff has evaluated the bids and recommends that an agreement be entered into with K.W.
Emerson, Inc. to provide the required services in the amount of $571,002.

The project cost will be covered by FY16 and FY17 Generation Services Budget, Geothermal
account. A breakdown of the encumbered FY16 and current FY17 funds for this project are
shown below. Cost allocation will be based on project participation percentages. Additional
funds from other budget accounts will be required to complete this project. Below is a list of
projects that have been identified to utilize monies from to ensure completion of this plant critical
project. Any work that cannot be accomplished on the below projects this year will be pushed
out to 2018.

FY16 Cooling Tower Fire System Acct: 511-023-000-634-070-099 $416,642
FY17 Maintenance Misc. Plant Field Acct: 514-023-000-634-070-000 $120,000
FY17 Effluent Project Expansion Acct: 514-023-001-632-070-000 $ 35,000
FY17 Injection System Budget Acct: 514-023-000-632-020-000 $ 35,000

FY17 Plant 1 Cooling Tower Structure Acct: 513-023-000-634-044-009 $ 43,358
Total: $650,000

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity is exempt from the California Environmental Quality act as a Class | Existing
Facilities exemption (CEQA Regulation section 15301 (b), (c), (d) and (e). A Notice of
Exemption has been filed.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:
The recommendation above was reviewed by the Facilities Committee on March 1, 2017 and

was recommended for Commission approval.

Respectfully submitted,

o & TN

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments: (2)
¢ Resolution
e Public Works Agreement with K.W. Emerson, Inc.

SR: 129:17



APPROVING THE PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT WITH K.W. EMERSON, INC.

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency (NCPA) operates and maintains on behalif of the
project owners a Geothermal Facility near Middletown, California, consisting of two power plants with

RESOLUTION 17-20

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

(reference Staff Report #129:17)

containment areas and 80 steam production and injection wells; and

WHEREAS, inspection and failures to the fire suppression system have demonstrated a need to replace

a service line to maintain the operational integrity of the system, and

WHEREAS, K.W. Emerson, Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder to the Request for Proposal issued for
the public works Geothermal Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement Project (GEO337) with a bid

of $571,002; and

WHEREAS, an additional $78,998 (approximately 13.8% of the bid amount) is requested to cover

possible change orders and contingencies for a total project cost of not to exceed $650,000; and

WHEREAS, this activity is exempt from the California Environmental Quality act as a Class | Existing
Facilities exemption (CEQA Regulation section 15301 (b), (c), (d) and (e). A Notice of Exemption has been

filed; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to enter into a public works agreement with K. W. Emerson,
Inc. for the Geothermal Plant 2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement Project, with any non-substantial
changes recommended and approved by the NCPA General Counsel, which shall not exceed $650,000, and
delegates to the NCPA General Manager authority to issue purchase orders against the contract for this work.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of

on roll call:

Vote
Alameda

Abstained

Absent

BART

Biggs

Gridley

Healdsburg

Lodi

Lompoc

Palo Alto

Port of Oakland

Redding

Roseville

Santa Clara

Truckee Donner

Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL
CHAIR

ATTEST:

, 2017 by the following vote

CARY A. PADGETT
ASSISTANT SECRETARY



AGREEMENT

This contract ("Contract" or "Agreement") is entered into this day of ,20_, by and
between the Northern California Power Agency, a joint powers public agency organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as "NCPA") and K.W. Emerson, Inc., a
California with offices located at 413 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249, (hereinafter
referred to as "Contractor"), collectively referred to as the “Parties”),

WHEREAS, NCPA intends to have constructed the NCPA Geothermal Plant 2 Fire Suppression Service
Line Replacement ("Project") located at NCPA’s Facilities near Middletown, CA (hereinafter referred to
as the "Project"), and the work required by this Contract is an integral part of this Project, and

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2017, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the NCPA Commission has approved
and authorized this Project by Resolution No. 17-___; and

WHEREAS, both Parties have a desire to perform the work described herein;
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED THAT:

SECTION 1. SCOPE OF WORK

Contractor agrees to furnish all tools, equipment, apparatus, facilities, labor, materials, transportation and
utility services and incidentals necessary to fully perform and complete, in a good workmanlike manner,
free from any and all liens and claims from mechanics, material suppliers, subcontractors, artisans,
machinists, teamsters, freight carriers, and laborers, and in strict accordance with the Contract
Documents (as defined below), including without limitation the drawings and technical specifications and
plans included therein, the Work of:

Northern California Power Agency
Project Description: NCPA Geothermal Plant 2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
Project
NCPA Bid No.: GEO337

It is understood and agreed that such tools, equipment, apparatus, facilities, labor, materials,
transportation and utility services and incidentals shall be furnished, and the Work performed and
completed, in accordance with the Contract Documents and subject to the approval of NCPA and NCPA's
duly authorized representatives.

SECTION 2. TIME OF COMPLETION; LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Contractor hereby agrees to commence the Work within Fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of
NCPA’s “Notice to Proceed,” and to diligently prosecute the same to completion within Forty-Five (45)
consecutive calendar days commencing after the date of NCPA’s Notice to Proceed. Contractor shall
complete the work no later than May 1, 2017, except as adjusted by any subsequent change order. Time
is of the essence in this Agreement.

This Contract is being awarded in reliance upon the completion date set forth in the Contract Documents
and the dates established by schedules set forth and released by NCPA. NCPA will hold the Contractor
responsible and accountable for all damages suffered by NCPA as a consequence of the Contractor's
failure to meet the schedule dates, or to complete the work at the time specified, except for such
excusable delays as listed in the Contract Documents.

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-1-
- AGREEMENT -



It is agreed by the parties to this Agreement that in the case in which portion of the work called for under
Contract Documents are not completed within the times specified, damages will be sustained by NCPA,
and it is and will be impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain the actual damages which NCPA will
sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay. It is therefore agreed that the Contractor shall pay to
NCPA the sums stipulated for delays in finishing the work beyond the times of completion specified; and
the Contractor agrees to pay these liquidated damages, and further agrees that NCPA may deduct the
amount thereof from any moneys due or that may become due the Contractor under the Contract
Documents. If such moneys are insufficient, the Contractor or its surety or sureties shall pay to NCPA
any deficiency within thirty (30) days of invoice submittal by NCPA.

Liquidated damages in the amount of $0.00 per day for each day of delay shall be imposed on
Contractor.

SECTION 3. CONTRACT PRICE

NCPA will pay Contractor in current funds as full consideration for the full and complete performance of
this Agreement the sum of:

Five Hundred Seventy One Thousand and Two Dollars ($571,002), being Contractor’s bid amount,
subject to subsequent contract change order(s), for furnishing all materials and for doing all the Work
contemplated under this Agreement; for all loss or damages arising out of the nature of the Work, or from
the action of the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties or obstructions which may arise or be
encountered in the prosecution of the Work, until the Work is accepted by the NCPA,; for all expenses
incurred by or in consequences of the suspension or discontinuance of the Work; and for well and
faithfully completing the Work, the whole thereof, in the manner and in accordance with the Contract
Documents therefore and the requirements of NCPA under them.

SECTION4. BONDS

Prior to execution of this Agreement, Contractor shall obtain a one hundred percent (100%) Performance
Bond, a one hundred percent (100%) Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond, and a ten percent (10%)
Maintenance Bond each in the form included in the Contract Documents.

SECTION 5. INSURANCE

Before beginning any work under this Contract, Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall procure the
types and amounts of insurance listed below against claims that may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by Contractor and its agents, representatives, employees, and
subcontractors. Contractor shall maintain the insurance policies required by this section throughout the
term of this Contract. The cost of such insurance shall be included in the Contractor's price. Contractor
shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until Contractor has obtained all
insurance required herein for the subcontractor(s) and provided evidence thereof to NCPA. Verification of
the Contractor's required insurance shall be submitted and made part of this Contract prior to execution.
The existence of insurance shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Contractor under the Contract
Documents.

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
123/17
2.
- AGREEMENT -



‘ 5.1. Workers’ Compensation. Contractor shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain
Statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance for any
and all persons employed directly or indirectly by Contractor. The Statutory Workers'
Compensation Insurance and Employer’s Liability Insurance shall be provided with limits
of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident. In the alternative,
Contractor may rely on a self-insurance program to meet those requirements, but only if
the program of self-insurance complies fully with the provisions of the California Labor
Code. Determination of whether a self-insurance program meets the standards of the
Labor Code shall be solely in the discretion of NCPA. The insurer, if insurance is
provided, or the Contractor, if a program of self-insurance is provided, shall waive all
rights of subrogation against NCPA and its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers
for loss arising from work performed under this Contract.

5.2. Commercial General Insurance.

5.2.1. General requirements. Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall maintain
commercial general liability insurance for the term of this Contract in an amount
not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) and two million dollars
($2,000,000.00), per occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks
associated with the work contemplated by this Contract. If a Commercial
General Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to the work to be
performed under this Contract or the general aggregate limit shall be at least
twice the required occurrence limit. Such coverage shall include but shall not be
limited to, protection against claims arising from bodily injury, personal injury,
including death resulting therefrom, completed operations and products liability;
broad form property damage liability; coverage for the XCU hazards of explosion,
collapse, and underground, and contractual liability as to the obligations
assumed by the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

5.2.2. Minimum scope of coverage. Commercial general coverage shall be at least
‘ as broad as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability occurrence
i form CG 0001 (current edition) covering comprehensive General Liability and
! Insurance Services Office form number GL 0404 covering Broad Form
i Comprehensive General Liability. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the
“ coverage.
\
|

5.3 Automobile Liability Insurance.

5.3.1. General requirements. Contractor, at its own cost and expense, shall maintain
automobile liability insurance for the term of this Contract in an amount not less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) and two million dollars ($2,000,000.00), per
occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks associated with the work
contemplated by this Contract. . If an Automobile Liability form or other form with
a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to the work to be performed under this Contract or the general
aggregate limit shall be at least twice the required occurrence limit.

5.3.2. Minimum scope of coverage. Automobile coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 (current edition)
symbol 1. No endorsement shall be attached limiting the coverage.

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-3-
- AGREEMENT -



54 All Policies Requirements.

5.4.1.

5.4.2.

5.4.3.

5.4.4.

5.4.5.

5.4.6.

5.4.7.

NCPA

Acceptability of Insurers. All insurance required by this section is to be placed
with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VIL

Verification of Coverage. Prior to beginning any work under this Contract,
Contractor shall furnish NCPA with endorsements (as to insurance referenced in
Sections 5.2, 5.3 and 5.5) and certificates, with complete certified copies of all
policies (if requested by NCPA), evidencing to NCPA's reasonable satisfaction,
compliance with Section 5 herein. All endorsements shall show the signature of
a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.

Notice of Reduction in or Cancellation of Coverage. Contractor shall provide
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any material changes to the
insurance specified herein, including suspension, cancellation, termination,
limitation, reduction in scope or amount. NCPA's receipt of such notice shall not
constitute NCPA's acceptance of such material change.

Additional Insured; Primary Insurance. An endorsement at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number CG 20 10 (current edition) shall be
attached to policies referenced in Sections 5.2, 5.3 and 5.5, stating that NCPA
and its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional
insureds with respect to such policies. The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to NCPA or its officers, employees,
agents, or volunteers. -

Each endorsement shall state that coverage is primary insurance with respect to
NCPA and its officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers, and that no
insurance or self-insurance maintained by NCPA shall be called upon to
contribute to a loss under the coverage.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Contractor shall disclose to and
obtain the written approval of NCPA for the self-insured retentions and
deductibles before beginning any of the services or work called for by any term of
this Contract.

During the period covered by this Contract, only upon the prior express written
authorization of NCPA, Contractor may increase such deductibles or self-insured
retentions with respect to NCPA, its officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.
NCPA may condition approval of an increase in deductible or self-insured
retention levels with a requirement that Contractor procure a bond, guaranteeing
payment of losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense
expenses that is satisfactory in all respects to each of them.

Subcontractors. Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insureds under
its policies or shall furnish separate certificates and certified endorsements for
each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be subject to all of the
requirements stated herein.

Variation. NCPA may approve a variation in writing in the foregoing insurance
requirements, upon a determination that the coverage, scope, limits, and forms of
such insurance are either not commercially available, or that NCPA's interests
are otherwise fully protected.

Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement

1123117

-4-
- AGREEMENT -



5.4.8 Reporting. The endorsements shall also specify that any failure or delay to
comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage

provided to NCPA, its officers, officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

5.4.9 Occurrence-basis for Coverage. The endorsements shall also specify that
coverage is on an occurrence or an accident basis, and not on a claims-made

basis.

5.5 Builder's Risk. Contractor shall obtain and maintain at its own expense a builder's risk
and fire insurance policy, special form including extended coverage and vandalism, and malicious
mischief endorsements. The policy shall name NCPA and the Contractor as insureds. This
insurance shall be in the amount of 100% of the Contract Price, and may be increased at NCPA's
request to reflect change orders. In the event of partial or total destruction by fire of any or all of
the Work at any time prior to completion and NCPA's acceptance of the Work, the Contractor
shall promptly reconstruct all Work so destroyed or injured at the Contractor's sole cost and
expense and at no cost to NCPA.

5.6 Remedies. In addition to any other remedies NCPA may have if Contractor fails to
provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy endorsements to the extent and within the
time herein required, NCPA may, at its sole option exercise any of the following remedies, which
are alternatives to other remedies NCPA may have and are not the exclusive remedy for
Contractor’s breach:

»  Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the premiums for such
insurance from any sums due under the Contract;

»  Order Contractor to stop work under this Contract or withhold any payment that

becomes due to Contractor hereunder, or both stop work and withhold any payment,
until Contractor demonstrates compliance with the requirements hereof; and/or

= Terminate this Contract.

SECTION 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

NCPA

6.1. Independent Contractor. At all times during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall
be an independent contractor and shall not be an employee of NCPA. NCPA shall not have the
right to control the means by which Contractor accomplishes services rendered pursuant to this
Contract. Notwithstanding any other NCPA, state, or federal policy, rule, regulation, law, or
ordinance to the contrary, Contractor and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors
providing services under this Contract shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby
agree to waive any and all claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment
by NCPA, including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees
Retirement System (PERS) as an employee of NCPA and entitlement to any contribution to be
paid by NCPA for employer contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits.

6.2. Contractor Not Agent. Except as NCPA may specify in writing, Contractor shall have
no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of NCPA in any capacity whatsoever as an
agent. Contractor shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Contract to bind
NCPA to any obligation whatsoever.

Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement

172317

-5.
- AGREEMENT -



SECTION 7. REGISTRATION

During the term of this Agreement, Contractor warrants that it is currently registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations and qualified to perform public work consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5.
Contractor further warrants that any subcontractors, who are subject to Public Contract Code section
4104, are registered and qualified to perform public work consistent with Labor Code section 1725.5

SECTION 8. LAW, VENUE, AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

8.1.  This Agreement has been executed and delivered in the State of California, and the
validity, enforceability and interpretation of any of the provisions of the Contract Documents,
including this Agreement, shall be determined and governed by the laws of the State of
California, without regard to the choice of law doctrine.

8.2. The duties and obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Placer
County and in that County where the NCPA Project is located. Either Placer County or the
County where the Project Facility is located shall be the venue for any action or proceeding that
may be brought or arise out of, in connection with or by reason of this Agreement.

8.3.  Contractor may serve other clients, but none whose activities within the corporate limits
of NCPA or whose business, regardless of location, would place Contractor in a “conflict of
interest,” as that term is defined in the Political Reform Act, codified at California Government
Code Sections 81000 ef seq.

8.4.  Contractor shall not employ any NCPA official in the work performed pursuant to this
Contract. No officer or employee of NCPA shall have any financial interest in this Contract that
would violate Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

8.5.  Contractor hereby warrants that it is not now, nor has it been in the previous twelve (12)
months, an employee, agent, appointee, or official of NCPA. If Contractor was an employee,
agent, appointee, or official of NCPA in the previous twelve months, Contractor warrants that it
did not participate in any manner in the forming of this Contract. Contractor understands that, if
this Contract is made in violation of Government Code Sections 1090 et seq., the entire Contract
is void and Contractor will not be entitled to any compensation for services performed pursuant to
this Contract, including reimbursement of expenses, and Contractor will be required to reimburse
NCPA for any sums paid to the Contractor. Contractor understands that, in addition to the
foregoing, it may be subject to criminal prosecution for a violation of Government Code Section
1090 and, if applicable, will be disqualified from holding public office in the State of California.

SECTION9. CHANGE ORDERS

It is agreed that the Project Manager is the sole person authorized to execute change orders necessary to
the prosecution of the Work, unless NCPA otherwise notifies Contractor in writing.

SECTION 10. EXTRA WORK

Contractor hereby agrees that it will not proceed with any extra work unless it has been authorized in
writing to do so by the Project Manager prior to the commencement of such extra work.

SECTION 11 PROGRESS PAYMENTS

11.01 The Contractor shall submit to NCPA’s designated representative at least 10 days before
the first and/or third Monday of the month, for NCPA's approval, a request for payment. Each
progress payment to the Contractor by NCPA shall be in payment for only that work performed

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-6-
- AGREEMENT -



by the Contractor during the period immediately preceding the Contractor's current request for
payment.

11.02 If requested by NCPA, the Contractor shall submit time sheets to NCPA daily for approval
and signature. The daily time sheets shall clearly delineate the number of worker-hours and
equipment hours worked in each given area of work. If NCPA makes this request, then only
those time sheets signed by NCPA will be honored for payment.

11.03 Each request for payment submitted by the Contractor shall include backup
documentation in support of all quantities and costs for which payment is requested, including but
not limited to all material invoices, subcontractor/vendor statements of quantities and/or services
provided, equipment rental invoices and signed daily time sheets.

11.04 Work performed at the request of NCPA, which is outside the scope of work and unit
prices as defined in these Contract Documents, shall be itemized separately, with back-up
documentation attached, and the total cost figures for the work shall be entered on the billing
form under "Other Work". Work itemization with back-up shall be submitted with the Contractor's
request for payment.

11.05 Subject to Section 12 of the General Conditions, after approval by NCPA, progress
payments will be made to the Contractor in the amount of ninety five percent (95%) of the
approved billing. Progress payments will be made within 30 days after NCPA receives the
Contractor's Request for Payment. NCPA'’s Progress Payment shall not constitute approval or
acceptance of the Work performed.

SECTION 12. FINAL PAYMENT

12.01 Final payment will not be made to the Contractor until it has furnished evidence
satisfactory to NCPA, of the Contractor's payment or provision for payment of all bills for material,
labor, services, etc., incurred in connection with the performance of the Work; and at NCPA's
option the written consent of the Contractor's surety to release final payment.

12.02 Final payment will further be contingent on approval of, and acknowledgment by, NCPA
that the Contractor has completed all tasks and complied with all conditions of the Contract
Documents. Upon approval by NCPA, the final payment will be made to the Contractor. NCPA
may withhold from final payment, to the extent allowed by applicable law, amounts which in
NCPA's opinion are determined to be reasonable and necessary to provide security against any
losses, damages, expense, and liability covered by the Indemnification provision in the Contract
Documents, and claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probably filing of claims, damages
to NCPA or third parties, liquidated damages, or other lawful bases for withholding final payment.

12.03 Final payment by NCPA, and acceptance of it by the Contractor, shall not constitute a
waiver by NCPA, to any rights with respect to the Contractor's continuing obligations under the
Contract Documents.

SECTION 13. DISPUTES

NCPA

13.1. All questions of fact, and any and all disputes with references thereto, arising out of the
performance of this Contract, or changes therein, or extra work in connection therewith, shall be
submitted in writing to NCPA. NCPA will then make the final decision, which when made in
writing shall be final and conclusive on the parties hereto.

13.2. Prior to initiating litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction, both Contractor and NCPA
shall undergo alternative dispute procedures as outlined in Public Contract Code Sections 20104

Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement

1/23/17

-7-
- AGREEMENT -



et seq. The parties also expressly agree that the Alternative Dispute Resolution procedures
outlined in Public Contract Code Sections 20104 et seq. shall apply to all claims, including those
that exceed $375,000, and that such procedures are incorporated as though fully set forth in this
Contract.

13.3  Notwithstanding Sections 13.1 and 13.2, procedures for the Contractor to make claims
for: (1) an extension of time, including relief from damages or penalties for delay; (2) payment by
NCPA of money or damages arising from work done by, or on behalf of, the Contractor, where
the underlying contract does not expressly provide for payment or payment to which the
Contractor is not otherwise entitled, or (3) the payment of an amount disputed by NCPA are set
forth in Section 10.03 of the General Conditions.

SECTION 14. PREVAILING WAGES

In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1771, not less than the general prevailing rate of per
diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which the Work is to be performed, and not
less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for holiday and overtime work fixed as provided in
the California Labor Code must be paid to all workers engaged in performing the Work. In accordance
with California Labor Code Section 1770 and following, the Director of Industrial Relations has
determined the general prevailing wage per diem rates for the locality in which the Work is to be
performed. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1773, NCPA has obtained the general
prevailing rate of per diem wages and the general rate for holiday and overtime work in the [ocality in
which the Work is to be performed for each craft, classification or type of worker needed to perform the
project. In accordance with California Labor Code Section 1773.2, copies of the prevailing rate of per
diem wages are on file at the Agency and will be made available on request. Throughout the
performance of the Work the Contractor must comply with all provisions of the Contract Documents and
all applicable laws and regulations that apply to wages earned in performance of the Work. Contractor
assumes all responsibility for such payments and shall defend, indemnify and hold NCPA harmless from
any and all claims made by the State of California, the Department of Industrial Relations, any
subcontractor, any worker or any other third party with regard thereto.

SECTION 15. GUARANTEE OF WORK

Contractor hereby agrees that it will post a Maintenance Bond in the form included in the Contract
Documents after final inspection by NCPA and completion of required corrections and/or repairs. Such
Maintenance Bond shall guarantee Contractor's work for the period of one year after the date of recording
of NCPA's Notice of Completion of the Work.

SECTION 16. RELEASE

Upon payment of undisputed amounts under this Agreement and if requested by NCPA, Contractor shall
execute a Release in the form provided by NCPA. Such Release shall not apply to disputed contract
claims in amounts specifically excluded by Contractor from the operation of the Release.

SECTION 17. BINDING AGREEMENT; ASSIGNMENT

Contractor, by execution of this Agreement, acknowledges that Contractor has read this Agreement and
the other Contract Documents, understands them, and agrees to be bound by their terms and conditions.
The Contract Documents shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Contractor and NCPA
and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise any or all of its rights,
burdens, duties or obligations without the prior written consent of all sureties on all bonds required by this
agreement, including but not limited to the Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond, and NCPA.

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-8-
- AGREEMENT -



SECTION 18. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The full, complete and exclusive contract between the parties hereto shall consist of the following
identified documents (the “Contract Documents”): (1) The “Bid Documents,” consisting of the Notice
Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bidder's Check List, Bid Form, Bid Bond, Designation of
Subcontractors, Non-Collusion Declaration, Agreement, Workers' Compensation Insurance Certification,
Performance Bond, Payment (Labor and Materials) Bond, Maintenance Bond, Escrow Agreement for
Security Deposits in Lieu of Retention, General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, and Technical
Specifications and Plans, and any Addenda, and (2) any Change Orders, Field Orders, or NCPA’s
directives issued pursuant to and in accordance with this Agreement.

SECTION 19. INDEMNIFICATION AND ATTORNEY’S FEES

Contractor shall at its own cost, defend, hold harmless, and indemnify NCPA, its governing board,
officials, commission members, officers, directors, employees, agents, and successors in interest
("Indemnitees”) from and against any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, costs
including attorney's fees and expenses ("Liabilities"), on account of injury to or death of persons or
damage to any property (including property of NCPA) or delay or damage to another contractor resulting
from or arising out of or in any way connected with the performance by the Contractor of this Agreement,
and Contractor will reimburse Indemnitees for all Liabilities incurred by Indemnitees in consequence of
any claims, demands, and causes of action which may be brought against Indemnitees arising out of the
performance by the Contractor of this Agreement. However, notwithstanding, nothing in this section or
the Contract Documents generally shall be construed to require the Contractor to indemnify the
Indemnitees for their sole negligence, willful misconduct, or for defects in design furnished by
Indemnitees. This section and the Contract Documents shall be construed consistent with Civil Code
section 2782 so as to provide the maximum indemnification permitted by applicable law to Indemnitees.

This indemnification shall be in addition to any other indemnification provisions contained in the Contract
Documents.

SECTION 20. NO IMPLIED WAIVER OF BREACH

The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this Contract does not constitute a waiver of any other
breach of that term or any other term of this Contract.

SECTION 21. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The provisions of this Contract shall inure to the benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and
assigns of the patties.

SECTION 22, USE OF RECYCLED PRODUCTS

Contractor shall endeavor to prepare and submit all reports, written studies and other printed material on
recycled paper to the extent it is available at equal or less cost than virgin paper.

SECTION 23. NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

Contractor shall not discriminate, on the basis of a person’s race, religion, color, national origin, age,
physical or mental handicap or disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, or sexual orientation,
against any employee, applicant for employment, subcontractor, bidder for a subcontract, or participant
in, recipient of, or applicant for any services or programs provided by Contractor under this Contract.
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, policies, rules, and requirements
related to equal opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment, contracting, and the provision of any

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-0-
- AGREEMENT -



services that are the subject of this Contract, including but not limited to the satisfaction of any positive
obligations required of Contractor thereby.

Contractor shall include the immediately foregoing paragraph, verbatim, of this Subsection in any
subcontract approved by the Contract Administrator or this Contract.

Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless NCPA with respect to any alleged violation of this
Section.

SECTION 24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The Contract Documents constitute the entire Agreement between the parties, and supersede any prior
agreement between the parties, oral or written, including NCPA'’s award of the contract to Contractor,
unless such agreement is expressly incorporated herein. NCPA makes no representations or warranties,
express or implied, not specified in the Contract Documents.

SECTION 25. EXECUTION OF OTHER DOCUMENTS

The parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the execution of any and all other documents and in
the completion of any additional actions that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect
to the terms and intent of the Contract Documents.

SECTION 26. EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate
signature pages. A copy, or an original, with all signatures appended together, shall be deemed a fully

executed Agreement.

SECTION 27. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of the Contract Documents shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof.

SECTION 28. AMENDMENTS

The terms of the Contract Documents shall not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented or amended
in any manner whatsoever except by written agreement signed by the parties.

SECTION 29. WRITTEN NOTICE

Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person to the individual or
member of the firm, to an officer or director of the corporation, or to a manager of the LLC for whom it was
intended, or if delivered at or sent by registered or certified mail to the last business address known to the
party who gives the notice.

Any written notice to Contractor shall be sent to:

E. Jean Emerson

Director

413 W. Saint Charles Street
San Andreas, CA 95249

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
-10 -
- AGREEMENT -



Any written notice to NCPA shall be sent to:

Northern California Power Agency
Attn: Project Manager

Marty Lebrett

Middletown, CA 95461

and

Northern California Power Agency
Attn: General Manager

651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678

With a copy to:
General Counsel

651 Commerce Drive
Roseville, CA 95678

SECTION 29. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

NCPA may terminate the Agreement as provided in the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall
receive payment for all work performed to the date of termination in accordance with the provisions of the
Contract Document.

SECTION 30. MONITORING BY DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

This Project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial
Relations.

NCPA
Piant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1123117
11 -
- AGREEMENT -



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Northern California Power Agency has authorized the execution of this
Agreement by its General Manager has caused this Agreement to be duly executed.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY ATTEST
By By,

RANDY S. HOWARD, General Manager Assistant Secretary of the Commission
Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM

By

Ruthann G. Ziegler
Assistant General Counsel

CONTRACTOR: K.W. EMERSON, INC.

E. Jean Emerson

By

Signature (if a partnership, all partners must sign)

Official Title

Business Address

License No./Classification/Expiration Date

NCPA
Plant #2 Fire Suppression Service Line Replacement
1/23/17
12 -
- AGREEMENT -



CORPORATE CERTIFICATE

l , hereby certify that | am the Secretary of the Corporation named

as Contrr;xctor in the foregoing Agreement; that who signed the
Agreement on behalf of the Contractor, was then of such Corporation; that
the Agreement was duly signed for and in behalf of such Corporation by authority of its governing body

and is within the scope of its corporate powers.

(Corporate Seal)

(Secretary)



J A PUBLIC AGENCY

"SNNCPA
%RTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 13, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: Pacific Gas and Electric Company Standby Services Agreement — Updated
Standby Services Agreement for the purchase of back feed power; Applicable to

the Lodi Energy Center.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

Lo

FROM: Ken Speer Kj

Division: Generation Services

Department: Lodi Energy Center

METHOD OF SELECTION:

Assistant General Manager N/A

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members

o o

Alameda Municipal Power

X

Bay Area Rapid Transit

X

City of Biggs

X

City of Gridley

X

City of Healdsburg

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding
City of Roseville

City of Santa Clara

(]
(|
O

X

City of Ukiah

X

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

o o

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

X

If other, please specify.

City of Azusa; CDWR; MID
and PWRPA

SR: 130:17



PG&E Standby Services Agreement
March 13, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 17-21 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to execute
the updated Standby Services Agreement with Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E)
for the purchase of back feed power while the Lodi Energy Center (LEC) is offline.

BACKGROUND:

The LEC is currently going through the process to upgrade the ratings on the transmission line.
As a result of that process, PG&E has requested that they would like to update the Standby
Services Agreement for the LEC project since the project is going through the interconnection
process for the expansion. When asked about the need to execute an identical document,
PG&E stated that it is a requirement that every project that goes through the study process
update their Standby Services Agreement. A review was conducted by legal counsel comparing
the prior agreement to the new agreement. No changes in the language of the agreement were
noted. The only changes that were found on the form was the addition of the PG&E logo and
the address of the signatory.

Back feed power is used to power LEC equipment during start up and shut down for
maintenance of systems while the unit is offline. LEC operators have made many significant
revisions to reduce the back feed power consumed by the facility.

This updated Standby Services Agreement does not affect the LEC or how it obtains back feed
power while offline and continues the terms currently in place.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact as a result of the contract change. LEC will continue purchasing power
at the same rates that it currently does. Currently LEC expends approximately $460,000 per
year on standby power.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

These activities are categorically exempt under Class 1 and 2 from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the

CEQA Guidelines. A Notice of Exemption was approved by the NCPA Commission on
September 27, 2013 for this class of work and was filed in San Joaquin County.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant
Committee on March 13, 2017 and was approved.

SR: 130:17



PG&E Standby Services Agreement
March 13, 2017
Page 3

Respectfully submitted,

(PN ol

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (3):
¢ Resolution
e Special Agreement for Electrical Standby Service with PG&E dated March 23, 2012
¢ Updated Special Agreement for Electrical Standby Service with Pacific Gas and Electric

Company

SR: 130:17



RESOLUTION 17-21

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING AN UPDATED STANDBY SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(reference Staff Report #130:17)

WHEREAS, the Northern California Power Agency operates and maintains the Lodi Energy Center (LEC)
for the Project Participants; and

WHEREAS, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) is the supplier of the back feed power while the
LEC is offline; and

WHEREAS, NCPA entered into a Standby Services Agreement with PG&E on March 23, 2012 for the
purchase of back feed power; and

WHEREAS, PG&E has requested to update the Standby Services Agreement for the LEC project as a
result of the project going through the interconnection process for expansion; and

WHEREAS, these activities are categorically exempt under Class 1 and 2 from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the CEQA Guidelines; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to execute the updated Standby Services Agreement with
PG&E for the purchase of back feed power while the LEC is offline.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2017 by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



SPECIAL AGREEMENT FOR
ELECTRICAL STANDBY SERVICE

DISTRIBUTION REFERENCES
Customer QF Log #:
Division Premises #:

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company

Customer Relations

O
|
[0 Tariff Interpretation CDx/Accti:
O
O

Electric Billing
Solutions

This is an agreement between Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), a California
corporation, and NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY (Customer), a California Joint
Powers Agency. This agreement will be herein referred to as "Agreement”.

Customer has requested PG&E to provide standby service at Customer's premises at LODI
ENERGY CENTER, 12751 N. Thornton Rd., Lodi, California, County of San Joaquin
California, under one of the standby options designated below:

[X] Option 1 — PG&E Standby Through Non-PG&E Supply Facilities — Standby service for

customers whose supply requirements would otherwise be delivered through PG&E owned
facilities (including Independent System Operator controlled transmission facilities), are
regularly and completely supplied through facilities not owned by PG&E.

The non-utility owned generating facilities have a total rated capacity of approximately
336,920 kVA.

All PG&E power deliveries will be made under Schedule S -- Standby Service.

Option 2 — PG&E Standby When Service is from Another Utility — Standby service for
customers who regularly take electric service from another public utility but desire PG&E to
reserve its generation, transmission or distribution capacity for their use:

Customer currently is supplied regular electric service from another utility's generation,

transmission, or distribution system; Customer may be alternately served by PG&E by

means of a double-throw switch. Both PG&E and the other utility have consented to this

arrangement. Customer's maximum demand from electric equipment on his premises is
kKW.

All PG&E power deliveries will be made under Schedule S.

This option is closed to all new customers after January 19, 2001.

Option 3 — PG&E Standby for Non-Continuous/Irregular PG&E Supply — Standby
service for customers who require PG&E to reserve transmission or distribution capacity
and stand ready at all times to deliver electricity on an irregular or non-continuous basis:

Customer has a) a premise which is normally, in part but not in whole, served by non-utility
owned generation facilities with a total rated capacity of less than 50 percent of Customer's
maximum demand for that premise, or b) a premise which qualifies for back-up service
under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S (See Option 4) but chooses not
to elect Option 4 or currently lacks the necessary on-site metering to bill Option 4 properly,
or ¢) electrical equipment which is used on an irregular or non-continuous basis. The total
rated capacity of Customer's generation facilities or irregularly utilized equipment is

kVA.

Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A Page 1 of 4

Form 79-285
Advice 3343-G/4141-E
November 2012



[]

. FPacificGasand — gpECIAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL
§ Heotric Compary STANDBY SERVICE

Customer will be billed for all PG&E power deliveries on the otherwise applicable rate
schedule; however, Special Conditions 1 through 6 and 8, 9, and 10 of Schedule S will also

apply to Customer's service.

Option 4 — PG&E Supplemental (Back-up and Maintenance) Standby Service —
Standby service for customers who do not meet the criteria described in Option 1 and 2
above, but elect to receive back-up and maintenance portion of their total standby
requirements under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S:

At least 50 percent of Customer's maximum electric demand is served by a non-utility
owned generator, and all necessary metering has been installed (by May 1, 1994, or the
effective date of the contract) by PG&E to separately measure Customers net on-site
generation and on-site load requirements. Customer would otherwise, except for such
generation, qualify for service under Schedule E-19 (mandatory), E-20 or E-37.

Customer will be billed for the back-up and maintenance portion of the premises' total
service requirements under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S, and for its
ordinary supplemental power requirements (on-site load in excess of the capability of the
customer's non-utility owned generation) under the provisions of the otherwise applicable
rate schedule. All back-up and maintenance power deliveries by PG&E will be billed in
accordance with Schedule S. The total rated capacity of Customer's generation is kVA.

[ ] Option 5 - PG&E Standby for Station Load Self-Supply — Standby service for

customers, whose supply requirements would otherwise be delivered through PG&E
owned facilities (including Independent System Operator controlled transmission facilities),
where the customers’ Station Power requirements are regularly supplied through
generating units in accord with the customer’s CAISO-approved Station Power Portfolio
(SPP), as described under the provisions of Special Condition 15 of Schedule S .

Notice of Pending Appeal: Currently an appeal of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission’s (FERC’s) June 22, 2005 and related orders is pending before the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit (D.C. Circuit appeal) related to Schedule S Special
Condition 15 regarding Station Power. A Customer eligible for SPP and taking service
under Special Condition 15, must acknowledge its obligation to and agreement to pay
charges consistent with the outcomes of the Southern California Edison’s D.C. Circuit
appeal for any time after the later of April 1, 2006 or when the Customer received CAISO
certification to operate under SPP. Appropriate payment constitutes the final amount
calculated commencing from the date when the Customer received CAISO certification to
operate under SPP until the effective date of CPUC jurisdictional standby tariffs that reflect
the resolution of the D.C. Circuit appeal. Any payments owed PG&E resulting from the
reconciliation will not include interest except as specifically ordered in the clarifying tariffs.

PU Code 353 exemption:
Standby service for customers who qualify for exemption under PU Code 353 and elect to take

this exemption.

[ X] Customers does NOT qualify for PU Code 353 exemption

[ ] Customers with supplemental power requirements:

For customers with supplemental power requirements (on-site load in excess of the
capability of the customer's non-utility owned generation) under the provisions of the

Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A Page 2 of 4

Form 79-285
Advice 3343-G/4141-E
November 2012



| PecificGasand — gPECIAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL
3 eclrio tompany STANDBY SERVICE

otherwise applicable rate schedule, Special Conditions 1 through 7 of Schedule S will not
apply. (Option 3)

[ ] Customers with excess generation:

For those customers who operate electric generation equipment capable of serving their
entire load and elect to take this exemption, Special Condition 1 (reservation capacity) will
not apply. All other applicable charges of Schedule S will apply. (Options 1, 2 and 4)

Terms and Conditions

1.

Customer has requested PG&E to stand ready at all times to deliver or supply and deliver
electric energy to Customer's premises on an as-needed basis. Such standby service shall
be provided to Customer in accordance with and subject to PG&E's applicable rates and
rules as established from time to time by, and on file with, the California Public Utilities
Commission (Commission).

PG&E shall be granted, without cost to it, all necessary rights-of-way and easements,
satisfactory to PG&E, in both location and form of document, to establish such service.

All necessary service facilities to accommodate Customer's load shall be furnished by
PG&E and Customer as specified in electric line extension and service rules or the
otherwise appropriate extension agreements. Any necessary extensions and
reinforcements of PG&E's distribution and transmission facilities that are furnished by
PG&E at Customer's expense in accordance with either a separate line extension or
special facilities agreement, in accordance with the applicable tariffs.

Al facilities furnished by PG&E to provide electric service at all times shall be and remain
the property of PG&E notwithstanding that they may be affixed to Customer's property.
PG&E may remove such facilities upon termination of the Agreement.

During the term of this Agreement, Customer grants to PG&E the right to operate,
maintain, replace, and repair PG&E's facilities on Customer's premises necessary to
provide standby service hereunder and all rights necessary for access to and from such
facilities at all reasonable times.

All standby electric service provided shall be 3 phase, 60 hertz, alternating current at an
electromotive force of approximately 230,000 volts. Allowable variations in this frequency
and voltage are specified in PG&E’s electric Rule 2. The delivery point for PG&E's standby
service shall be considered the point where conductors owned, or under license by
Customer, contact PG&E's conductors, or as otherwise designated by applicable rules.

The initial reserved capacity for standby service shall be 5000 kW (Reservation Capacity)
and shall be billed monthly at the rate described in the “Rates” section of Schedule S.

If the Customer is already receiving standby service from PG&E under a preceding
contract, that contracted or reserved capacity, or the amount of capacity to which that
contract has been subsequently ratcheted, shall automatically become the Customer's
Reservation Capacity, until the ratchet period ends unless the Reservation Capacity has
been increased in accordance with the preceding paragraph.

Customer elects to receive any backup and maintenance service that is to be billed under
the provisions of Schedule S under the following terms: __X Firm Service Only.

Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A Page 3 of 4

Form 79-285
Advice 3343-G/4141-E
November 2012



10.

11.

12.

13.

Pacific Gas and SPECIAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL
. Electric Company STANDBY SERVICE

If Customer has a generator and wishes to operate that generator in paraliel with PG&E's
system, Customer must also execute either a power purchase agreement, or parallel
operation agreement, or applicable interconnection agreement with PG&E. Interconnection
and operation of all non-utility owned generation paralleling with PG&E's system will be
treated in accordance with electric Rule 21. - Customers may need to meet those
requirements as imposed by other governing entities having jurisdiction including the
Independent System Operator and the Western Systems Coordinating Council.

Customer shall pay PG&E the monthly charges for the standby service provided hereunder
at any established office of PG&E.

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date the
standby service under this Agreement is first made available to Customer as such date is
established in PG&E's records and shall continue thereafter from year to year. Customer
may terminate this Agreement at the expiration of the initial or any subsequent one-year
term, or PG&E may terminate this Agreement in accordance with its tariffs, provided that
written notice of such termination is given to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to
such termination date.

Customer may, with PG&E's written consent, assign this Agreement to a subsequent
owner of the premises if the assignee will, in writing; agree to perform the obligations of the

Agreement.

This Agreement shall, at all times, be subject to such changes or modifications by the
Commission as it may from time to time direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.

Dated this day of

APPROVED:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Customer

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title Title

Date Date

Mailing Address: Mailing Address: Pacific Gas and Electric Co

245 Market Street, MC N7L

San Francisco, CA 94105

Automated Document, Preliminary Statement, Part A Page 4 of 4

Form 79-285
Advice 3343-G/4141-E
November 2012



Distribution .~ QFLOGH
x_ Division Premises # 0835148253

~x_ Customer (original) : CDx Acct #
_x_ Rates and Tariffs — New Business (original)
_x_ Electric Billing Solutions

’ PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
SPECIAL AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRICAL STANDBY SERVICE

This is an agreement between Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), a California
corporation, and NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY, (Customer), a California Joint
Powers Agency. This agreement will be herein referred to as "Agreement"”. -

Customer has requestéd PG&E fo provide standby service at Customer's premises at the .
LODI ENERGY CENTER, 12751 N. Thornton Rd., Lodi, County of San Joaquin California,
under one of the standby options designated below: :

[X] Option 1 — PG&E Standby Through Non-PG&E Supply Facilities — Standby service for
customers whose supply requirements would otherwise be delivered through PG&E owned
facilities (including Independent System Operator controlled transmission facilities), are
regularly and completely supplied through facilities not owned by PG&E. :

The non-utility owned generating facilities have a total rated capacity of approximately
336,920 kVA. : :

All PG&E power deliveries will be niade under Schedule S -- Standby Service.

[ ] Option 2 — PG&E Standby When Service is from Another Utility — Standby service for
customers who regularly take electric service from another public utility but desire PG&E to
reserve its generation, transmission or distribution capacity for their use:

Customer currently is supplied regular electric service from another utility's generation,
transmission, or distribution system; Customer may be alternately served by PG&E by means -
of a double-throw switch. Both PG&E and the other utility have consented to this arrangement.
Customer's maximum demand from electric equipment on his premises is . '

KW. '

All PG&E power deliveries will be made under Schedule S.
This option is closed to all new customers after January 19, 2001.

[ ] Option 3 - PG&E Standby for Non-Continuous/irregular PG&E Supply — Standby
service for customers who require PG&E to reserve transmission or distribution capacity
and stand ready at all times to deliver electricity on an irregular or non-continuous basis:
Customer has a) a premise which is normally, in part but not in whole, served by non-utility
owned generation facilities with a total rated capacity of less than 50 percent of Customer's

Form 79-285

Page 1 of 5

Advice 2856-E-A
Revised August 2009



maximum demand for that premise, or b) a premise which qualifies for back-up service
under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S (See Option 4) but chooses not
to elect Option 4 or currently lacks the necessary on-site metering to bill Option 4 properly, or
c) electrical equipment which is used on an irregular or non-continuous basis. The total rated
capacity of Customer's generation facilities or irregularly utilized equipment is

kVA.- . :

Customer will be billed for ali PG&E power deliveries on the otherwise applicable rate
schedule; however, Special Conditions 1 through 6 and'8, 9, and 10 of Schedule S will also
apply to Customer's service. : '

[ ] Option 4 — PG&E Supplemental (Back-up and Maintenance) Standby Service —
Standby service for customers who do not meet the criteria described in Option 1 and 2
above, but elect to receive back-up and maintenance portion of their total standby
requirements under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S:

At least 50 percent of Customer's maximum electric demand is served by a non-utility owned
generator, and all necessary metering has been installed (by May 1, 1994, or the effective date
of the contract) by PG&E to separately measure Customers net on-site generation and on-
site load requirements. Customer would otherwise, except for such generation, qualify for
service under Schedule E-19 (mandatory), E-20 or E-37.

Customer will be billed for the back-up and maintenance portion of the premises' total
service requirements under the provisions of Special Condition 7 of Schedule S, and forits -
ordinary supplemental power requirements (on-site load in excess of the capability of the
customer's non-utility owned generation) under the provisions of the otherwise applicable
rate schedule. All back-up and maintenance power deliveries by PG&E will be billed in
accordance with Schedule S. The total rated capacity of Customer's generation is kKVA.

[ | Option 5 — PG&E Standby for Station Load Self-Supply — Standby service for
* customers, whose supply requirements would otherwise be delivered through PG&E
owned facilities (including Independent System Operator controlled transmission facilities),
where the customers’ Station Power requirements are regularly supplied through
generating units in accord with the customer’s CAISO-approved Station Power Portfolio
(SPP), as described under the provisions of Special Condition 15 of Schedule S .

Notice of Pending Appeal: Currently an appeal of the Federal Energy Regulatory

. Commission’s (FERC’s) June 22, 2005 and related orders is pending before the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit (D.C. Circuit appeal) related to Schedule S Special
Condition 15 regarding Station Power. A Customer eligible for SPP and taking service
under Special Condition 15, must acknowledge its obligation to and agreement to pay
charges consistent with the outcomes of the Southern California Edison’s D.C. Circuit
appeal for any time after the later of April 1, 2006 or when the Customer received CAISO
certification to operate under SPP. Appropriate payment constitutes the final amount
calculated commencing from the date when the Customer received CAISO certification to
operate under SPP until the effective date of CPUC jurisdictional standby tariffs that reflect
the resolution of the D.C. Circuit appeal. Any payments owed PG&E resulting from the
reconciliation will not include interest except as specifically ordered in the clarifying tariffs.

i

Form 78-285

Page 2 of 5

Advice 2856-E-A .
Revised August 2009



PU Code 353 exemption:
Standby service for customers who qualify for exemption under PU Code 353 and elect fo take

this exemption.

[X ] Customer does NOT qualify for PU Code 353 exemption

[1 Customers with supplemental power réquirements: ‘
For customers with supplemental power requirements (on-site load in excess of the

capability of the customer's non-utility owned generation) under the provisions of the
otherwise applicable rate schedule, Special Conditions 1 through 7 of Schedule S will not

apply. (Option 3) '

[ ] Customers with excess geheration:
For those customers who operate electric generation equipment capable of serving their

entire load and elect to take this exemption, Special Condition 1 (reservation capacity) will
not apply. All other applicable charges of Schedule S will apply. (Options 1, 2 and 4)

Terms and Conditions

1. Customer has requested PG&E to stand ready at all times to deliver or supply and deliver
electric energy to Customer's premises on an as-needed basis. Such standby-service shall
be provided to Customer in accordance with and subject to PG&E's applicable rates and
rules as established from time to time by, and on file with, the California Public Utilities

Commission {Commission):

2. PG&E shall be granted, without cost to it, all necessary fights—of—way énd easements,
satisfactory to PG&E, in both location a_nd form of document, to establish such service.

3. 'All necessary service facilities to accommodate Customer's load shall be furnished by PG&E
and Customer as specified in electric line extension and service rules or the otherwise
appropriate extension agreements. Any necessary extensions and reinforcements of
PG&E's distribution and transmission facilitiés that are funished by PG&E at Customer's
expense in accordance with either a separate line extension or special facilities agreement,
in accordance with the applicable tariffs.

4. All facilities furnished by PG&E to provide electric service at all times shall' be and remain the
property of PG&E notwithstanding that they may be affixed tc Customer's property. PG&E
may remove such facilities upon termination of the Agreement.

5. During the term of this Agreement, Customer grants to PG&E the right to operate, maintain,
replace, and repair PG&E's facilities on Customer's premises necessary to provide standby
. service hereunder and all rights necessary for access to and from such facilities at all
reasonable times. :

‘Form 79-285

Page 3 of 5

_ Advice 2856-E-A
Revised August 2009



All standby electric service provided shall be _3_ phase, 60 hertz, alternating current at an
electromotive force of approximately _230,000 _volts. Allowable variations in this frequency
and voltage are specified in PG&E's electric Rule 2. The delivery point for PG&E's standby
service shall be considered the point where conductors owned, or under license by
Customer, contact PG&E's conductors, or as otherwise designated by applicable rules.

The initial reserved capacity for standby service shall be _5000 kW (Reservation Capacity)

" and shall be billed monthly at the rate described in the “Rates” section of Schedule S. If the

Customer is already receiving standby service from PG&E under a preceding contract, that
contracted or reserved capacity, or the amount of capacity to which that contract has been -
subsequently ratcheted, shall automatically become the Customer's Reservation Capacity,

" until the ratchet period ends unless the Reservation Capacity has been increased in

10.

11.

12.

accordance with the preceding paragraph.

Customer elects to receive any backup and maintenance service that is to be billed under
the provisions of Schedule S under the following terms: _ X _ Firm Service Only.

If Customer has a generator and wishes to operate that generator in parallel with PG&E's
system, Customer must also execute either a power purchase agreement, or parallel
operation agreement, or applicable interconnection agreement with PG&E. Interconnection
and operation of all non-utility owned generation paralleling with PG&E's system will be
treated in accordance with electric Rule 21. Customers may need to meet those
requirements as imposed by other governing entities having jurisdiction including the
Independent System Operator and the Western Systems .Coordinating Council.

Customer shall pay PG&E the monthly charges for the standby service provided hereunder
at any established office of PG&E. : '

The initial term. of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year from the date the
standby service under this Agreement is first made available to Customer as such date is
established in PG&E's records and shall continue thereafter from year to year. Customer
may terminate this Agreement at the expiration of the initial or any subsequent one-year
term, or PG&E may terminate this Agreement in accordance with its tariffs, provided that
written notice of such termination is given to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to
such termination date. o

Customer may, with PG&E's written consent, assign this Agreement to a subsequent owner
of the premises if the assignee will, in writing; agree to perform the obligations of the
Agreement. '

Form 79-285

Page 4 of 5

Advice 2856-E-A
Revised August 2009



13. This Agreement shall, at all times, be subject to such changes or modifications by the Commission as it
may from time to time direct in the exercise of its jurisdiction.

Dated this & _day of March, 2012

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY PACIFIC,GAS AND ELECTRIC

BY: I@ ,\gw /?/Ll%w;/&&sv: ’J(/;j /Z/’

Sig&ature) 4 (Signature)

General Manager Manager, Energy Solutions & Service

651 Commerce Drive, Roseville, CA 95678 3185 M Street, Merced, CA 95348

ATTEST:

o

55t ssecretary to the Commission

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael F. Dean, General Counsel

1811157.2

Form 79-285

Page 5 of 4

Advice 2856-E-A
Revised August 2009



Linda Stone

From: Jim Pope

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 3:07 PM
To: *All HQ Staff

Subject: Signature Authority

| will be out of the office until April 5% Ken Speer will have signature authority on my behalf during this time.

Thank you,
Jim Pope

James H. Pope

Gemeral Manager

Northern California Power Agency
651 Commerce Drive

Roseville, CA 95678



Distribution: Date: Feb 1,2012

X Rates & Tariffs

X| Customer Billing Log #: Wholesale
Account Services 0835148253

X Electric Transmission

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ~ Fremises#

Reactive Demand Charge Exemption Form

Project Name: _ Northern California Power Agency, Lodi Energy Center
(Legal name as entered on Standby Contract)

CDx Account No: 2986213947 SA ID #: 2986213148
(Assigned to Customer) (Flectric Service Agreement #)

Locatio 12751 N Thomton Rd, Lodi

12

(Street or descriptive address, city and/or county, and zip code)

Generator Information:

Generator equipment limits for operating voltages CTG:16.5kV+-5%, STG:13.8kV+/-5%
Safe Operating VAR limit (plus and minus value) ~ CTG:+115MVAR, -90MVAR
: ' STG:52MVAR,-37TMVAR

Reactive Demand Exemption is only applicable to transmission-connected synchronous generators on automatic voltage control (AVR)

‘, # || Generator Generator Type: || Interconnection || Capacity || Make and Model

| Description e.g. Plant #1 || Synchronous or Voltage (kV) MW) e.g. GE LMS5000

i | Induction

| 1. || CT Generator |l Synchronous | 230,000 |[187MW__|[ SGEN6-1000a |

| 2. || ST Generator |l Synchronous || 230,000 | 105sMW || SGEN6-100A-2P |
13l | L | L |
L I Il I [

Completed by: Kevin Cunningham
Effective Date Requested: =~ May 1, 2012

" Plant control e-mail: _Kevin Cunningham@ncpa.com Contact # ( 209 ) 210-5000

.Plant control fax number: Contact # ( 209 ) 333-6374
Alternate contact number (cell): - Contact # ( 707 ) 295-9063
PG&E Switching Center: Tesla Control Center Contact co. # (707) 449-6715
Comments:
For PG&E Use Only
Reviewer: Contact # ( )
Form 79-1110
Advice 3425-E-A

March 2009 -



Effective Date:

(First day of the next billing cycle)

Form 79-1110
Advice 3425-E-A
' March 2009



/A PUBLIC AGENCY

NCPA

'NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 13, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

SUBJECT:

March 23, 2017

Lodi Energy Center Heat Recovery Steam Generator Outage Project — May
2017; Applicable to the Lodi Energy Center.

AGENDA CATEGORY: Consent

FROM:

Division:

Department:

Ken Speer IZS

Assistant General Manager

Generation Services

Lodi Energy Center

METHOD OF SELECTION:

Competitive Pricing Process; per NCPA
procurement policies and procedures

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members

Alameda Municipal Power

Bay Area Rapid Transit

City of Biggs

City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

X X O O

X

X

City of Lodi

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding

i City of Roseville

City of Santa Clara

[l
O
O
X

X

City of Ukiah

X

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

0O

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

X

If other, please specify.

City of Azusa; CDWR; MID
and PWRPA

SR: 131:17

1



LEC May Outage
March 13, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Resolution 17-22 authorizing the General Manager or his designee to execute
agreements and issue purchase orders for maintenance work related to the Lodi Energy
Center (LEC) Heat Recovery Steam Generator Outage Project, for a total cost not to
exceed $720,145.

BACKGROUND:

The Lodi Energy Center has an outage scheduled for May 1-28 for work related to the Heat
Recovery Steam Generator (HRSG). During the outage, the LEC team will complete
preventative maintenance work on critical valves and ancillary equipment that cannot be worked
on while the unit is operating without affecting the output of the facility. NCPA will hire a number
of contractors to perform work during the outage.

Listed below is a summary of the work to be performed as a part of the outage:

HRSG Penetration Seals, Tube Service, Insulation, Baffle Service
Relief Valve Testing

Critical Valve Service

Clarifier Outlet Box

Aux Boiler Service

DCS Patches

oA WN

SELECTION PROCESS:

All of the work went out to bid to qualified contractors and the lowest priced contractors have
been awarded the work.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Anticipated
HRSG Outage Cost
HRSG Work $527,062
Balance of Plant Work 73,059
Contingency o $120,024
Total Cost $720,145

The budgetary funds to complete the HRSG Project include $720,145 of pre-collected funds in
the Maintenance Reserve for the Outage Project (Account # 265-009-005-610-044-002).

SR: 131:17



LEC May Outage
March 13, 2017
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
These activities are categorically exempt under Class 1 and 2 from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the

CEQA Guidelines. A Notice of Exemption was approved by the NCPA Commission on
September 27, 2013 for this class of work and was filed in San Joaquin County.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:
The recommendation above was reviewed by the Lodi Energy Center Project Participant

Committee on March 13, 2017 and was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

RSN

RANDY 8. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments (1):
e Resolution

SR: 131:17



RESOLUTION 17-22

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING THE LODI ENERGY CENTER MAY OUTAGE AND AUTHORIZING THE
GENERAL MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS AND PURCHASE
ORDERS TO CARRY OUT THE WORK

(reference Staff Report #131:17)

WHEREAS, each year the Lodi Energy Center (LEC) shuts down to perform maintenance and
inspections on equipment to ensure safe, reliable operation; and

WHEREAS, the LEC has an outage scheduled for May 1- 28 for work related to the Heat Recovery Steam
Generator (HRSG); and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2017, the LEC Project Participant Committee approved the May outage and
associated cost of $720,145; and

WHEREAS, these activities are categorically exempt under Class 1 and 2 from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Section 15301 (b) and 15302 (c) of the CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Exemption was approved by the Commission on September 27, 2013 for this
class of work and filed in San Joaquin County; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency
authorizes the General Manager or his designee to execute agreements and issue purchase orders for
maintenance work related to the Lodi Energy Center Heat Recovery Steam Generator Outage Project for a
total cost not to exceed $720,145.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of , 2017 by the following vote
on roll call: :

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY



/
4
&
y |,

TNCPA

Y 4
/,:‘I/NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 17, 2017

COMMISSION MEETING DATE:

March 23, 2017

18

SUBJECT: Amendment Two to the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (The NCPA
Bylaws) for the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency

AGENDA CATEGORY: Discussion/Action

Alameda Municipal Power
Bay Area Rapid Transit
City of Biggs

City of Gridley

City of Healdsburg

o o o o o

City of Lompoc
City of Palo Alto
City of Redding
City of Roseville

City of Santa Clara

o o o o o o

FROM: Bob Lingl METHOD OF SELECTION:
Commission Chair N/A
Division: Executive Committee
IMPACTED MEMBERS:
All Members City of Lodi City of Ukiah

Plumas-Sierra REC

Port of Oakland

Truckee Donner PUD

Other

If other, please specify.

o o o o o

SR: 132:17




Amendment Two fo the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (The NCPA Bylaws) for the Commission of the
Northern California Power Agency

March 17, 2017

Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Commission adopt the attached resolution approving the
Amendment Two to the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) with the
recommended changes in Section 9(a) Membership of Executive Committee.

BACKGROUND:

The current NCPA Bylaws provide that changes to the Bylaws may only be adopted at the next
regular Commission meeting following the Commission meeting after which the proposed
Bylaws amendments are first presented, except by unanimous consent of the Commissioners
present.

The Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) were adopted by the
Commission on February 27, 2014, Resolution No. 14-14, and Amendment One to the
Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) were adopted by the Commission
on October 2, 2015, Resolution 15-72.

ISSUE:

The NCPA Bylaws Section 9(a) Membership of Executive Committee indicates that the
Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice Chair, and three (3) other voting members
of the Commission elected by the Commission at the regular July meeting, or if a meeting is not
held in July then at the next regular meeting of the Commission. Alternate Commissioners are
not eligible for this Committee. In considering the potential members of the Executive
Committee, the Commission shall attempt to provide all Members an opportunity to serve and
shall attempt to balance membership on the Executive Committee among larger and smaller
Members.

In an attempt to provide all Members an opportunity to serve on the Executive Committee, the
attached recommended amendment, in addition to the Chair and Vice Chair, allows up to five

(5) other voting members of the Commission elected by the Commission, and includes the
ability to notice a special meeting for the sole purpose of electing members to the Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT:

This report has no direct budget impact to the Agency.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:
This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the

physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

SR: 132:17



Northemn California Power Agency
March 17, 2017
Page 3

Amendment Two fo the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (The NCPA Bylaws) for the Commission of the

COMMITTEE REVIEW:
The recommendation was reviewed by the Executive Committee on February 23, 2017, and

was recommended for Commission approval.
Respectfully submitted,

BOB LINGL

Committee Chair

Attachments:
— Resolution No. 17-23
— Amendment Two to the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) for
the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency

SR: 132:17



RESOLUTION 17-23

RESOLUTION OF THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
APPROVING AMENDMENT TWO TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES OF
PROCEDURE (NCPA BYLAWS) FOR THE COMMISSION OF
THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

(reference Staff Report #132:17)

WHEREAS, the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency has previously adopted
the Rules of Procedure for the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency, which Rules are
also known as the NCPA Bylaws; and

WHEREAS, the current Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) were
adopted by the Commission on February 27, 2014, Resolution No. 14-14, and Amendment One to the
Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) was adopted by the Commission on
October 2, 2015, Resolution 15-72; and

WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) as adopted
requires that changes to the Bylaws may only be considered at the next regular Commission meeting
following the Commission meeting after which the proposed Bylaws amendments are first presented,
except in cases with unanimous consent of the Commissioners present; and

WHEREAS, the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) Section 9(a)
Membership of Executive Committee indicates that the Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair,
Vice-Chair, and three (3) other voting members of the Commission elected by the Commission at the
regular July meeting, or if a meeting is not held in July then at the next regular meeting of the
Commission. Alternate Commissioners are not eligible for this Committee. In considering the potential
members of the Executive Committee, the Commission shall attempt to provide all Members an
opportunity to serve and shall attempt to balance membership on the Executive Committee among
larger and smaller Members; and

WHEREAS, the recommended amendment provides all Members an opportunity to serve on
the Executive Committee; and

WHEREAS, the attached recommended amendment, in addition to the Chair and Vice Chair,
allows up to five (5) other voting members of the Commission elected by the Commission, and
includes the ability to notice a special meeting for the sole purpose of electing members to the
Executive Committee; and

WHEREAS, this activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change
in the physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the Commission now desires to adopt the Amendment Two to the Amended and
Restated Rules of Procedure for the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency with
unanimous consent of the Commissioners present; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission of the Northern California
Power Agency adopt the resolution and approve the Amendment Two to the Amended and Restated
Rules of Procedure (NCPA Bylaws) with the recommended revision to Section 9(a) Membership of
Executive Committee effective as of the approval date.



PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this day of ,2017 by the following vote
on roll call:

Vote Abstained Absent
Alameda
BART
Biggs
Gridley
Healdsburg
Lodi
Lompoc
Palo Alto
Port of Oakland
Redding
Roseville
Santa Clara
Truckee Donner
Ukiah
Plumas-Sierra

- BOB LINGL ATTEST: CARY A. PADGETT
CHAIR ASSISTANT SECRETARY

NCPA Resolution 17-23 -2-



Amendment Two to the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure (NCPA
Bylaws) for the Commission of the Northern California Power Agency

9. Executive Committee.

(a) Membership of Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall

consist of the Chair, Vice-Chair, and_up to five (5) three{3)} other voting members of the
Commission elected by the Commission at the regular July meeting, or if a meeting is not held
in July then at the next regular meeting of the Commission, or at a special meeting noticed for
the sole purpose of electing members to the Committee. Alternate Commissioners are not
eligible for this Committee. In considering the potential members of the Executive Committee,
the Commission shall attempt to provide all Members an opportunity to serve and shall attempt

to balance membership on the Executive Committee among larger and smaller Members.



NCPA Commission Agenda Item 19

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6:
Conference with Labor Negotiators, and Government
Code Section 54957: Appointment of Public Employee,

this item is being considered in Closed Session.

Contingent upon action taken during Closed Session, the
Staff Report will be provided to the Full Commission for
final consideration.



A PUBLIC AGENCY

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY

Commission Staff Report

March 15, 2017
COMMISSION MEETING DATE: March 23, 2017

SUBJECT: ProposedAnnual Budgetfor Fiscal Year 2018 — Status Reportand Budget Preview

AGENDA CATEGORY: Informational

FROM: Monty Hanks METHOD OF SELECTION:
Assistant General
Manager/CFO

Division: Administrative Services

IMPACTED MEMBERS:

All Members City of Lodi D City of Ukiah D
Alameda Municipal Power D City of Lompoc D Plumas-SierraREC D
Bay Area Rapid Transit D City of PaloAlto D Port of Oakland D
City of Biggs D Cityof Redding D Truckee Donner PUD D
City of Gridley D City of Roseville D Other D

City of Healdsburg D City of Santa Clara D If other, please specify.

SR: 133:17



Annual Budget for FY2018 — Status Report and Budget Preview
March 23, 2017
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

That the NCPA Commission receive and file this budget preview report.

BACKGROUND:

In October 2016, the Commission approved budget guidance for the NCPA FY 2018 Annual
Budget. Staff began preparation of the proposed budget during the following months. In
January, February and March 2017, presentations to various Commission Committees occurred
and the first draft of the budget was released in early March. In March the Utility Directors
reviewed the draft budget at the Utility Director Retreat.

Based on input received at these various review meetings, staff continues to further refine the
budget. Highlights of the proposed FY 2018 budget are discussed below.

This proposed budget totals $361.7 million (net of revenues). Overall results are a 10.1% or
$33.2 million dollar increase over the FY 2017 budget. Budget changes include:

e OQverall operating costs (non-personnel related) are 2.5% below 2017 budget levels and
below the 2.2% increase target established by the Commission.

e Net reduction of 0.38 FTE composed of 1.0 FTE reduction in the Geothermal project and
0.68 additional FTE in Human Resources/Administration for intern positions.
$1.5 million increase for accelerated 15 year funding of the pension liability.

LEC debt service costs continue at higher levels due to federal budget cuts to the Build
America Bonds interest subsidy program ($0.5 million). Restoration of this funding
continues to be a focus of current advocacy efforts in Washington DC.

e [ncreased projected energy purchase by LEC including regulation down requirements
($2.0 million)

Increased Member Contracts related to new contracts in effect for full year ($7.7 million)
Increased net Load Aggregation costs related to reduced sales pricing per MWhr ($7.7
million)

e Higher transmission costs due to addition of BART for SC services ($8.7 million),
projected increases in CAISO High and Low Voltage TAC ($3.5 million and $7.5 million,
respectively), and change in member low voltage ratio ($2.1 million).

Lower fuel costs related to LEC reduced generation ($29.3 million).
Reductions at various generating plants of overall operating and maintenance costs
($4.2 million).

e Reduced LEC revenues resulting from lower projected generation ($49.1 million)
Reduction of NCPA Contracts and Market Power Purchases due to elimination of
balancing requirements for Pool members ($20.0 million)

e Decreased Member gas contracts and Net GHG obligations related to reduced
generation at LEC ($3.1 million)

Still under consideration are the following:
e Transmission Agency of Northern California Budget not yet complete.

A summary of the proposed budget is attached. To provide a more detailed preview, staff will

provide a brief PowerPoint presentation at the Commission meeting outlining the major changes
in the budget from last year.

SR: 133:17



Annual Budget for FY2018 — Status Report and Budget Preview
March 23, 2017
Page 3

FISCAL IMPACT:

Total proposed annual budget cost for FY 2017-2018 is approximately $361.7 million as
summarized in the attached schedule, although the final version will contain a small reduction to
the Power Management budget. Preliminary funding by members is also attached, although
funding by members will change in connection with the aforementioned budget reduction.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

This activity would not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the
physical environment and is therefore not a “project” for purposes of Section 21065 the
California Environmental Quality Act. No environmental review is necessary.

COMMITTEE REVIEW:

The Legislative and Regulatory (L&R) Committee reviewed the L&R Program budget at their
meeting on February 22, 2017 and unanimously approved the proposed program budget and
recommended approval by the full NCPA Commission.

The Facilities Committee reviewed the Generation Services (except LEC), Power Management
and Administrative Services/Executive Services budget at their meeting on March 15, 2017.
The Committee unanimously recommended approval of the Generation Services budgets. The
Committee unanimously recommended approval of the Power Management budget conditional
on the reduction of $19,000 from the Fuel Acquisition and Management program. The
Committee recommended approval of the Administrative and Executive Services budget with
Palo Alto abstaining from the vote.

The Lodi Energy Center Participants Committee reviewed the project budget on March 13, 2017
and unanimously recommended approval to the full Commission.

Respecitfully submitted,

S

RANDY S. HOWARD
General Manager

Attachments:
— Budget Summary
— Participant Funding Summary
— PowerPoint Preview

SR: 133:17



%9’} 588'598'S £80'56¢C 208'029's
1%10 869'¢8l £15'9) g8L'z0L
%E"0 652'€56 (sp8'2) €0L'196
%20 11£'88€°C Lro'zel 9/2'922'C
%L°0 LL9'09¢‘c £/£'v6 8€2'992'C
%0°0 (zve'lLl) (zve'2L1) -
%C 0 000529 - 000'629
%Ll 86L'CL0'V zLe'sel 982'6£6'C
%10 £L6°CEY 298’1 Llzer
%20 851228 81Z'LL 0b5'918
%20 £89°9¢8 £8Y'Zy 002'v6L
%50 ¥8LvL6°L 6v€'8/ Gev'e68'L
%8¢ 282'218'201 6£6'018°12 £7€'100'L8
%E"0 8EY'850°) £9¥'052 G/6'L08
%L°0 0v6'925°C 8£2'501°) [A A4
%.1'9¢ $62'092°96 1£0'882°L2 862'2/6'v.
%0 6099977 (662'cee'L) 806'66.'c
%19 89¢£'59L'she €80°'109'LL G8Z'¥95'LET
%8'EY 8Y1'¢65'851 (¥61'695'9) Zye'ssl'sol
%10 2165t (£66°¢60'2) 016'6£5'
%6722 725'€08°28 196'16/'92 196°L10'95
%E'S §20'8LE'61 (8ec'v86'61) £9€'20€'6¢
%S0 G87'6561 (169'1£0'81) 9/6'066'61
%20 §9¢'119 (¢20'866) 8E1'G9'L
%L YL vs0‘68¢e'cs 0ve LS. L ¥69'/£9'sYy
%E'€ 022'2.5'v8 142'991'8L £46'507'99
%L LY 2658822y 95z'9L1'8L oeL'zel've
%L y18°259°'L (601 '612) €26°1/8'L
%L°0 088'%25'C 260'/¢ 88.'/8Y'C
%80 $6£°018°7 864'029 968'68L'C
%18 0v2'sve'6T (0op'sse) $ ] o0z'vel'ez
% 8102 (0aq)/oul 2002
19bpng pasodold
0¢ NN A3ANT ¥VIA VoS

$139an4g IYNNNY
AONIOV ¥3MOd VINMOLITYO NYIHLYON

{eyolans
uonediofted @ 9oueldwoD OYIN/DDIM
uolyisinboy eje puy ‘|oAu0) We)sAS
uoljeu|pIoo) 8|Npayog
Juaiabeuely ao1nosay awi-esy 3 yoredsiq
:uojedsiq peo puy {04U0D WelSAS
Juswabeuely 1omod
sweibold 0} 1509 Joaug uoldY Jelipnp
uonoy feipne
fejoigng
$321A19S Hoddng Jsquiapy
uonejussalday UIRISapn
uonejusssiday Aiojeinbey
uonejusssiday annelsiba
Kiojenbay g aane|siba
S3IOIAYIS LNIWIOVNVIN
NOISSINSNVML V1Ol
sableys 18U10
(SY) seaineg Arejiouy
Buieaum OO
(WD) sbrey) uawsabeuepy puo
JojeradQ weysAg Juspuadapuy
NOISSINSNVYL

SAUNOSIY NOLLVIINID WLOL
[eloygng
suonebijqO OHO 18N
s}s09 uonebhaibby peor
$9580iNd JaMOd Jo}IBIN B S}ORIJUOS VION
321N0S3Y UIBISIMN
SB) |RIN)eN ~ S32IN0SDY JBUIBIY
ABisuzg - s921n0say JSqUIB

lejolqng
Jaweg Abraug 1po7
(D11S) T "ON euigJn | uosnquio)
| "ON SuIgn ] uoRsnquod
|ewayj089
21}93}90IpAH

sjuefd YdON
S309N0STd NOILVIINTD




980°222'19¢ $ | o6¢'z0zZ'cE $ | 969'vzs‘8zE $
000'565 000665 -
00565 006'65 -
005's€S 006'6€S -
%0001 980'22¢'29¢ $ [ oee'26L'ce $ | 969'vzs‘sze $
%0 206'625'L 091 ‘vl 192'€88'L
%Ly 625'818'71 80Z'¢hZ L2£'6/S'pL
%10 895'91¢ 891'9 00%'0LE
%0 VW8TLL (06%'88) Leg'198
%10 06101 16L'S 266'79%
%10 159'20¢ (£89'c6) 6£E'96€
%10 0£8'P0Z (£/6'9) 208'LLZ
%0°0 §.6°9v) (Lzz'e) 561051
%0°0 §58°LS (952'¢) zLo'Le
%S'T YEP'Sr6'8 /€6'G1¢ 16v'/29'8
%0~ (§2219¢1) (602'¥E) (995'/2¢€'L)
%0°0 6£9'8Z1 0zyr's 6lz'sel
%00 Z1088 zov'L 065'98
%0°0 606°91 (662) 80/.'/1
%€0 oLs'evL’L 80Z'cl zog'oel’l
%0°0 16¥°001 Zve'y 675'56
%00 8Lz'6s1 (L9z's) 6.t'891
%00 989°21 188 908°9L
%C0 KAL) 1v9'ol 89%'s58
%10 0ze'Sey v.2'6 9r0'v1b
%L°0 y£6°2r9'T 867'88 9eY'¥SS'Z
%00 696°72 86%'LL Liy'LoL
%10 25€°16¢ 908'ZL L55'8.¢
%20 0v8808 061 'v¥ 059'v9.
%00 LevLeL $59'L YVIN AN
%10 0LZ'v05 zeo'se 88L'l8Y
%20 121929 (c29'01) 66.'8€9
%0°0
% 8107 (0aQ)/oul 2102
19bpng pasodoid
0¢ ANNF A3AN3 ¥V3A TWOSIH

$1394and TVNNNY

1800 139dN4d IVNNNY LIN a3LSNrav wiol
fejoiqng
(ABojopoyjauws Y BIA PaJesO]ly) enuUsALY 92IAI8S Wd
(ABojopoyzaw JuexaN elA pajedsolly) enusAdy 99IISS Wd

ANNIATY ALYV QHIHL ¥3HLO

1809 1390n9 T¥NNNY L3N 1v10L

{013 'S3NAa "ONV1) SISO HONOYHL SSVd INVdIOILYvd
SIOIAMIS INJWIDYNVIN TVLOL
poddng swajsAg pajeibsiy|
lejogng
Buuojuol 3 uoneplfeA elea@ 0S|
Buviojuo g uolepifeA |04U0D [eeq
[SUENIETHEIS
lejoiqng
sisAjeuy @ malAsy Ipai) Aued-ieyunon
saniAnoy g sbunsaiy DY ‘00Y
juswabeuey ysiy ABiaug
juswabeuep Jamod - |e10}qng
sweibold 0} 1507 J0al1q Juswsbeue|y 1amod
100[01d J8mod 3SeyoInd JovIepy
weiboid aseyoind seo
108(01d JoMmod usal
leloang
uoljesjsiujwpy pue uojeulpioo) Jusweaiby Buijood
Aoeo0ApY R UolejUSSaIdDY UIBISSAA
Aoeooapy g uolejussaiday ONVL
uoneBii g uolensiuLPY pue uoenobaN ‘Juiel JoenuoD
‘silely [BUIS)XT 3 SOAS UOHOSULIOJIIUI ‘UIWPY JORJU0D
sueyy AojeinBay @ Buunonisay Ansnpu)
feyoiqns
UONBJISIUIWPY JuswssIby Saljijior
spiepLe)s Juswepes B 1adQ |00 Jomod
Buijnpayog-a.d
suoljoesuel | [an4 @ Jomod
MBI @ sISAleuy Ysty ‘uoneziundo ‘Buluueld soinosay
Buyseosloy
Buipes ] ® Bunpayosald ‘Buluueld Bunsesalo

psnupuod

AONIOV d¥3IMOd VINYOLITVYD NYIHLYON




~¢81-

(aN) spuawasinbay Bujpuny

*51500 40 2iMEU JUABUJUCD of anp SHurd|oRIed 0 Pa3eaOYE OU ING 11SOD 1IDANE TYNNNY LIN U} PIpNIoU] SaILWRS - AJud OWsy .

*sa0UBLBYP uohesoy e Juedjopted o) anp Jueld WOl

umoys .

Teareews  oever. Tes'g8e 9t0% sevsesrl  (e9760) sz59t e 65906 ezsly ER Torozs __ {teotn 19250 Tevees) Tovties Szrooc ) Oerzozer  (oop) iauf
262'206'0L oFp'06Z 90L°288'8 aLc'9zL T ozvacysL 05v'Z69°2 £66'CLY 565'€02'9 v8L'569'6 200'888°88 285191l csp'L0L'0p 61.L'069'9 B5V'66L'Y 995828 288°L29'8} seeZL0°CE 969'p25'82C 1500 196pNG [ENUUY 19N LHOZAS
[Zevsstor_s eszeie $ 6cz1ees Z58'58) S 0s8'1ZV'PE_§ 2220002 § [ 225°06Y $ OrE'¥0Z'9 S| c¥8'984°6  § 86S'VSZ68 § OPESSC'LL S| VELeds b 1596290 § L8L'0bb't [ S02'922  § CILLSS'AZ S 60ZTLLLE  § [ 980'42L18¢ § | LSOO 139ANE TYANNY 13N
11568 Z6L'L (syo} (zvs) (2066 1) (v98°9) 2L8') {069) (z28) (g82's) (voz) 055'2) (evy) {00z) (c6) (5e172) {5002} -
{sya) {2r8) (zos'st) (rgg‘e) {z2e'y) (os%) {z28) (s82's) (o) (0sv'2) (zvp) {ooz) (e5) (s581°2) {500'2) {s9g'Ly) siuediagieq o) sypary
Lis'es Z6L'L s9t'Ly siwedpged VaaN-uoN
S13UI0 - JUBWISSISSY Y
- - {esv'za) fof1} (Leg'zve) {56220 _@ [[EXT) (civ's)) Tct6'92) (B3 (626'25) Tozs's) (a9v's) [fezz's 1953'5¢) Zz0'ev) {000°568)
&2 (o11) (599'%2) (s82'Y) {voc) (26¢) (290"} {zve'e) {2022 (¥0178) (BT (atg) {882) (£86'2) {s8p'9) {005'65) {93v) enueasy samies Wd
{z18's1) (998'222) {og'es) - {yzi'al) (oLv'p1) (990°e2} {ne'e) (5z8'6t) (1vo's) {oss'y) (1v6'z) (coc've) {ecs'zp) {005'seS) {juexeN) enuenay eon1as Wd
ANNIATY ALYV QUIHL YIHLO
- - 95161 219°k 9L6'V65 vr2'09 £80°1S SIELL 998' SE€'861 1v8'ez 19529 951t 895'L VeI 000°05Z pELL9 £06°525'1 53500 YbnouyL ssed
000°0L 5997 Jajsuel| 2|e3YIRT SIDUM
000'LcL ». SPf01d BoMag Jaquisy
60's 820%01 se0's 8001 z80'9 2s8'L 8187 1254 620'5 00008 650's 000'sLL eoueusulel Buusion
osL's 052's 00§'z 0sz's osL'el suondussgng
viL yiL L [ yI2 yiL ¥z VL v viL viL viL viL yizS 0000l seng 330
$93 S00't 995's o5y 8L9'c 162's 800't 01z vig 80¢ 6 1oLt 00057 seng Q330
92§ 928 ze9'2 7692 zE9'z 92§ 92§ w9z 975 789’z 928 928 928 ze9'7 0000z senQ vd3s
2v8'2. 198"l 9v8'z9 686'sy 8551y Bec’se 96511 (1724 vee's oos'e o'y 1z'ss. 155'122 senq vddv
vog's yo8's %09 sbBig
89b'sls - zco'ses 0o0‘0st - 00s'zc8 Buninsuod xwvea
se9'y 185'c (3354 698'le &ve'c are'ze 95208 10§ -ONVL
- Si8'LEL 805'LL5 159'22L 8LE'leg'y 081L'160'E SLLbhY 205'08% W0'9Ly L¥6'058°T syL'ivy 8ES'L6C') 192'562 1£5'002 13¥'98L 665°078 66L'2T2'L 085'8L8'PL
- 209821 ZIZvy - £08Z82° £21°95 - 001°65¢ 169608 RS 2z8ViE [ [ D 59928 ZeeTLL S08°eZ6 £25°2520L
¥6SEL o5L°ZL €008 €056 200701 SIL'L z10'38 wesBoig sseyaing SEQ
el 98921 v Lo8'0L o003'0l £ze'ol 2r'se 52 6£9'821 weiboig aseyoind jexsen
- - - - - - - - 6069} 608'3L weiBosd Jemod uaalg
z09's28 9LL'sly ££8'782' L2481 001's5¢ 269'608 LLLYe'L 9YE'veZ £82'690'L 00198t zgc'ze 990'p9 186°LLL 870296 thi'vo0'or sWoswomag g WB sy ABieuz
'$S| ‘aTVOS. Wb tarmod
ANIWIOVNYW HIMOd
- €8s 802 - 118'9L 868°47 - £LL'sL oz2'sL 952311 £92'8L 108'29 £26'LE £30'% 0b6'Z 818 (X1 859'205
600‘0S v KoUBBURUOD
- cue'e K0’y - Le'sL 868'£2 - sLL'sL oz's 952'911 £9z'g1 t0g's9 $ZE'LL £90'y ore'z 918 veg'se 859'L5Y sejey g syue)
uopay (erojpnr
- - 8v2'80L 269221 SLLI'BZZ'L 651005 SLUPY 582901 829°2¥1 025°025 290711 v16°007 VL6'96 [ 95808 198's9 198°61 §61°€20'%
SICZL 57573 TI8'ees JITSTT 08z°L1L [T £65't2 658°LyL S65°07 ££1°59 Ive'iL 95E'S T €97'25 v8L'ES 999°0L2't swssessy ydr
- s18'9 spe'0L 9rc'ssL 269's6 vL8'09L 126'11 L9've 269'252 Log’s szz'LL 856y 9e0'el s28's 2656 £82'5Z e52'228 Uogejusseidey walsapm
- Let'sz £6v'9Z v22'051 515's9 o8g'ey L2 vs9'se epe'ss 288's2 £08'9¢. 858'cZ 98222 [13-3%4 - £1o've 289'185 topeiuasaiday Aiojenboy
- SEV'8S 0s5'29 v8a'bse vLL'YSL 2u8'9LL 05045 016'29 1z9'oct £s2't9 (1353 Lig'eg 009'25 956'05 - o0sz'og 880'282"'tL uopejussasday angersibay
AYOLYINDIY ¥ IALYISIONT
STOINYTS INTWIDUNVA
- 6088 9¥8'6958'C - 080°20.°88 69421 - §96'2v0'Z 9£L'28'7 $99'c88'22 EPE'ShZ'E 125°c05'04 L18'648°L 858'88L ¥28'35¢ 258'921'6 9892628 929'016'20L
169'685'C - 080°£02'8% - - $96'Z00'7 SL'628'7 $99'086'2Z 289'9£2'¢ L28'Lap'ol cil'els'L 052882 925"96¢ 258'02L% 121'292'8 L8z'z18'z0L saiesado wayss Juapuadopu)
- 60¢°8 S51°01 - - 69121 - - £2s'L - 199'9 059°12 v$9's 929 962 - 65508 56'86
60¢'8 0Ly T2's [ 889'7 [ 989'7 (21 967 61£°2L 8zZ'ty T Jueld [euliayjoag
8v0'9 956'c (73] s8'c (19918 956'c 90y ovz'sl 191'ss 4 Wed lewisyioon
» Uopsspusuel) Jueld vdonN
NOISSTSNVEL
018'5vL'02 £89°121 v£8'280'9 - 01769608 vre'LeL'e - 231'88'c [T 158'C52'p9 688°259°L 206°616'62 6Z1°L05'Y S6Y'SSY'T VBE'PYL 216'288°2L 810°5£2'22 £L6'930°SVZ
- - 98L'Zve'Y - 026'280°92 - - 291'189'c SLY'y68's 281V05'28 ¥92'L8Y'S £09'691°61 829'601'¢ 85.'965'L 09£'519 129'p95'yL Lze'L28'9t 8v1'c65'851
29v'ce Lyt 6L0'8LL peL'ot 808'9¢ 0z0's 9.9'czL - L16'5yY suopef|i0 OHO 1N
196pE0'y - 026'280'92 189'c28's s1z'2oe'e vL0'esv'LL 8L84be'y 9s§'262'2L 0ZL'5L6'C z6L'sL2'L 685095 ozi'LoL'L 0z9'szL'L 225'c08'28 5150 uoyehabhy peoq
HE'1sL - - - 829'8E6 299'TIv'y §6E'0E £12'851 L68'01 618'cEC'E) 000282 szo'gle'sl SISEYIING 19MOd INIBI § 519B8U0D VI IN
L68'se - 889'29 680057 s8v'2Z' osp'se 68065 £60'97 619'89 55908 - 0615z} $87'656°L 32059y WIANSIM
- - 505’08 - - - - - - - Lel'sel 868'26¢ 989'9 $26'65 sL'ZL - - s9¢'229 SED [eANEN-5324n052Y Jaguiely
0L0's 282'050'7 591286 szo'oLL'at 818'6L8'L - - - - L15'y69'8 veo'sse'es AB1aug-seoinosay Jaquiay
016°5PL 02 £89'121 BPO'SPL'L - 065 L9V PZ Ve LEL - - 190'868 699'6V2'9 529'02L'T §62°05201 SV16E L 152988 [ 1628182 169°10V'S SZR'TLV PR
0L6'sPL 0z - 815792 - 509'566'0} - - - 10s'sce - $92'698 159'950°F 78v'1l0L #8288 26T PLL 1628182 - Z6e'8ET CY Jajua) Abrau3 1po
- - - - - £66'862'2 - - - - sze'sLe z98'z20'e - . . - Se0'pSY'L b18'259°2 {9ULS) Z "oN auqin, uopsnqwod
- - zi5'62 - $£0'250'L - - - 698'sY - »82'L0L 591°88¢ ¥8z'LpL 59's 996y - 626'055 088'v25'2 1 "ON euiqin togsnquiod
- £89'kLL §92'251 - 0i8'c0z'L 82817 - - L1061 - 628'66 £64'8L2 6£9'66 e 951'e - £58'L5Y 8661127 [ewnsifosgy
- s - $ vsi'ooss - $ 186'60Z°HLS $95'891'e8 - $ - s | 989’2605 699'6v2'9$ €z5'LL98 ore'eso'es wo'svps - $|- $ - S 088'vY6CS ovL'spe'sTs otphy
1o at YeEpn Jauuog BTR) llasoy Buppay PUENED eu3)S ol oled soduwo] 1P Binqspieay Relpuo sBblg 1uve epawEly 12bpng $308n0saY NOILVIINTS
w R LT Tueg joyog sewn|d

L10ziore

196png gL0z A4

{(12N) stuswasinbay Bujpuny juedjopieg

Asualby 1amod ejwioyed wayiion




3/15/2017

BUDGET
BRIENK

Commission Meeting
March 23, 2017

'NIRIMERN CAUFOTHIA PIWER AGENCY

STRATEGIC PLAN 2016 - 2021

MISSION
To provide our members cost effective wholesale power, energy-related services,
and advocacy on behalf of public power consumers through joint action.

VISION
To be the premier provider of energy services to public entities.

STRATEGIES

«  Attract, develop and retain professional, high quality staff.

»  Maintain position as credible, solution-oriented coalition builder and leader in
state and federal legislative and regulatory policy arenas.

+  Develop and maintain diverse generation resource portfolio in accordance with
renewable portfolio standard and capacity obligations.

«  Protect, utilize and build on the strengths and unique aspects of JPA structure to
benefit NCPA’s members.

»  Develop/maintain strategies to control costs and minimize risks while maximizing
the value of assets.

*  Grow new revenue and/or reduce member costs by exploring new
members/participants and expansion of current services.

«  Help articulate and promote the value of NCPA and public power utilities to
member communities.

'NORTHERM CAUFOIHIA $IIVER AGENCY




Commission
-Direction |

| « Receive Commission Direction in October

November/December

Commission Preview (March)

Facilities Committee (February, March, April (if needed))

Lodi Energy Center Participants Committee (February, March, April)
Legislative and Regulatory Committee (February)

Utility Directors (March Retreat, April meeting)

April, 2017

NCPA Commission Budget Direction — FY 2018

‘Other operating
costs limited to

-2.2% increase

for
FY 2018

FY 2018 non-personnel budget
proposed to come in below FY
2017 by 2.5%; below the target;

Labor costs up 5.4%
Proposed total other
operating/personnel costs 0.2%

lower than combined target

Funded additional $1.5 million
for unfunded pension liability

3/15/2017



e
Proposed Budget (Net) FY 18

Proposed FY 2018 Budget, net of revenues, reflects an increase of $33.2 million or
10% from FY 2017, primarily from higher transmission costs and reduced revenues

from sales to the CAISO
T $328525 — 361,727 —

$400,000

$350,000 -

$300,000
$250,000
$200,000

In thousands

$150,000
$100,000

$50,000
$0

Approved 2017 Proposed 2018

O Generation Resources s Transmission = Power Management
OLegislative & R Y 2Judicial Action @ Settlements

= Risk Management =integrated Sy pport @ Pass through Costs

'NIRIHERN CAUFDIUIA PIWER AGENCY

/*t{ICPA'

Proposed Budget FY 2018

NCPA Budget 3
SR ' Total Annual
Ay ‘Budget - Net

'$361.7 Million

Generation
66.8%

'NORTHERM CAUIFOHIA PIWER AGENCY

3/15/2017



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA POWER AGENCY
ANNUAL BUDGETS
3/13/2017
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30
Approved Proposed
2017 inc/(Dec) 2018
GENERATION RESOURCES
NCPA Plants -
Controltable Plant Operating Costs $ 66405943 |5 18166277 | § 84,572,220
Total NCPA Plants 66,405,943 18,166,277 84,572,220
Member Resources - Energy 45,637,694 7,751,340 [ 53,389,034
Member Resources - Natural Gas 1,675,438 (998,073)| 677.365
Western Resources 19,990,976 (18,031,690 1,959,285
NCPA Contracts & Market Pow er Purchases 39,302,363 (19.984.338)[ 19,318,025
Load Aggregation Costs 56,011,961 26,791,561 82,803,522
Net GHG Obligations 2,539,910 (2,093,993)[" 445,917
TOTAL GENERATION RESOURCES 231,664,285 11,601,083 243,165,368
TRANSMISSION - System Operator [ 81.001.343 | 21,810,939 | 102,812,262 |
MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Legislative & Regulatory 3,939,286 133,912 4,073,198
Judicial Action 626,000 - s 625,000
Judiclal Action - Direct to Programs - (117,342)]" (117,342)
Pow er Management 9,955,063 350,146 [ 10,305,209
Pow er Management - Direct to Programs (1,327,568) (34,208) (1,361,775)
Energy Risk Management 211,807 e97n| 204,830
Settlements 861,331 (88,490) 772,841
Integrated Systems Support 310,400 6.168 [ 316,568
TOTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 14,575,321 243,208 14,818,529
PARTICIPANT PASS THROUGH COSTS (TANC, DUES, ETC) 1,383,747 142,160 1,525,907
TOTAL NET ANNUAL BUDGET COST 328,524,696 33,797,390 362,322,086
PM Service Revenue - (595,000) (595,000)
TOTAL NET ANNUAL BUDGET GOST $  328,5624.696 | $§  33.202,330 | §  361,727.086
10% Increase
NORTHENN CAUFOAHIA PIWER AGENCY

Program Cost Comparisons (net of revenue)

« NCPA net plant costs are up $18.2 million or 27.4% due to lower revenues ($49.1mm)
« Management Services budget is down by $351,800 or 2.4%
» Power costs are down by $6.6 million or 4%

» CAISO transmission costs are up substantially, $21.8 million or 26.9%
+ Pass-through costs up by $142,160 or 10.3%

180,000,000

160,000,000

140,000,000

120,000,000

100,000,000

80,000,000
60,000,000 +— "
40,000,000 +—

20,000,000 4+—

'NDIXTHERN CAUFQTHIA PIVER AGENCK

Services

=FY 2017 wmProposed FY 2018

NCPA Plants Management Power/Gas Transmission Pass-Through

3/15/2017



Million

OPurchased Power

s Transmission
Pass-through

@Fuel

Capital

mDebt Service

®Judicial Action

DOSalaries & Benefits
®Operations & Maintenance
oQutside Services

NORTHER CAUIFOIRIA PIWER AGERCY

Total Annual Budget
— Gross $619.7

NCPA Gross Budget By Line ltem — FY 2018

Pass-through
0.2%

Transmission
17.6%

Purchased Power
55.0%

Fuel
2.6%

Capital
1.0%

Debt Service
12.2%

Salaries & Benefits
6.4%

Operations &

Outside Services
1.5%

Rillions

Northern California Power Agency
Fiscal Year Annual Budget and Ten-Year Forecast (gross cost)

$500

TANC and Other

$450

Pass-throughs
LEC rlant on-line

$400
Judicial Action

$300

$250

$200

$150

$100

'NINIHERH CALIFOINIA PIWER AGENCT

3/15/2017



Major Drivers of Budget Changes

Labor up 5.4% Reduction of Market
($2.0mm) ) ' . Power Purchases
L 'd A tion up '  (§20.0mm)

oad Aggregati : ;

o : Member Gas

22.9% ($26.8mm) ‘ ; Contracts/Net GHH
C$§l13g charges up ; - Obligations ($3.1 mm)
($21.8mm) f - Reduced Fuel Costs
LEC energy purchases j ($29mm)
($2.0mm) | Reduced Capital
Sales to CAISO for ‘ . Projects ($2.3mm)

energy & ancillary
services down
($49.1mm)

MCPA 10
NOWIHERN CAURDANIA PIWER AGENCY

Proposed Management Services Budget - FY 2018

Proposed FY 2018 Budget reflects slight increase of $277k from FY 2017 budget
due to reductions in operating costs offset by labor increases

NCPA Budget Management Services
ner s Integrated
T orsgmer, S oo

204,830

$316,568

Generation
66.8%

Power

Management,
~$9,710,209
' Total Annual Budget Cost . —
- - lanagement o

§A§§61.7’Milli‘qn; . : Seryioes

43% h )
AI{ICPA 11
NIRTHERM CAUFDIHIA PIWER AGENCY

3/15/2017



a gross basis. After revenues, the budget is up $18.2 million from FY 2017

In thousands

O Hydro Project @ Geo Plant ®GeoPlant2 ®CT1 OCT 2 BLodi Energy Center

'NDAJHERN CAUFQIHIA PIWES AGENCY

Proposed FY 2018 Budget reflects a $30.7 million or 16.1% overall decrease from FY 2017 on

12

%"Hydroelectrichroject Costs béfbre revehues are »up ($2.0 rﬁiilion or 3.9%) due to
L_[f‘{l?,‘?f'. CAISO and O & M projects. Revenues are up $2.4 million.

60,000,000 . $51,159,361 R8N 51,138,678 B 953,862,144
S $51,185,927 B % $51,854,466
50,000,000 - SR
ﬂ -

40,000,000 1" - m Projects

t = Debt
30,000,000 - u Fuel

. A & G/Other
1 m Labor

20,000,000 —/ 1
= Routine O &

N

10,000,000 +

Hydro Hydro Hydro Hydro Hydro
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

NIRTHERN CALIFOTHIA PIWER AGENCT

M

13

3/15/2017



Gross Geothermal Project Costs down net $1.0 million due to decreases in>capital pbjects
7($1 -5 million) and increases in labor and O & M costs ($406k). Revenues down$17 million.

$34,011,746
$35,000,000 - | '

$30,000,000
$25,000,000 .- Projects
$20,000,000 7 Debt
um Fuel
$15,000,000 . A & G/Other
m Labor
10,000,000
$10,000, 2 Routine O & M
$5,000,000

Geo 2014 Geo 2015 Geo 2016 Geo 2017 Geo
Proposed
2018 14

'NDRTHENN CALIFOIHIA PIWES AGENCY

i CT1 Pl.'bjeci'éosis are down 0.2%; Increase in Routine O & M, Labor, and A.;& G Fuel, and
: oﬁ_set_tirlg decrease in projects.

031.,51!,.513

$2,870.16 ~ $2,643,870.

$2,648,330.

$3,000,000

$2,500,000 $2,307,975

$2,000,000 - m Projects
mF
$1,500,000 - Au; IG/Other
|
$1,000,000 - 0 ;ii%;e O&M
$500,000 -

CT12014 CT12015 CT12016 CT12017 Proposed
2018

15

NINIHERN CAUFOTHIA PIWER AGENCT

3/15/2017



CT 2 overall costs are up $61k. Routine O & M, labor and administrative costs are up 81k;
Fuel costs are down by $75k; Debt Service is up by $67k; Projects are down by $12k.

- Revenue is up ($281k) related to increases in the gas credit for unutilized pipeline capacity
. sales.

$10,000,000 ;

$9,000,000
$8,000,000
$7,000,000 » Projects
$6,000,000 2 Debt
$5,000,000 m Fuel
$4,000,000 A & G/Other
$3,000,000 = Labor
Z Routine O & M
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
CT22014 CT22015 CT22016 CT22017 CT2
Proposed
2018 16

'NOXTHER CAUIFOTHIA PIWER AGENCY

$100,000,000
$90,000,000
$80,000,000
$70,000,000 :Projects
$60,000,000 " Eeblt

o Fue

$50,000,000 m GHG/Energy
$40,000,000 « A & G/Other
$30,000,000 m |abor
$20,000,000 o Routine O & M
$10,000,000

LEC 2014 LEC 2015 LEC 2016 LEC LEC

2017 Proposed
2018

Lodi >E"nergy Center gross budget is down $31.8 million primarily due to Iower
 variable costs, including fuel ($29.2 million). Routine O & M, labor and
: administrative allocations are down $2.3 million and projects down up $169k.

' Revenue is down $49.9 million due to projected lower generation. 7

3/15/2017



‘Other NCPA Divisions budgéts increased by 2.8% or $620k due
‘o labor (860k)

$25,000,000

$20,000,000

$15,000,000 -

$10,000,000

$5,000,000

CPA Approved Approved Approved Approved Proposed 18
DATHERN CALIFOMA PIWER AGENEY FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018

Salaries and Benefits Comparison to Prior Years

Salaries and Benefits are above prior year budget (5.4%). The budget assumes a $1.5 million
increase for accelerated funding of the pension liability.

$45,000,000
$40,000,000
$35,000,000 -
$30,000,000 -
$25,000,000 -
$20,000,000 -
$15,000,000 -
$10,000,000 -
$5,000,000 -

$_ B

2016 Budget 2017 Budget 2018 Proposed Budget

ENCPA Salaries CalPERS Pension
# Retiree Medical Medical 19

NINTHERN CALIFOIRIA PIWER AGENCY

3/15/2017

10



Benefit Changes 2017-2018

| ®2017Budget  m2018 Proposed

$9,000,000

Additional

Funding @
15 years —
$1.5 million

$8,000,000

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$-
CalPERS  Healthcare Retiree Vision& FICA&SUI  Worker's
Retirement Medical Other Comp

'NDRIMERN CALFOY

20

AT

Historical and Proposed Staffing FTEs - Budget FY 2017
LEC additions/shifts in gray

200.0
180.0 165.6 g 163 155 4655 ... 1625 164.0163.0
160.0 '
140.0
120.0
100.0
80.0 ¢
60.0
40.0
20.0

1415 §143.0

Full time equivalents (FTEs)

1995 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Fiscal Year Ended

NINTHERN CAUFOIHIA PINER AGENCY

21

3/156/2017

11



Proposed staffing changes for full time positions;
net reduction 1.0 FTE

‘Delete 1.0 Geothermal Plant Superwsor |

Netchange -1.0

28

Proposed staffing changes for part-time casual positions

'Human Resources Student Intern (HR)

Add o 0.378‘ ‘Human Resoufces ’Student Intern (HR)

Net change ‘ 0.6.3.

29

3/15/2017

12



Proposed Staffing by Department
Proposed Budget FY 2017-18
Number of FTE’s
0 Generation Services m Power Management
O Legislative & Regulatory ® Scheduling & Dispatch
OAccounting & Finance ® Power Accounts
O Information Services General Mgr & Administrative
30

PARTICIPANT FUNDING REQUIREMENTS (NET)
BUDGET FY18
Participants (1 of 2)

$100,000,000
$90,000,000
$80,000,000
$70,000,000
$60,000,000
$50,000,000
$40,000,000

® FY 2013/14 Approved Budget O FY 2014/15 Approved Budget ® FY2015/16 Approved Budget
A/ ® FY 2016/17 Approved Budget B8 FY 2017/18 Proposed Budget

25

BRTHERN CAUFO3UIA PIWER AGENCY

3/15/2017

13



PARTICIPANT FUNDING REQUIREMENTS (NET)
BUDGET FY18

$8,000,000

Participants (2 of 2)

$7,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000 5

$0 =
Gridley Healdsburg Port of Oakland Redding Truckee Donnor N D

<$1,000,000

| FY 2013/14 Revised Budget O FY 2014/15 Approved Budget & FY 2015/16 Approved Budget B FY 2016/17 Approved Budget B FY2017/18 Proposed Budgetl

"NIRTHERN CAUIFOIHIA PIWER AGENCY

26

'NDRIRERM CALIFOIHIA PIWER AGENCY

27

3/15/2017

14



	Item_2_Draft_Commission_Minutes_022317
	Item_5_Draft_Facilities_Minutes
	Item_10_Financial_Report_February_2017
	Item_11_Treasurers_Report_February_2017
	Item_12_Matheson_TriGas_Agreement
	Item_13_Control_Components_Agreement
	Item_14_Westgate_Petroleum_Agreement
	Item_15_KW_Emerson_Agreement
	Item_16_PGE_Standby_Service_Agreement
	Item_17_Lodi_Energy_Center_Heat_Recovery_Steam_Generator
	Item_18_Amendment_Two_Bylaws
	Item_19_Appointment_InHouse_General_Counsel
	Item_22_Proposed_FY18_Budget



